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Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi
lndependent auditors’ report
for the year ended December 31, 2014

To the Board of Directors of Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi:

We have audited the accompanying unconsolidated balance sheet of Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası
AŞ. (the Bank’) as at December 31, 2014 and the related unconsolidated income statement,
unconsolidated statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity,
unconsolidated statement of cash flows and unconsolidated statement of changes in shareholders’
equity for the year then ended, and a summary of signiflcant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes to the financial statements.

Responsibility of the Bank’s Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors of the Bank is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
unconsolidated financial statements in accordance with the “Regulation on the Principles and
Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of Documents” published in
the Offlcial Gazette dated November 1, 2006 and numbered 26333 and Turkish Accounting
Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and other regulations, circulars, communiquĞs and
pronouncements in respect of accounting and fınancial reporting made by the Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the fınancial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and seleoting and applying appropriate
accounting policies.

Responsibility of the Authorized Audit Firm:

Cur responsibility, as independent auditors, 5 to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our audit has been performed in accordance with “Regulation on Authorization
and Activities of lnstitutions to Conduct lndependent Audit in Banks” published on the Official Gazette
numbered 26333 dated November 1, 2006 and with the lndependent Auditing Standards which is a
part of Turkish Auditing Standards promulgated by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing
Standards Authority (“POA”). We planned and conducted our audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the consideration of the
effectiveness of internal control and appropriateness of accounting policies applied relevant to the
entitys preparation and fair presentation of the fınancial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion stated below.
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Independent Auditors’ Opinion:

in our opinion, the aceompanying unconsolidated financial statements present faidy, in alI material
respects, the financial position of Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası A.Ş. as at December 31, 2014 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
prevailing accounting principles and standards set out as per Article 37 of the Banking Act No: 5411
and other regulations, communiqus, circulars and pronouncements made by the Banking Regulation
and Supervision Agency in respect of on accounting and fınancial reporting.

Report on other responsibilitles arising trom regulatory requirements

1) in accordance with Article 402 paragraph 4 of the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) no 6102; no
significant matter has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Bank’s bookkeeping
activities for the period January 1 — December 31, 2014 are not in compliance with the code and
provisions of the Bank’s articles of association in relation to flnancial reporting.

2) ln accordance with Article 402 paragraph 4 of the TCC; the Board of Directors submitted to us the
necessary explanations and provided required documents within the context of audit.

Additional Paragraph for Convenience Translation

As explained in detail in Note XXllI of Section Three, the effects of differences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in conformity with Article 37 of the Banking Act No:
5411 accounting principles generaliy accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
fınancial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have
not been quantifıed in the accompanying unconsolidated fınancial statements, Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in fınancial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and iFRS.

GLV4ÇŞ ız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
;Xmertetjfrı Ernst 8 Young Global Limited
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February 27, 2015
Istanbul, Turkey



atBaraka%
UNCONSOLİDATED FINANCİAL REPORT OF ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Address of the Banks headquarter

Bank’s phone number and facsimile
Bank’s website
Electronic mali contact info

Saray Mah. Dr. Adnan Büyükdeniz Cad. No:6
34768 Umraniye / Istanbul

:009021666601 01—00902166661600
vövw.albarakatudccom.tr
albarakawrk©albarakaturk.com.tr

The unconsolidated year-end financial report prepared in accordance with the CommuniquĞ on Financial
Statements and Related Dişclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks as regulated by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency is comprised of the following sections.

• GENERAL İNFORMATION ABOUT THE BANK
• UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE BANK
• EXPLANATIONS ON THE ACCOUNTİNG PRİNCIPLES APPLİED İN THE RELATED PERİOD
• INFORMATION ON FİNANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RİSK MANAGEMENT
• EXPLANATORY DİSCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ON UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCİAL

STATEMENTS
• OTHER EXPLANATİONS
• İNDEPENDENTAUDITORS’ REPORT

The unconsoİidated fınancial statements and related disclosures and footnotes; presented in thousands of Turkish
Lira unless othenvise indicated; have been prepared in accordance with the CommuniquĞ on Accounting
Applications of Banks and Safeguarding of Documents. Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial
Reporting Standards and the related appendices and interpretations and in compliance with the records of nur
Bank, have been independently audited and presented as attached.
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(Convenience translation of a report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turklsh - See section three Nde XXII1)

Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
as at December 31, 2014
(Currency Thousand Turkish Lira)

Section one

General information

t. History of the Bank including its incorporation date, initial legal status and amendments to
legal status:

Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi (the Bank) was incorporated on November 5, 1984 with
the name of Albaraka Türk özel Finans Kurumu AŞ, based on the decision of the Council of Ministers
numbered 83(7506 and dated December 16, 1983 regarding establishments of Special Finance
Houses and obtained the operating permission from the Central Bank of Turkey with the letter
numbered 10912 and dated January 21, 1985.

Special Finance Houses, operating in accordance with the CommuniquĞs of Under secretariat of
Treasury and the Central Bank of Turkey based on the decision of Council of Ministers numbered
8317506, have been subjected to the provisions of the Banking Law numbered 4389 with the change
of law dated December 17, 1999 and numbered 4491. Special Finance Houses have been subjected
to the provisions of Communiqu Related to the lncorporation and Activities of Special Finance
Houses published in the Official Gazette dated September 20, 2001 numbered 24529 by the Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA). ‘Communiqu Related to the Incorporation and Activities
of Special Finance Houses’ has been superseded by the CommuniquĞ Related to Credit Operations
of Banks ‘published in the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006 numbered 26333 and the Bank
operates in accordance with the Banking Law numbered 5411 published in the Official Gazette dated
November 1, 2005 numbered 25983.

The decision regarding the change in the title of the Bank, in relation with the provisions of the
Banking Law numbered 5411, was agreed in the Extraordinary General Meeting dated December 21,
2005 and the title of the Bank was changed as AIbaraka Türk Katılım Bankası A.Ş’. The change in
the title was registered in Istanbul Trade Registry on December 22, 2005 and published in the Trade
Registry Gazette dated December 27, 2005, numbered 6461.

The Bank’s head office is located in Istanbul and is operating through 201 (December 31, 2013: 166)
local branches and 1 (December 31, 2013: 1) foreign branch and with 3.510 (December 31, 2013:
3.057) staff as of December 31, 2014.

Il. Shareholding structure, shareholders having direct or indirect, joint or individual control over
the management and supervision of the Bank and the disclosures on related changes in the
current year, if any:

As of December 31,2014,54,06% (December 31, 2013: 54,06%> of the Bank’s shares are owned by
Albaraka Banking Group located in Bahrain. 24,06% (December 31, 2013: 23,08%) of the shares are
publicly traded and quoted at Borsa Istanbul.

(1)



(Convenience translation of a report and financial statements originally issued in Turkish See section threo Note XXI1I)

Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
as at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

Il!. Explanation on the chairman and members of board of directors, members of audit committee,
general manager and assistant general managers, their areas of responsibility and their shares
in the Bank, if any:

Administrative Function and Educatlonaı Ownership
Title Name and Surname Responslbiıity Degree Percentage (%)

Cl-ıairman of the Board Adnan Ahmed Yusuf Chairman of 800 Master (*) 0,0000
of Dlrectors (800) ARDULMALEK

Members of BOD Yalçın ÖNER Vice Chairman of BOD Master 00006
Ibrahim Fayez Humaid
ALSHAMSI Member of 800 Bachelor (*) 0,0000
Osman AKYUZ Member of BOD Bachelor -

Prof.Dr. Ekrem PAKDEMİRLİ Memberof 800 Doctorate () 0,0000
Mitat AKTAŞ Member of BOD Master () 00000

Hamad Abdulla A. EOAB Member of 800 Bachelor () 0,0000
Fahad Abdullah A, ALRAJH1 Member of 800 Bachelor (‘) 0,0000
Hood Hashem Ahmed HASHEM Member of 800 Master () 0,0000
Khalifa Taha HAMOOD
Al- HASHİMI Member of 800 Bachelor () 0,0000
Ass. Prof. Dr. Kemal VAROL lndependent Member of 800 Doctorate -

Generaı Manager Dr Fahrettin VAHŞİ Member of 800 İGeneral Manager Doctorate -

Asslstant General Mehmet Ali VERÇİN Corporate Marketing, Treasury Bachelor -

Managers Marketing, ınvestment Projects
Nihat BOZ Legal Advisory, Legal Follow-up Bachelor 0,0048
Temel HAZJROĞLU Human Values, Training Bachelor 0.0342

Organisation, Performance
Career Management, Administrative
Affairs

Bülent TABAN Commercial Marketing, Commercial Master -

Products Management.
Turgut SIMITCIOĞLU Credit Operations, Banking Services Master -

Operations. Foreign Affairs
Operations. Payment Systems
Operations, Risk Follow-up

Melikşah UTKU Financial Affairs, Budget Financial Master -

Reporting, Corporate
Communication

Ali TUĞLU Core Banking Applications Bachelor -

Development, Customer a Channel
and Analytical Applications,IT
Support, T Strategy a Governance

Mahmut Esfa EMEK Corporate Credits, Commercial Bachelor -

Credits, Retail Credits
Ayhan KESER Retafl Marketing, Alternative Bachelor -

Distribution Channels, Retail
Products Managemenl, Financial
lnstitutions

Audit Committee Hamad Abdulla A. EOAB Chairman of Audit Committee Bachelor Ç) 0,0000
Hood Hashem Ahmed HASHEM Member of Audit Committee Master C) 0,0000
MitatAKrAŞ MemberofAudit Committee Master Ç) 0,0000

Ç) The share amounts of these persons are between TL 1-10 (full).

Chairman and members of BOD, members of audit committee, general manager and assistant general managers
own 0,0396% of the Bank’s share capital (December 31,2013: 0,0396%).

(2)



(Convenience translation of a report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish - See section three Note XXIII>

Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
as at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

IV. Information on the Bank’s qualifled shareholders:

The Bank’s paid in capital amounting to TL 900.000 consists of 900.000.000 number of shares with a
nominal value of TL 1 (full) for each share. TL 486.523 of the paid in capital is owned by qualifled
shareholders who are listed below:

Share amount
oPa id s ha res Un aid s ha res
Albaraka Banking Group 486,523 54,06% 486.523

V. Summary on the Bank’s service activities and field of operations:

The Bank operates in accordance with the principles of interest-free banking as a participation bank.
The Bank mainiy collects funds through current and profit sharing accounts, and lends such funds
through corporate finance support, retail finance support, profıMoss sharing investment, fınance lease,
financing commodity against document and joint investments.

The Bank classifıes current and profit sharing accounts separately from other accounts in accordance
with their maturities. Profıt sharing accounts are classifıed under fıve different maturity groups; up to
one month, up to three months (three months included), up to six months (six months included), up to
one year (one year included) and one year and more than one year (with monthly, quarterly,
semiannual and annual profıt share payment).

The Bank may determine the participation rates on profıt and loss of profıt sharing accounts according
to currency type, amount and maturity groups separateiy under the limitation that the participation rate
on loss shall not be less than flfty percent of participation rate on profit.

The Bank constitutes specific fund pools with minimum maturities of one month, to be allocated to
individually predetermined projects for financing purposes. Profıt sharing accounts, which are part of
the funds collected for project financing purpose, are managed in accordance with their maturities and
independently from other accounts and transfers from these accounts to any other maturity groups are
not executed. Specifıc fund pools are liquidated at the end of the financing period.

in addition to its ordinary banking activities, the Bank operates as an insurance agency on behalf of
Işık Sigorta, Anadolu Sigorta, Güneş Sigorta, Allianz, Aviva Sigorta, Neova Sigorta, Zurich Sigorta,
Ankara Sigorta, Coface Sigorta1 Avivasa Emeklilik ve Hayat Generali Sigorta, as a private pension
insurance agency on behaif of Anadolu Hayat Emeklilik, Avivasa Emeklilik ve Hayat and Katılım
Emeklilik ve Hayat, and as a brokerage agency on behalf of Bizim Menkul Değerler A.Ş. through its
branches, engages in purchase and sale of precious metals, provides intermediary services in quick
money transfers, credit card and member business (POS.) services.

Moreover, the Bank is involved in providing non-cash loans which mainly comprise letters of
guarantee, letters of credit and acceptances.

Transactions which can be carried out by the Bank are not limited to the clauses listed above. If any
activities other than those mentioned are considered as benefıcial to the Bank, the application must be
recommended by the Board of Directors, approved by the General Assembly and authorized by
relevant legal authorities which then needs to be approved by the Ministry of Customs and Trade
since such applications are amendments in nature to the Article of Association. The application is
included in the Article of Association after alI necessary approvals are obtained.

(3)



(Convenjence translatlon of a report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish - See section three Note XXIII)

Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
as at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira>

Vi. Difterences between the Communiquö on Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards with respect to consolidation and short expianation
about the institutions subject to fuli or proportional consoiidation and institutions which are
deducted from equity or not included in these three methods:

The Bank did not consolidate its associate Kredi Garanti Fonu A.Ş. considering the materiality
principle and ta insigniflcant influence over the associate, the related associate is carried at cost in the
accompanying financial statements. Moreover, the financiai statements of the Bank’s structured entity,
Albaraka Türk Sukuk Limited, which is not a subsidiary but over which the Parent Bank exercises
100% control, are not consolidated in the accompanying financial statements considering the
materiality principle. Katılım Emeklilik ve Hayat AŞ, an entity under common control, is consolidated
through equity method in the consolidated financial statements. Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş., a
subsidiary of the Bank is consolidated using full consolidation method. The Bank consolidated Katılım
Emeklilik ve Hayat A.Ş., an entity under common control, and Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş.! a
subsidiary of the Bank, through equity method and fuli consolidation method, respectively.

Vii. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on immediate transfer of equity or
reimbursement of iiabilities between the bank and its subsidiaries:

There is no immediate transfer of equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries.

There is no existing or potential, actual or legal obstacie to the reimbursement of habihties between the
Bank and its subsidiaries.

(4>
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCİAL POSITİON)

THOUSAND TURKISH LİRA
Notes CURRENT PERİOD PRİOR PERİOD

ASSETS (Section (3111212014> (3l112I2013
Five-İ> TL FC j Totaİ TL FC Totaİ

t. CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK (1) 352.393 2.776.793 3129.186 246.414 2.036.267 2.282.681
İİ. FİNANCİAL ASSETS AT FAİR VALUE THROUGH PROFİT

AND LOSS (Net) (2) 5.611 . 5.611 4.769 22 4.791
21 Tr3ding Financial Assets 5611 - 5611 4.769’ 22 4791
2 1 1 Public Secior Debi SeCUTLİICS - . - - -
21.2 Equity Secuhties 5.611 - 5611 4.764 - 4764
2 1.3 Derivative Financial Assets Heid for Trading - . - - -
2 1.4 Other Marketable Securitles . - . 5 22 27
2.2 Financial Assets at Fair Va!ue Through Protit and Loss . . . -
2.2.1 Public Sector Debt Securitios . . .
2.2.2 Equity Securities - - _ - -
2.2.3 Loans . . . -
22.4 Other Marketable Securitles
İli, BANKS (3) 511.402 1.136.833 1.648.235 625,878 752.830 1.318.708
İV. MONEY MARKET PLACEMENTS - - . -
V. FİNANCİAL ASSETS-AVAİLABLE FOR SALE (net) (4) 496.367 163,393 659.760 127,575 113.315 240.890
5.1 Equity Securities 15 1.660 1.675 15 1.528 1.543
52 PubllcSector Debt Securıtfes 465.361 123,254 588 615 117,550 83,973 201,523
53 OtherMarketable Securitles 30.991 38.479 69.470 10.010 27.814 37.824
Vİ. LOANS AND RECEİVABLES (5) 13.494.112 1.979.934 15.474.046 10.403.976 1.583.604 11.987.580
61 Loans and Receivables 13454.414 1.979 918 15434 332 10.377,759 1.583 581 11961340
61.1 Laans ta Risk Group of The 8ank 50.243 . 50.243 1.504 . 1.504
6 1.2 Put%c Secior Debt Secuntıes - . - -
613 Oi.ber 13404.171 1979.918 15384.089 10376255 1.583 581 11959.836
6.2 Non.performing Icans 326 948 27 326 975 278.968. 700 279.668
63 Speötc Provisions <-) 287.250 11 287.261 252,751 677 253 428
Vİİ. İNVESTMENTS HELD TO MATURİTY (net) (6) 783.309 - 183.309 745,390 - 745.390
VİIİ. İNVESTMENTS İN ASSOCİATES (net) (7) 4.211 . 4.211 4.211 - 4.211
8.1 Accounted for under Equity Method . . . - -
82 Unconsolidated Associates 4.211’ - 4 211 4.211, - 4 211
82.1 Financial Assodates 4.211 . 4.211 4.211 . 4211
6 2 2 Non-Finandal Associates . . . . -
İX. SUBSİDİARİES (net) (8) 250 . 250 2501 - 250
9 1 Unconsoldated Financial Subsidiartes 250 . 250 2501 - 250
92 Unconsolidated Non-Financiat Subsidiades ‘ - -
X. JOİNTVENTURES (net) (9) 10.500 . 10.500 5.500 - 5.500
10 1 Accounted for under Equity Method . - . . - -
102 Unconsoodated 10.500 . 10.500 5.500 - 5500
10.2,1 Financiat Joint Ventures 10.500 . 10 500 5.500 . 5 500
10.2.2 Non-Financial Joint Ventures .
Xİ. LEASE RECEİVABLES (net) (10) 709.646 . 709.646 72.321 - 71321
11,1 Finance Lease Receivables 782.612 . 782 612 85.893 . 85893
11,2 Operational Lease Receivables - . _ -
11.3 Other . .
11.4 Uneamed İncome (-) 72,966 - 72,966 13.572 . 13572
Xİİ. DERİVATIVE FİNANCİAL ASSETS FOR HEDGİNG

PURPOSES (Il) . - . - - -
12.1 FairVa!ue Hedge - .
12.2 Cash Ftow Hedge -
123 Hedge of Net İnvestment Risks in Foreign Operations . - .
Xİİİ. TANGİBLE ASSETS (net) (12) 485,461 1.678 487.139 378.689 1.925 380.614
XİV. İNTANGİBLE ASSETS (net) (13) 26,326 565 25.891 15.335 594 15.929
14.1 Goodwill . - .
142 Other 26326 565 26691 15335 594 15929
XV. İNVESTMENT PROPERTY (net) (14) - . . . -
XVİ. TAX ASSET (15) 3.551 - 3.551 10.914 . 10.914
16 1 Current Tax Asset 3 551 - 3 551 2.558 . 2 558
162 DeferredTaxAsset - - 8356 - 8356
XVİİ. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND AS5ETS OF

DİŞCONTİNUED OPERATİONS (net) (16) 27.678 - 27.678 28.253 154 28.407
17.1 Assets He1d for Sale 27.676 . 27.678 28253 154 28407
17.2 AssetsofDiscontinued OperatLons . . -
XVİİİ. OTHER ASSETS (17) 74.852

l.559
76.411 56.113 2.254 58.367

TOTAL ASSETS 15.985.669 6.060.7551 23.046.424 12.725.588 4.490.9651 17.216.553

The aceompanying explanations and notes are an integral pafl of these finanCial statementş.
(5)



(Convenjence translation of a report and fınancial statements originaliy lssued in Turkish - See section three Note XXIIİ)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)

THOUSAND TURKISH LİRA
Notes CURRENT PERİOD PRİOR PERİOD

LIABILITIES (Section (31/1212014) (3111212013)
FIve-İl) TL FC Totsl TL FC f Total

1. FUNDS COLLECTED (1) 9.782,163 6.861.055 16.643.218 7.518.851! 5.007.361 12.526.212
1.1 Funds 1mm Risk Group ofThe Bank 71.453 183 838 255 291 23.152! 170.957 194 119
1.2 Other 9710710 6677.217 16387.927 7.495 6991 4836394 12.332 093
İl. DERİVATIVE FINANCİAL UABILES HELO FOR

TRADİNG (2) . . - 2.804 - 2.804
İli. FUNDS BORROWED (3) . 3.215.998 3.215.938 - 2.035.816 2.035.8*8
IV. BORROWINGS FROM MONEV MARKETS 116.740 . 116.740 144.775 - 144.775
V. SECURİTİES ISSUED (net) . . -
Vİ. MİSCELLANEOUS PAYABLES 434,001 76.17* 510.172 307.767 21,407 323.174
Vİİ. OTHER LİABİLİTIES (4) - , - - -
VİIİ. LEASE PAYABLES (5) ‘ - - -
8.1 Finance Lease Payables . . . . . -
8.2 Operational Lease Payables . . - . . -
8.3 Other _ -
8.4 Deferred Finance Lease Expenses (.) . . - -

İX. DERİVATİVE FİNANCİAL LİABİLİTIES FOR HEDGİNG
PURPOSES (6) . - . - -

9.1 Fairvalue Hedge - . . - . -

9.2 Cash Flow Hedge
. - _ -

93 Net Foreign İnvestment Hedge - . . . -

X. PROVİSİONS (7) 180.386 52.438 232.824 146.944 54.519 201.463
101 General Provisions 128 047 25863 153 910 89117 24591 113 708
102 Resiructuring Reseres -. . .
103 Reserve forEmployee Benems 32.529 - 32.529 394651. - 39465
104 İnsurance Technical Reserves (net) - ‘E -

105 Other Provisions 19.810 26575 46385 183621 29.928 48290
Xİ. TAX LİABİLİİY (8) 64.116 3 64.113 46.033! 35 46.068
11.1 Current Tax Liabilily 55823 3 55826 46 0331 35 46068
11.2 Deferred Tax Liabiliiy 8.293 - 8293 -]
XIİ. LİABİLITİES FOR ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND E

ASSETS OF DISCONTİNUED OPERATIONS (net) (9) - - 1 -I -
121 Assets Held for Şale -

12 2 Assets of Oiscontinued Operations -i . -!
XIİI. SUBORDINATED LOANS (*0) -1 472.426 472.426 -i 432.973 432.973
X(V, SKAREHOLDERS EQUITY (Vİ) 1.790.09Z 835 1.790.927 1.50l.799 (4.531) 1.497.268
14.1 Paid.İn Capilal 900.000 - 900 000 900.000 . 900 000
14.2 Capilal Reserves 159.361 835 160 196 97.311 (4531) 92.780
14.2.1 Share Premium - - - - -
14.2.2 Share Cancetallon Proflls . . .

14.2.3 Markelable Securilies Valuation Reserve 9.155 835 9990 (211) (4.531) (4742)
14,2.4 Revaluation Reserve on TangibleAssets 153.179 - 153.179 95.712 - 96712
14.2.5 Revaluation Reserveon lntangibleAssets . . -

14.2.6 İnvestment Propefly Revaluation Reserve - -

14.2.7 Bonus Shares From Associates, Subsidiaıles and
Jaintiy Controlled Entities

14.2.8 Hedging Funds (Effective Portion)
14.2.9 Accumulated Valuatıon Differences on Assets Heid For

Sale and Assets of Discontnued Operations -
14.2.10 Other Capital Reserves (2.973) (2.973) 610 810
14.3 ProfitReserves 470.137 470 137 261.645 261.645
14.3.1 Legal Reserves 71.744 71.744 59,602 59602
14.3.2 Status Reserves - -

*433 Exlraordinary Reserves 398.393 398 393 202 043 202 043
14 34 Olher Protil Reserves .

146 Profit or Loss 260 534 260 594 242.843 242 843
144.1 PriorYears Proflt 1 (Loss) 7.953 7963 1,434 1434
14.4.2 Current Year Protit/ (Loss) 252 631 252.631 241,409 241 409
14 5 Minodty İnteresl - - - -

TOTAL LİABİLİTİES ‘‘ 12.367.498 10.678.926 23.046.424 9.668.973 7.547.S8O 17.216.553

The acoompanying explanations and notes are an integral part of these fınancial statements.
(6)



(Convenlence translation ata report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish - See section three Nota XXIII)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

STATEMENT OF OFF-BALANCE SHEET

THOUSAND TURKİSH LİRA
CURRENT PERİOD PRİOR PERİOD

STATEMENT OF 0FF BALANCE SHEET Notes (3111212014) (3111212013)
(Section
Five-Ili) TL FC Total TL FC Tatal

0FF BALANCE SHEET COMMİTMENTS <1+11+111) (1) 5.077.895 3.929.264 9.007.159 4.064.280 3.567.122 7.631.402
GUARANTEES AND SURETİES 4.149.365 3.929.144 8.078.509 2.956.853 3.207.014 6.163.867
Letters of Guarantees 4122802 2749 839 6872541 2 947334 2254.564 5231 898
Guarantees Subject to State Tender Law 166.552 21.939 185 491 92207 23.278 115 485
Guarantees Giyen for Foreign Trade Operations 597 778.622 779 219 280 814 268 814 548
Other Letlers of Guarantee 3955653 1949.278 5904931 2854.847 1,447.018 4.301,865
Bank Loans - 33.055 33 055 - 23.524 23 524
Import Letter of Acoeptances . 33.055 33 055 . 23.524 23 524
Other Sank Acceptances . - - -

Letter of Credits 7.997 581.273 589.270 . 482.011 482.011
Documentary Letter of Credits . - - - -

Other Letter of Credits 7.997 581.273 589,270 . 482.011 482.011
Prefinancing Giyen as Guarantee . - - - -

Endorsements
. - - . . -

Endorsements tü the Central Bank of Turkey . - . . -

Other Endorsements . - - . . -

OtherGuarantees 2551 556451 561,032 937 355.427 356 364
OtherCollaterais 16015 6496 22.514 6.582 61.488 70.070
COMMİTMENTS (4) 928.530 120 928.650 813.111 63.108 876.219
Irrevocable Commitments 928 530 120 928 650 813111 63.108 876 219
Asset Purohase and Sale Commitments . . - 2401 62.982 65.383
Share Capilat Commitmeni tü Associates and Subsidiaries . . - 5000 . 5 ooo
Loan GmnUng Comrnitrnents 59 439 - 59 439 45 428 - 45 425
Securities Undenvriting Commitments - - .

Commitments for Reserve Deposit Requ;rements - - . - - -

Payment Commitment for Cheques 353 093 - 353 093 297.235 - 297 235
Tax And Fund Uabi]4ies from Exporl Comrnitments 1.506 - 1.506 1.445 - 1.445
Commitments for Credit Card Expenditure Limits 510 257 - 510 257 458.540 - 458.540
Commitmenis for Pmmobons Related with Credt Cards

and Banking Activwes 523 523 369 369
Receivables From Shofl Sale Commitments of Marketable

Securwes . - . . -

Payables for Short Sae Cornmitments of Marketable
Secudties

. - - -

Other İrrevocable Çommitments 3712 120 3832 2693 126 2819
Revocable Commitments . . . -

Revocable Loan Grantıng Commitments . - . - . -

Other Revocable Commitments - . -

DERİVATIVE FİNANCİAL INSTRUMENTS (2) - . - 294.316 297.000 591.316
Derivative Financial lnstruments for Hedging Purposes - - - -

Fair Value Hedge
. . -

Cash Flow Hedge - - . . -

Hedge of Net tnvestment in Foreign Operations - . . -

Heid for Trading Transactions - - . 294.316 297.000 594.316
Forward Foreign Currency Buy/SelI Transactions - . - 294.316 297.000 591.316
Forward Foreign Currency Transactions-Buy - - - 294.3I6 - 294.346
Forward Foreign CurrencyTransactons-Sell - - - ‘ 297.000 297.000
Other Forward BuyıSeli Transacticns - - - - -

Other - - -

CUST0DY AND PLEDGED İTEMS (İV+V+Vİ) 30.389.457 4.509.815 34.699.272 22.641.233 3.855.845 26.497.078
İTEMS HELO İN CUSTODY 1.353.738 1.454.959 2.808.697 1.660,275 1.293.437 2.953712
Assets UnderManagement - . - . . -

Investment Securities Heid n Custody 72 - 72 72 - 72
Cheques Receivedfortoilection 541.140 105.953 947 093 701.874 89.326 791 200
Cornrnercia Notes Received for Collection 488 418 15801 507 219 235 972 23262 259 234
Omer Asseis Received for Collection 103 - 1 03 104 . 104
Asseis Received for Public Oftering - - -

Other ttems UnderCustody 7.997 986 509 994 906 - 720.711 720,711
Custodians 16.008 343 296 359 304 722.253 460 438 1182.391
PLEOGED ITEMS 29.035.719 3.054.856 32.090.575 20.980.956 2.562.408 23.543.366
MarketableSecurities 1530006 1.157.125 2687.131 689 548 714.909 1404457
GuaranteeNoles 1577.551 204 313 2.081 864 1.415.238 172.025 1.587 263
Cornrnodity 1.070 691 350 393 1.451.084 762.432 321.205 1083.640
Warmnty - - - - - -

Propertes 23266419 773474 24039593 16616602 787.750 17404552
Other Piedged ttems 1237.960 530 559 1.768 819 1445353 542.195 1.990 551
Pledged İtems-Depository 53092 8.692 61.784 48585 24.318 72903
ACCEPTED İNDEPENDENT GUARANTEES AND

WARRANTIES
TOTAL 0FF BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS (A+B) 35.487.352 8.439.079 1 43.906.431 26.705.513 7.422.967 34.128.480

The accompanying explanations and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(Convenience translation of a report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish - See section throe Note XXİII)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

STATEMENT OF INCOME

THOUSAND TURKİSH LİRA
CURRENT PRİOR

Notes PERİOD PERİOD
İNCOME AND EXPENSE ITEMS (Section (01/01/2014- (01101/2013-

Five-IV) i2O1_ 31/1212013)

• PROFİT SHARE İNCOME (1) 1.502.306 1.153.336
1.1 Profltshareon Loans 1,376418 1.095102
1.2 Income Received from Reserve Deposits 492 -
1.3 Income Received from Banks 1882 1.680

.4 Income Received from Money Market P)acements -

.5 Income Received from Marketable Securities Portfolio 95 136 51,985

.5 1 Heid-For-Trading Financial Assets - -

.52 Financial Assets al Fair Value Through Proflt and Loss -
53 Availabte.For-Sa!e Financial Assets 41.154 10.361

4 İnveslrnents Heid to Maturity 53982 41.624
.6 Finance Lease İncome 25152 4.559
1 7 Other Prof t Share Income 226 -
İ. PROFIT SHARE EXPENSE (2) 803.332 528.160

1 Expense on Profit Sharing Accounts 680 979 464.403
2 Profit Share Expense on Funds Borrowed 100 036 59.166
3 Prott Share Expense on Money Market Borrowings 22007 4591
4 Proflt Share Expense on Securjties İssued - -
5 0111cr Prof: Share Expense 310 -

İİ. NET PROFİT SHARE İNCOME (1— İl) 698,974 625.176
V. NET FEES AND COMMİSSİONS İNCOME/EXPENSES 128.338 113.197
1.1 Fees and Commissions Received 161.173 141.295

1.1 Non-Cash Loans 51953 82.354
1.1.2 Other (12) 79.220 58.941
.2 Fees and Commissions Paid 32.837 28,098
.2.1 Non-Cash Loans 421 518

1,2.2 Other (12) 32.416 27.580
t. DİVİDEND İNCOME (3) 180 459
İİ, TRADİNG İNCOMEİLOSS(net) (4) 53.257 37.181

1 Capitai Market Transaction Income / (Loss) 1 474 18
2 Profit / (Loss) <ron Dedvative Financiai Instruments 21.141 (2.804)
3 Foreign Exchange Income / (Loss) 30.642 39.967

İİİ. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (5) 96.819 118.814
/111. TOTAL OPERATİNG İNCOME (IİİtİV+V+VİtVİI) 977,566 894.827
X. PROVİSİON FOR LOAN LOSSES AND OTHER RECEİVABLES (-) (6) 149.576 190.883
A. OTHER OPERATİNG EXPENSES (-) (7) 502.438 404.401
U. NET OPERATING İNCOME/(L0SS) (Vİİİ-İX-X) 325.552 299.543
Şaİ. EXCESS AMOUNT RECORDED AS GAİN AFTER MERGER - -
(lİİ. PROFİT / (LOSS) ON EGUITY METHOD
(İV. PROFIT 1 (LOSS) ON NET MONETARY POSİTİON
V. PROFİT 1 (LOSS) FROM CONTINUED OPERATİONS BEFORE TAXES (Xİ++XlV) (8) 325.552 299.543
XVİ. TAX PROVİSİON FOR CONTİNUED OPERATİONS (t) (9) (72.921) (58.134)
16 1 Provision for Current Taxes (73 282) (67.827)
16 2 Provision for Dererred Tazes 351 9.693
(Vİİ. NET İNCOME / (LOSS) FROM CONTINUED OPERATİONS (XV±XVİ) (10) 252,631 241.409
(Vİİİ. İNCOME FROM DİSCONTİNUED OPERATİONS (10) -
18 1 Income <ron Assets Heid For Sale
16 2 Income <ron Sale Of Associates, Subsidiaries And Jointly Controiied Entities (Joint yeni) . -
IS 3 Income <ron Other Discontinued Operations - -
(IX. LOSS FROM DİSCONTINUED OPERATİONS (-> -

1 9 1 Loss from Assets Heid for Sate -
19.2 Loss on Sare of Associates. Subsidiaries and Jointiy Controiied Entit/es (JointVent.) -
19.3 Loss from Other Discontinued Operations - -
<X. PROFİT / (LOSS> ON DİSCONTİNUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XVİİI.XIX)
(XI. TAX PROVİSİON FOR DİSCONTİNUED OPERATİONS (t) -
!1 .1 Provision for Current Tares -
21 2 Proison for Delerred Taxes
(XİI. NET PROFİT) LOSS FROM DISCONTİNUED OPERATİONS (XX±XXİ)

1XXİIİ. NET PROFİTİ LOSS (XVİİ+XXİİ) (11) 252.631 241.409
3.1 Groups Pr’f.t’Loss 252 631 241.409
3.2 Minohty shares (-) -
1 Eamings Per Share (Fulı TL)

.

________

, 0.281

________

0.265

The accompanying explanaflons and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(Convenience translatjon of a report and financial statements originally lssued in Turkish - See section three Nde XXİİİ)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE ITEMS ACCOUNTED
UNDER SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

THOUSAND TURKISH LİRA
CURRENT PRİOR

PERİOD PERİOD
(0110112014— (01/01/2013-

STATEMENT OF İNCOME AND EXPENSE İTEMS ACCOUNTED UNDER SHAREHOLDERS EOUİTY 31/12/2014) 31/12/2013)

İ. ADDİTİONS TO MARKETABLE SECURİTİES VALUATİON DİFFERENCES FROM AVAİLABLE
r FOR SALE FİNANCİAL ASSETS 18.415 (7.419)

İİ. TANGİBLE AŞSETS REVALUATİON DİFFERENCES 73.598 53.265
İİİ. İNTANGİBLE ASSETS REVALUATİON DİFFERENCES - -

İV. FOREİGN EXCHANGE DİFFERENCES FOR FOREİGN CURRENCY TRANSACTİONS 1.305 502
V. PROFİTILOSS FROM DERİVATİVE FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS FOR CASH FLOW HEDGE

PURPOSES (EFFECTİVE PORTİON OF FAİR VALUE DİFFERENCES) - -

Vİ. PROFİT/LOSS FROM DERİVATİVE FİNANCİAL İNSTRUMENTS FOR HEDGE OF NET
İNVESTMENT İN FOREİGN OPERATİONS (EFFECTİVE PORTİON OF FAİR VALUE
DİFFERENCES)

- -

Vİİ. THE EFFECT OF CORRECTİONS OF ERRORS AND CHANGES İN ACCOUNTİNG POLİCİES - 11
Vİİİ. OTHER PROFİT LOSS İTEMS ACCOUNTED UNDER EOUİTY İN ACCORDANCE WİTH TAS (6.958) 420
İX. DEFERRED TAX ON VALUATİON DİFFERENCES (17.010) (9.253)
X. TOTAL NET PROFİT/LOSS ACCOUNTED UNDER EQUİTY (İ+İİ+...+İX)

69.350 37.526
Xİ. PROFITILOSS 252.631 241.409
11.1 Net change in Fair Value of Marketable Secufities (Recyc!ed Ta ProfıULoss) - -

11.2 Port af Derivatives Designated for Cash FIow Hedge Purposes reciassifled and presented in
İncorne Statement . -

11.3 Part of Hedge af Net İnvestments in Foreign Operatians reclassifıed and presented in İncome
Statement

- -

11.4 Other 252.631 241,409

Xİİ. TOTAL PROFİT/LOSS ACCOUNTED FOR THE PERİOD (X±Xİ) 321.981 278.935

The accompanying explanations and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
(9)



(C
an

ve
ni

en
ce

tr
an

sl
at

io
n

a
ta

re
po

rt
an

d
ti

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

em
en

ts
or

ig
in

al
iy

is
su

ed
in

T
ur

ki
sh

-
S

ee
se

ct
io

n
th

re
e

N
ot

e
X

X
III

)

A
L

B
A

R
A

K
A

T
Ü

R
K

K
A

TI
LI

M
B

A
N

K
A

SI
A

.Ş
.

ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
IN

SH
A

R
E

H
O

L
D

E
R

S’
EQ

U
IT

Y

(T
H

O
U

SA
N

D
T

U
R

K
IS

H
L

İR
A

)

A
cc

u
m

u
ia

te
d

T
an

g
ib

te
V

al
u

at
ta

n
C

u
rr

en
t

P
ri

o
r

an
d

D
it

fe
re

n
ce

s
Ef

Fe
ct

S
ha

re
P

er
to

d
V

ea
rs

M
ar

k
et

ab
le

in
ta

n
g

lb
le

O
o

n
u

s
o
n

A
ss

et
a

N
o
te

s
o
f

in
n
at

io
n

C
ed

iF
ıc

al
e

N
et

N
et

S
ec

ud
ti

ee
A

ss
ei

s
S

h
ar

es
H

eİ
d

C
U

A
N

G
E

S
iN

S
H

A
R

E
H

O
L

D
E

R
S

(S
o
ct

io
n

P
ai

d
4
n

A
cc

o
u
n
ti

n
g

S
h
ar

e
C

an
ce

ti
at

io
n

L
eg

al
S

ta
tu

s
E

st
ra

o
rd

tn
ar

y
O

th
er

in
co

m
e

t
in

co
m

e
V

aİ
u
at

io
n

R
ev

at
u

at
io

n
<

ru
m

H
ed

g
in

g
F

o
r

S
ai

e
an

d
T

o
ta

l
E

C
U

II
Y

F
iv

e.
V

)
C

ap
it

at
o
n

C
ap

it
ai

P
re

m
lu

m
P

ro
rı

ts
R

e
se

rj
e
s

R
es

er
v

es
R

es
er

v
es

R
es

er
v

es
(L

o
ss

)
t

(L
o
sa

)
R

es
er

v
e

R
es

er
v
e

tn
v
es

tm
en

ts
R

e
se

n
e
s

O
is

c.
o
p
.

E
g
u
it

y

P
R

IO
R

P
E

R
IO

D
(0

1(
01

12
01

3.
31

(1
21

20
13

)

t.
B

eg
in

n
in

g
b

at
an

ce
(V

)
9
0
0
.0

0
0

.
.

-
4
9
.9

6
6

-
18

.9
54

(2
8)

19
1.

83
5

89
1

1.
19

3
5
5
.5

2
2

.
.

-
1

.2
1

8
3

3
3

C
h

an
g

o
si

n
P

er
io

d
-

-
-

.
-

.
-

-
-

-
-

İt.
ln

ae
as

e/
O

ec
re

as
e

R
el

et
ed

ta
M

er
ge

r
-

-
-

-
.

.
.

-

İli
.

M
er

ke
te

bl
e

Se
cu

nb
es

V
el

ua
ti

on
D

if
te

re
nc

es
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

(5
.9

35
)

-
(5

.9
35

)
İV

.
H

ed
gi

ng
Fu

nd
a

(E
fle

ct
iv

e
Fa

rt
io

n)
-

-
-

-

4.
1

C
ea

h
-F

io
w

H
ed

g
e

-
-

-
-

-
-

4.
2

H
ed

g
e

O
f

N
et

in
ye

si
m

en
i

in
F

or
ei

gn
O

p
er

et
io

n
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

V.
T

en
gi

bl
e

A
ss

et
a

R
ev

et
ue

ti
on

D
it

te
re

n
ce

s
-

-
-

42
,8

41
-

-
42

.8
41

V
i.

in
ta

ng
ib

le
A

ss
et

s
R

ev
at

ua
li

on
D

it
te

re
n
ce

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

V
iİ.

S
o
n
u
,

S
h
ar

es
O

b
te

in
ed

S
am

A
ss

ac
ia

te
s.

S
ub

ai
di

ar
io

s
en

d
Jo

in
tl

y
C

on
lr

a)
)e

d
O

p
em

tr
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

V
ili

.
F

or
ei

gn
E

sc
ha

ng
e

O
itt

er
en

ce
s

.
.

.
.

-
50

2
-

-
-

-
.

50
2

DC
.

O
h
en

g
es

R
el

at
ed

ta
th

e
D

is
po

sa
t

O
f

A
ss

ei
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
<2

86
)

-
-

(2
86

>
X.

C
ha

ng
es

R
el

at
ed

ta
th

e
R

ec
la

ss
itc

at
io

n
a
fğ

ss
e
is

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Xİ
.

T
he

Et
le

ci
of

C
ha

ng
e

in
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
E

q
u
i
i
y

-
.

..
-

.
-

Xİ
l.

C
ep

ita
l

ln
cr

ea
se

-
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

12
.1

C
es

h
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

12
.2

ln
te

m
al

S
ou

rc
es

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

XI
Iİ.

Sh
ar

e
is

su
e

Pr
em

iu
m

-
-

-
.

-

X
iV

.
Sh

ar
eC

en
ce

)I
at

io
nP

ro
fi

ts
-

-
-

XV
.

in
fia

tio
n

A
d)

us
tm

en
ts

a
Pa

id
-in

C
ep

ita
t

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

X
V

İ.
O

!h
er

-
-

-
-

33
6

-
1
4
3
3

-
(1

.3
65

)
-

-
4
0
4

XV
Iİ.

P
o
ri

ad
N

et
in

ca
m

el
(L

as
s)

-
-

.
-

-
-

24
1

4
0
9

-
-

-
-

2
4
1
.4

0
9

X
V

II
I.

P
ra

fi
t

O
is

hi
bu

ti
an

.
-

9.
63

6
-

18
3.

08
9

-
<1

91
83

5)
(8

90
)

-
-

18
.1

D
iv

id
en

ds
O

ia
tn

bu
te

d
.

-
-

-
.

.
-

18
.2

T
ra

n
st

er
s

T
a

R
es

er
v

es
-

9
63

6
16

3.
08

9
-

<
19

2.
72

5)
-

1
8
3

O
th

er
-

-
-

-
-

1
9

1
8

3
5
)

1
9
1
8
3
5

-
-

-
-

C
to

si
n

g
B

al
an

ce
(İ

+
İt

+
İi

t+
...

+
X

V
İ+

X
V

It
+

X
V

İI
I(

90
0.

00
0

.
.

-
59

.6
02

.
20

2.
04

3
81

0
2
4
1
.4

0
9

1.
43

4
(4

.7
42

)
96

.7
12

.
.

.
1.

49
7.

26
8

T
he

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
an

d
no

te
s

ar
e

an
in

te
gr

al
pa

rt
of

th
es

e
fi

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

em
en

ts
.

(1
0)



(C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

tr
an

sl
at

io
n

of
a

re
po

rt
an

d
fi

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

em
en

ts
or

ig
in

al
iy

is
su

ed
in

T
ur

ki
sh

-
S

ee
se

ct
io

n
th

re
e

N
at

o
X

X
III

)

A
L

B
A

R
A

K
A

T
Ü

R
K

K
A

TI
LI

M
B

A
N

K
A

SI
A

.Ş
.

ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
İN

SH
A

R
E

H
O

L
D

E
R

S’
EQ

U
IT

Y

<T
H

O
U

SA
N

D
T

U
R

K
İS

H
L

İR
A

)

A
rc

um
ul

at
ed

T
an

gl
ht

e
V

al
ua

tto
n

C
ur

re
ot

Pr
io

r
an

d
D

tf
fe

re
nc

es
E

rf
ec

i
Sh

ar
e

P
ed

od
V

ea
rs

M
ar

ke
ta

ht
e

İn
la

ng
tb

le
B

on
us

on
A

ss
ei

s
NO

IO
S

of
İn

fl
at

ia
n

C
en

if
ic

at
e

N
et

N
et

S
ec

ud
tt

es
A

ss
et

o
O

ha
re

s
H

ei
d

C
H

A
N

00
5

İN
SH

A
R

00
0L

O
E

R
S

(S
ec

ti
on

Pa
id

-i
n

A
cc

ou
nt

tn
g

St
ia

re
C

an
ce

ll
at

io
n

L
eg

al
S

ta
tu

s
E

zt
ra

or
dl

na
ry

O
th

er
İn

co
m

e!
In

co
m

e
V

at
ua

tio
n

R
ev

et
ua

ti
on

fr
om

H
ed

gt
ng

Fo
r

Sa
le

an
d

T
al

at
E

O
U

fl
V

fl
v
e
._

Ç
a
p
lt

a
t

on
C

ao
lt

aİ
R

e
s
e

ü
s
R

e
s
e
!
p
f
l
t
s
R

e
s
e
e
s
R

e
s
e

ç•
s

R•
es

şr
v

•e
şe

re
La

ss
s
e
ıv

e
ln

v
e
s
tm

e
n
e
re

es
9.

lş
E

u

C
U

R
R

EN
T

PE
R

İO
D

(0
11

01
12

01
4-

31
11

21
20

14
)

1.
O

e
g
in

n
tn

g
b

a
ta

n
c
e

(V
)

60
0.

00
0

—
-

-
59

,6
02

-
20

2,
e4

3
94

0
24

1.
40

9
3.

43
4

4
7

4
2

)
96

.7
32

-
-

-
3.

49
7.

26
9

C
ha

ng
es

tn
Pe

ri
od

it.
O

nc
r0

10
0l

D
ec

70
10

0
R

ol
at

od
ta

M
or

go
r

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

fil
.

M
ar

ke
fa

bl
a

Se
cu

ri
tio

s
V

al
ua

tio
n

D
if

le
re

nc
eo

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
14

,7
32

-
14

73
2

IV
.

H
ed

gi
ng

Fu
nd

o
(E

tf
ed

iv
e

Pa
rt

ia
n)

-
-

-
-

-

4.
1

C
as

h-
F(

ow
H

ad
go

.
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

-
-

4.
2

H
od

ge
O

f
N

et
tn

ve
st

m
en

t
in

Fo
re

ig
n

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
-

-
-

.
-

.
.

-
-

V.
Ta

ng
ıb

le
A

ss
et

s
R

ev
a(

ua
tia

n
D

itf
or

en
ce

s
-

.
.

-
-

-
59

.5
73

-
-

-
55

.9
70

Vİ
.

In
la

ng
ib

la
A

ss
et

t
R

ec
at

ua
tia

n
D

itf
or

en
ca

s
-

-
-

-
-

.
-

-
-

-
-

-

Vİ
İ.

B
an

us
S

ha
re

s
O

bl
ai

ne
d

Ir
am

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

Su
bs

id
ia

tie
s

an
d

Jo
in

(Iy
C

on
tro

l(e
d

O
pe

ra
fo

ns
.

.
.

.
-

.
-

-
-

.
.

.
-

Vİ
Iİ.

Fo
re

ig
n

E
xc

ha
ng

e
D

if
fe

re
nc

es
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

1.
30

5
-

-
-

-
1
3
0
5

IX
.

C
ha

ng
os

R
el

at
ed

ta
th

e
D

is
po

sa
(

O
l

A
s
s
o

t
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

-

X.
C

ha
ng

es
R

e(
st

ed
ta

th
e

R
ed

as
si

fi
ca

tio
n

a
l
ğ
a
s
e
t
o

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

.
.

.
-

Xt
.

T
he

Ef
fe

ct
ot

C
ha

ng
e

in
A

ss
oc

ia
te

’s
Eq

ui
ty

.
.

.
.

.
-

-

Xt
İ.

C
ap

ita
t

In
cr

ea
se

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

12
.4

O
oo

h
.

.
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

.
-

-

12
.2

tn
te

m
al

Sa
ur

ce
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Xİ
İİ.

Sh
ar

e
İs

su
e

Pr
em

iu
m

-
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

3(1
V.

Sh
ar

e
C

an
ce

0a
tio

n
(‘r

oM
a

-
-

.
-

-

X
V

.
In

tla
tia

n
M

ju
si

m
en

t
ta

Pa
id

-in
C

ap
ita

l
-

.
.

-
-

-
-

.
-

-
-

-
-

XV
İ.

O
th

or
-

-
-

-
-

-
(5

00
6)

5,
11

2
.

(2
.4

10
)

(2
,3

07
)

XV
Iİ.

Pe
ri

ad
N

et
tn

co
m

ef
(L

os
sf

-
-

-
-

.
.

25
2,

63
1

.
-

-
25

2
83

0
XV

İİO
.

(‘
ro

ll
D

is
tri

bu
üa

n
-

.
-

-
12

.0
42

.
‘5

6
,3

5
0

-
(2

40
.4

00
)

0
41

7
-

-
-

-
(3

1.
50

0)
18

,1
D

iv
id

en
ds

D
is

tn
bu

te
d

-
.

-
.

-
.

.
-

-
(3

1,
50

0)
-

.
-

-
-

(3
1.

50
01

18
.2

T
ra

ns
le

rs
Ta

R
es

en
oo

s
.

.
.

-
12

.1
42

.
15

6,
35

0
-

-
(2

01
45

2)
-

-
-

.
-

-

18
,3

O
th

er
-

-
.

-
-

-
-

-
(2

41
40

6)
24

1
40

6
-

-
-

-
-

-

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

(t
+

İt
+

İt
l+

..
.+

Z
V

İ+
X

V
tİ

.X
V

İt
I)

90
0.

00
0

-
.

—
79

.7
44

-
39

9.
39

3
(2

.t
7
3
(

25
2.

63
1

7.
96

3
9.

99
0

19
3.

17
9

.
-

—
1.

79
0.

92
7

T
he

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
an

d
no

te
s

ar
e

an
in

te
gr

al
pa

rt
of

th
es

e
fi

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

em
en

ts
.

(1
1)



(Convenience translation ola report and financial statements originaliy lssued in Turkish - See section three Note XXİII)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

— r THOUSAND TURKİSH LİRA
CURRENT PRİOR

Notes PERİOD PERİOD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Sectlon Five- (0110112014- (0110112013

Vİ) 3111212014) 31112/2013)

A. CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATİONS

1.1 Operattng Prof it Before Changes İn Operating Assets And Liablİitles 620,664 934.859

1.1.1 ProfltShare Income Received 1.266.709 1,034 359
1.1.2 Prof)) Share Expense Paid (783.408) (508 675)
1.1.3 Dividend Received 160 459
1,1.4 Fees and Commissions Received 273.494 232.147
1.1,5 Otherlncome 70.246 IIO,815
1.1.6 Coflections from PreviouslyWritten Of! Loans (V-İ-5,h2) 43.332 108 240
1,1,7 Payments to Personne) and SeMce Suppters (281,884) (227.302)
1,1,8 Taxes Paid (90.842) (74 955)
1.1.9 Others (V.VI-3) 122.835 259.771

1.2 Changes İn Operatlng Assets And Liabltitles (789.506) (520.308)

1 2 1 Net (İncrease) Decrease in Available For Sate Financial Assets (820) 1 401
1 22 Net (inorease) Decrease in Financiat Assets at Fair Varue Tflrcugh Profit er Loss - -

1.23 Net (İncrease) Decrease in Due From Banka and Other Finandal Institutions (617.756) (863.125)
1.24 Net(İncrease)Decrease in bana (4.151.663) (2.739.115)
1.25 Net (Increase) Decrease in OtherAssets (13.757) 39.392
1.2.6 Net tncrease (Decrease) in Funda Coflecte-d From Banka -

1.27 Net lncrease (Decmase) in Other Funds Ccttected 3827.989 2713236
12 8 Net tncrease (Decrease) in Funds Borrowed 78.000 358 600
1.2.9 Net tncrease (Decrease) in Payabtes
1.2.10 Net lncrease(Decrease) in OsherLiabrities W-Vİ.3) 88741 (30 699)

Net Cash Fİow From Banking Operaüons (168.642) 414.551

9. CASH FLOWS FROM İNVESTİNG ACTMTİES

Il. Net cash new 1mm İnvestlng actlvlties (409.049) (513.180)

2.1 Cash Paid forAcquişition of Jointly Controtled Operations, Associates and Subsidiaries (5.000) (5700)
2.2 Cash Obtained from Sate of Joint(y Controfled Operations. Assodates and Subsidiaries -

2.3 Fixed Asseta Purchases (V-İ-12, 13,16) (72 082) (131.034)
2.4 Fixed Assets Sates (V-t-12, 1316) 28.893 46426
2,5 Cash Paid for Purchase of Financiat Assets Availab(e for Sale (V-İ4) (376.923) (Il 8.921)
2.6 Cash Obtained frorn Sate of Financiat Asseta Avaitabte for Sate (V-İ.4) - 34.000
2.7 Cash Paid for Purchase of tnvestment Securities (V-t-6) (350.000> (429.378)
2.6 Cash Obtained from Sate of Investment Securities (V.İ-6) 366,063 91.427
2.5 Other

-

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCİNG ACTIVİTİES

Itİ. Net Cash FIow Fram Financing Actlvİtles 1.021.532 518.434

3 1 Cash Obtained Irom Funds Borrowed and Securities tssued 1 343 198 1 536 137
32 Cash Used for Repayment of Funds Borrowed and Securıtes Issued (290.166) (1.019.703)
3 3 tasuad Capitat tnstruments

-

34 Dividends Paid (31.500)
35 Paymenta for Finance Leases

-

36 Other
-

IV. Effect of Change İn Foreign Ezchange Rate on Cash and Cash Equivalents (V-VI-3) 58.299 100.043

V. Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivatents 501.940 519.848

Vİ. Cash and Cash Equİvalents atthe Beginning of the Period (V-VI-İ) 1.881.992 1.362.144

Vİİ. Cash and Caah Eguİvatenls et the End of the Perlod lV.VI-İİ) 2.383.932 1.881.992

The accompanying explanations and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
(12)



(Convenience translaüon of a report and financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish - Sea seotion three Nota XXIİİ)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT APPROPRIATION

THOUSAND TURKİSH LİRA

CURRENT PRİOR

STATEMENT OF PROFİT APPROPRIATION PERİOD () PERİOD

(31112)2014) Jjl20l)_,_

t. Dlstrİbutlan of current yaar İncome

1.1. Current yaar inoorne r> 333 515 300 977
1.2 Texas and duties payable (.) 72921 58134
1.2.1. Carparale tax (Incorne tez) 73282 67.527
1.22. İncome wimholding taz -
1.2 3. Other tazes and legal liabilihes (“) (361) (9.693)

A. Net İncame for the year (1.1-1.2) 260.594 242.843

1.3. Prior yaar lasses (.)
1.4. Firsl legal reserves (-) 12 142
1.5. Other slatutory reserves (-) -

8. Dlstrlbutable net perİod İncome [(A-(l.3+1.4+1.5)) (*) 260.594 230.701

1,6. First dividend ta sharehalders (.) 31,500
1.61. Ta owners af ardinary shares 31.500
1.62. Ta awners of preferred shares -
1-6.3. Ta awners af preferred shares (Preemptive rights) -
1.64 Ta Praft sharing bands -
1.65 Ta cwners ot me proflt iiass sharing certCcates
1.7. Dividend la persannel (.)
1.8. Dividend la board of directars {-) -
1.9 Secand divdend ta sharehalders (-) -
19.1. Ta awners af ardmary shares -
1.9.2 Ta awners af preferred shares -
1.9.3 Ta owners af prefered shares (Preemplive rights) -
1 9,4 Ta prafit sharing bands -
1.9.5. Ta awners af the prafit İloss sharing Certifcates
1.10. Secand legal reserve (-)
1.11. Status reserves (-) -
1,12. Eztraardinary reserves 196 350
1.13. Otherreserves
1.14. Special funds -

İİ. Distributton from reserves

2.1. Distribuled reserves
2.2. Secor,d legal reserves (-)
2.3. Share ta sharehalders ()
23 1.Ta awners af ardinary shares
2.32-Ta awners af preferred shares
2.3.3. Ta awners af preferred shares (Preemptive rights)
234. Ta pratt shadng bc-nds
2.3 5. Ta awners af the prafit/iass shahng certificates
24 Share ta persannel (.)
2.5 Share la baard af directars (-)

llİ. Earnings pershare

3,1. Ta awners af ardinary shares (‘“) (FulI TL) 0,290 0,270
3.2. Ta awners af ardinary shares (%) 29,0 27,0
3.3. Ta awners af preferred shares
3.4. Ta awners of preferred shares (D) -

İV. Dlvldend per share

4.1 Ta awrers al ardinary shares (Fuli TL)
4.2. Ta avme,s af crdinary shares (%)
4 3. Ta awners al preferred shares
4.3 Ta awners af preferred shares 1%)

___________ _____________

(D General Assembly of the Bank is the authohzed bady for the pratit apprapriatcn decisians. The Ordina General Assembly Meeting has not
been held as af the date af the preparalian af lhese tinancial statements

(D) Deferred laz incame 5 presenled in ‘olher tazes and legal liabilıtles” line Deferred tax ncome 5 nal subject ta prafit distnbulian, thus it is
classified under extraardinary reserves

(D) Calculaled by using the number af share certifıcates as af year-end,
() Current yaar incame includes previaus year’s prafil and current year prafit.

The aceompanying explanations and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
(13)



(Convenience translatlon of a report and financial statements originaliy Issued in Turkish - Sec section three Note XXIII)

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
as at December 31, 2014
(Currenoy — Thousand Turkish Lira)

Section three

Accounting policies

Explanations on basis of presentation:

a. The preparation of the financial statements and related notes and explanations in
accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standards and Regulation on the Principles and
Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Application and Safeguarding of Documents:

The Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act
numbered 5411 (“Banking Acfl, which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial
Code (“TCC”). and Turkish Tax Legislation.

The unconsolidated fınancial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Ofticial Gazette numbered 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounting Standards”
(“TAS”> and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight
Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations
related to the accounting and financial reporting principles (alI “Turkish Accounting Standards” or
‘TAS”) published by the BRSA. The format and the details of the publiciy announced financial
statements and related disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the
“Communiqu Related to Publicly Announced Financial Statements of Banka and Explanations and
Notes Related to these Financial Statements” and ohanges and notes to this communiqu published in
the Official Gazette numbered 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

b. Accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of
unconsolidated financial statements:

Accounting policies and valuation methods used in the preparation of financial statements have been
applied as specifled in the related communiqus, pronouncements and regulations of TAS and BRSA.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the current year-end financial statements are
consistent with those adopted in the preparation of the financial statements as of December 31, 2013.
The accounting policies and valuation principles used in the preparation of unconsolidated financial
statements are explained between in Notes Il and XXII below.

TAS/TFRS changes which are effective from January 1, 2014 (TAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Iiabilities (Amended), TRFS Interpretation 21
Levies, Amendments to TAS 36 - (Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial assets),
Amendments to TAS 39 - Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting, TFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendment)) do not have a signiflcant effect on the Bank’s
accounting policies, fınancial position or performance.

The eftects of TFRS 9, “Financial Instruments” which has not been implemented yet, are under
assessment by the Bank. The standard which the Bank did not early adopt wilI primarily have an eftect
on the classiflcation and measurement of the Bank’s fınancial assets. The Bank is currentiy assessing
the impact of adopting TFRS 9. TFRS 9 wilI have an eftect on the ciassification and measurement of
financial statements.However, as the impact of adoption depends on the assets held by the Bank at
the date of adoption itseif, potential effect has not been quantifled yet. As of the date of these financial
statements, the other TAS/TFRS standards announced but not yet effective are not expected to have
significant impact on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial position and performance.
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b. Accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of
unconsolidated financial statements (continued):

“CommuniquĞ related to Changes in Communiqu on Financial Statements and Related Disclosures
and Footnotes to be announced to Public by Banks° pubhshed in the Official Gazette dated January
23, 2011 and numbered 27824 has set out the financial statement formais for the banks which
selected to eariy adopt TFRS 9 (in accordance with the CommuniquĞ related to Changes in
Communiqu6 on TFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments” published in the Official Gazette dated December 30,
2012 numbered 28513 the effective date of the mentioned Communiqu has been changed as
December 31, 2014 which was previously January 1, 2013 ) “Financial Instruments” before January 1,
2015. Since the Bank has not chosen to early adopt TFRS 9, the accompanying fınancial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the financial statements in the appendix of “Communiqu6 on
Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be announced to Public by Banks”
published in the Offlcial Gazette dated June 28, 2012 and numbered 28337. The unconsolidated
financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost basis ezcept for the financial
assets at fair value through profit and Ioss, financial assets-available for sale ( except unquoted equity
securities which are indicated as equity securities on the balance sheet ) and immovables which are
reflected at fair values.

The preparation of the unconsolidated financial statements according to TAS requires the Bank’s
management to make estimates and assumptions related to assets and Iiabilities in the balance sheet
and contingent issues as of the balance sheet date. Such estimates and assumptions include the fair
value caiculations of the financial instruments, provisions for the Iawsuits, impairment of the financial
assets and revaluation of immovables and reviewed periodicaUy and when adjustments are considered
necessary they are reflected in the fınancial statements. The assumptions and estimates used are
ezplained in the related notes.

c. Restatement of the financial statements according to the current purchasing power of
money:

Accompanying fınancial statements are subjected to TAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinfiationary
Economies” until December 31, 2004 and with regard to this the BRSA explained with its decision
numbered 1623 and dated April 21, 2005 and its circular dated April 28, 2005 that the conditions for
applying infiation accounting was no longer applicable and accordingly infiation accounting has not
been applied in the accompanying financial statements starting from January 1,2005.

Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The Bank creates its strategies on fınancial instruments considering its sources of financing. The main
fınancing sources consist of current and profıt sharing accounts. Other than current and profıt sharing
accounts, the Bank’s most important funding sources are its equity and borrowings from foreign
fınancial institutions. The Bank sustains its Iiquidity to cover matured Iiabilities by holding adequate
level of cash and cash equivalents.

The Bank’s transactions in foreign currencies are accounted in accordance with the TAS 21
“Accounting Standard on the Effect of Changes in Foreign Currency Rates”, and converted with the
exchange rate ruling at the transaction date into Turkish Lira. Foreign currency assets and Iiabilities
have been translated into Turkish Lira et the rate of exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date
announced by the Bank. Gains or losses arising from foreign currency transactions and translation of
foreign currency assets and Iiabilities are reflected in the income stetement as foreign exchange gam
or Ioss.

The portion of risk belonging to the profit sharing accounts for foreign currency non-performing Ioans
which were funded from these accounts is evaluated at current foreign exchange rates. The portion of
provisions provided for such loans belonging to profit sharing accounts are also evaluated et current
foreign exchange rates.
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Il. Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions
(continued):

Since the Bank provides fuli specific provision (except foreign branch) for the Banks portion of risk of
foreign currency non-performing loans and receivables funded from profıt sharing accounts and for the
risk of foreign currency non-performing Ioans and receivables funded by equity, such loans and
receivables are translated to Turkish Lira at the current exchange rates instead of exchange rates
prevailing at the date of transfer of the balances to non-performing portfolio. Such implementation does
not have a positive or negative impact on trading income/Ioss of the Bank.

The foreign currenoy exchange difterences resulting from the translation of debt securities issued and
monetary financial assets into Turkish Lira are included in the income statement.

The balance sheet items of the foreign branch of the Bank included in the financial statements are
translated into Turkish lira at the exchange rate ruling at the balance sheet date announced by the
Bank. Income statement items are translated into Turkish lira by exchange rate ruling at the transaction
date and alI exchange differences arising from translation are accounted in other capital reserves
under equity according to TAS 21.

Precious metals (gold) accounted under assets and liabilities which do not have fixed maturity are
translated into Turkish lira by using the buying rate of gold at the balance sheet date announced by the
Bank and resulting evaluation differences are reflected as foreign exchange gam or loss.

There are no foreign currency difterences capitalized by the Bank.

111. Explanations on forward, option contracts and derivative instruments:

The derivative financial instruments of the Bank consist of forward foreign currency agreements. The
Bank records the spot foreign currency transactions in asset purchase and sale commitments.

The Bank’s derivative transactions, even though they provide effective economic hedges under the
Banks risk management policy, do not qualify for hedge accounting under the specific rules in Turkish
Accounting Standard for Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement (TAS 39”) and are
therefore treated as “fınancial instruments at fair value through proflt or loss” and the related gam or
loss is associated with income statement.

The liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative transactions are recorded as off-balance
sheet items at their contract values. The derivative transactions are initially recognized at fair value and
presented in the financial statements at fair values recalculated in the subsequent reporting periods.

IV. Explanations on profit share income and expenses:

Profit share income

Profıt share income is accounted in accordance with “Turkish Accounbng Standard for Fmnancial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (‘TAS 39)” by using internal rate of return method that
equalizes the future cash fiows of the fınancial instrument to the net present value. Profit share income
is recognized on accrual basis.

Revenues regarding the profit and loss sharing investment projects are recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the buyer, the Bank retains
neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the goods sold, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, inflow of
economic beneflts associated with the transaction is probable and the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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IV. Explanations on profit share income and expenses (continued):

In accordance with the “Communiqu of Principles and Procedures for the Determination of the Quality
of Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves to be provided for these Loans” dated November 1,
2006 and numbered 26333, the profit share accruals of non-performing Ioans and other receivables
are reversed and are recorded as profit share income when collected.

Prdfit share expense

The Bank records profit share expenses on accrual basis. The profit share expense accrual calculated
in acoordance with the unit value method on profit sharing accounts has been included under the
account Funds Collected’ in the balance sheet,

V. Explanations on fees, commission income and expenses:

Other than commission income and fees and expenses for various banking services that are reflected
as income /expense when collected/ paid, fees and commission income and expenses are reflected to
income statement depending on the term of the related transaction.

In accordance with provisions of TAS, the portion of the commission and fees which are related to the
reporting period and collected in advance for cash and non-cash Ioans granted is reflected to the
income statement by using the internal rate of return method and straight line methods, respectively
over the commission period of the related ban, respectively. Fees and commissions collected in
advance which are related to the future periods are recorded under the account ‘Unearned Revenues’
and included in ‘Miscellaneous Payables’ in the balance sheet. The commission received from cash
Ioans corresponding to the current period is presented in “Profit Share from Loans” in the income
statement.

In the correspondence of BRSA dated June 8, 2012 and numbered B.02.1.BDK.0.13.00.0-91.11-
12061, it has been stated that there is no objection to recording the commissions received from tong
term non-cash Ioans collected in quarterly periods or periods Iess than a quarter directly as income.
Consequently, the Bank records the related cash and non-cash Ioans commissions directly as income.

yI. Explanations on financial assets:

The Bank categorizes and records its financial assets as ‘Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit
and Loss, ‘Financial Assets Available for Sale’, ‘Loans and Receivables’ or ‘Financial Assets Heid to
Maturity’. Sale and purchase transactions of the financial assets mentioned above are recognized at
the settlement dates. The appropriate classifıcation of fınancial assets of the Bank is determined at the
time of purchase by the Bank management taking into consideration the purpose of the investment.

Financial assets at fair vaiue through profıt or Ioss:

Financial assets at fair vaiue through profit or tass has two sub categories: “Trading financial assets”
and “Financial assets at fair value through profit and tass”.

Trading financiai assets are financial assets which are either acquired for generating profit from short
term fluctuations in prices or dealers’ margin, or are financiat assets included in a portfobio in which a
pattern of short-term profit making exists.

Financial assets ciassifled in this group are initialiy recognized at cost which reflects their fair values
and are subsequently measured at fair vaiue in the fınancial statements, Ali gains and bosses arising
from these valuations are refbected in the income statement.

The Bank has classified share certificates in its portfoiio as trading fınancial assets and presented them
at fair vaiue in the accompanying financial statements.
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yI. Explanations on fınancial assets (continued):

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has no fınancial assets ciassifled as fınancial assets at fair value
through profıt or Ioss except for trading flnancial assets. (December 31, 2013: None)

Financial assets available for sale:

Financial assets available for sale are initialiy recognized at cost; which reflects their fair values;
including the transaation costs. After the initial recognition, available for sale securities are measured
at fair value and the unrealized gains or losses resulting from the difference between the amortized
cost and the fair value is recorded in “Marketable Securities Valuation Reserve” under equity. In case
of a disposal of available for sae fınancial assets, value increases/decreases which have been
recorded in the marketable securities valuation reserve under the equity is transferred to income
statement. Financial assets classified as available for sale financial assets which do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair values cannot be reliably measured are carried et cost,
Iess impairment, if any.

Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables are non-derivative flnancial assets whose payments are fıxed or can be
determined, are not traded in an active market and are not classified as trading assets, financial assets
at fair value through profit or Ioss and financial assets available for sale.

Loans and receivables are carried initially at cost including the transaction costs which reflects their
fair value; and subsequently recognized at the amortized cost value using the internal rate of return
method in accordance with TAS 39 Financial Assets: Recognition and Measurement’. Fees,
transaction costs and other similar costs in connection with the collaterals of Ioans and receivables are
paid by the customers and accordingly not included in expense items in the income statement.

Cash Ioans are accounted in related accounts as specifıed by the CommuniquĞ “ Uniform Chart of
Accounts and Explanations to be implemented by Participation Banks” dated January 26, 2007 and
numbered 26415.

Financial assets held to maturity:

Heid to maturity financial assets are financial assets that are not ciassifled under Loans and
receivables’ with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments where management has the
intent and ability to hold until maturity. Heid to maturity financial assets are initialiy recognized at cost
including the transaction costs which reflects their fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized
cost using the internal rate of return method Profit share income from heid to maturity fınancial assets
is reflected in the income statement.

yIl. Explanations on impairment of financial assets:

At each balance sheet date, the Bank evaluates the carrying amounts of its financial assets or a group
of financial assets to determine whether there is an objective indication that those assets have suftered
an impairment Ioss. If any such indication exists, the Bank determines the related amount of
impairment.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets incurs impairment Ioss oniy if there is an objective
evidence related to the occurrence of one or more than one event (Ioss events) subsequent to initial
recognition of that asset or group of assets; and such Ioss event (or events) causes an impairment Ioss
as a result of the effect on the reliable estimate of the expected future cash flows of the related
fınancial asset and asset group. Any amount attributable to expected losses arising from any future
events is not recognized under any circumstances.
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Vii. Explanations on impairment of flnanciai assets (continued):

it there is objective evidence that the iaans granted might not be coilected, general and specific
provisions for such Ioans are expensed as ‘Provision for Loan Losses and Other Receivables’ in
accordance with the CommuniquĞ of “Principles and Procedures for the Determination of the Quaiity of
Laans and Other Receivables and Reserves to be provided for these Laans”. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written aff or provisions provided in prior periods are included in “Other
Operating income” in the income statement. The profit sharing accounts’ portion of general and
specific provisions for loans and other receivabies originated from profit sharing accounts is reflected
to the prafit sharing accounts.

If there is objective evidence indicating that the value of financial assets heid to maturity is impaired,
the amount of the Ioss is measured as the difference between the present value which is calculated by
discounting the projected cash flows in the future with the original profit share rate and the net book
vaiue; provision is provided for impairment and the provision is associated with the expense accounts.
it there is objective evidence indicating that the fair value of a fınancial asset availabie for sale. for
which decreases in the fair value has been accaunted in the equity, has been impaired then the total
loss which was accounted directly under the equity is deducted from equity and transferred to the
incame statement.

if there is abjective evidence indicating that an unquated equity instrument which is not carried at fair
value because its fair value cannot be reiiably measured is impaired, the amaunt of the Ioss is
measured as the difference between the assefs carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discaunted at the current market rate af return for a similar fınancial asset.
Such impairment iosses cannat be reversed.

yIlI. Expianations on offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial instruments are affset when the Bank has a legaiiy enforceable right ta net off the recagnized
amaunts, and there is an intentian ta settle an net basis ar realize the asset and settle the Iiability
sim ultaneausly.

There are na such affset af financial assets and iiabilities.

iX. Expianations on saie and repurchase agreements and lending of securities:

Securities subject ta repurchase agreement are ciassifled as ‘at fair value thraugh profit ar bas”,
“available-far-sale” and “held-ta-maturity” accarding ta the investment purposes of the Bank and
measured according ta the portfalia ta which they belong. Funds abtained fram the reiated
agreements are accaunted under “Borrowings fram Money Markets” in liabilities and the difference
between the sale and repurchase price is accrued over the iife of the agreements using the internal
rate af return method. Profıt share expense on such transactions is recarded under “Prafit Share
Expense on Maney Market Borrowings” in the income statement.

The Bank has na securities lending transactions.

X. Explanations on assets heid for sale and discontinued operations and liabilities related to these
assets:

Assets heid for sale (ar dispasal graup) are measured at the iower af the carrying amaunt af assets
and fair vaiue iess any cost ta be incurred for dispasal. in arder ta classify an asset as heid for sale,
the passibility af sale should be highly probable and the asset (or dispasal graup) shauld be available
for immediate sale in its present candition. Highly saleable conditian requires a plan designed by an
apprapriate level af management regarding the sale af the asset ta be dispased of together with an
active pragram for the determinatian of buyers as weB as for the campletian af the plan. Alsa the asset
shaB be actively marketed in canfarmity with its fair vaiue. in additian, the sale is expected ta be
recognized as a campieted saie within one year after the classification date and the necessary
transactions and pracedures to compiete the plan shauid demanstrate the fact that there is remote
passibility of making any significant changes in the plan ar canceliatian af the plan.
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X. Explanations on assets heid for sale and discontinued operations and Iiabilities related to these
assets (continued):

The Bank has assets that are possessed due to receivables and debtors obligations to the Bank and
classified as assets heid for sale. İn the case that the Bank has not disposed of such assets within a
year of receipt or failed to produce a solid plan for sale of the assets, they are reclassifıed as fixed
assets and are amortized. The Bank transfers such assets from assets heid for sale and discounted
operations to tangible assets.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Bank’s business which has been disposed of or classified as
heid-for-sale. The operating results of the discontinued operations are disclosed separately in the
income statement. The Bank has no discontinued operations.

XI. Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets:

Goodwill and other intangible assets are recorded at cost in accordance with TAS 38 Turkish
Accounting Standards for Intangible Assets”. As of the balance sheet date, there is no goodwill in the
financial statements of the Bank. The Bank’s intangible assets consist of softwares and intangible
rights.

The costs of the intangible assets purchased before December 31, 2004 have been restated from the
purchasing dates to December 31, 2004, the date the hyperinflationary period 5 considered to be
ended. Intangible assets purchased after this date have been recorded at their historical costs.
Intangible assets ara amortised by the Bank over their estimated economic useful lives in equal
amounts on a straight-Iine basia Useful lives of the Bank’s software have been determined as 3 to 4
years and other intangible assets’ useful Iives have been determined as 15 years.

If there is objective evidence of impairment, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated in accordance
with the TAS 36 “Turkish Accounting Standard for Impairment of Assets” and if the recoverable amount
is less than the carrying value of the related asset, a provision for impairment loss is provided.

XII. Explanations on tangible assets:

The cost of the tangible assets purchased before December 31, 2004 have been restated by
inflationary index from the purchasing dates to December 31, 2004, the date the hyperinflationary
period is considered to be ended. The tangible assets purchased after this date are recorded at their
historical costs. Tangible assets are recorded at cost Iess accumulated depreciation and provision for
impairment, if any in compliance with the TAS 16 “Turkish Accounting Standards for Tangible Assets”
in the financial statements.

As of March 31, 2009, the Bank has made a change in accounting policy and adopted revaluation
model for immovables in accordance TAS 16 and reflected the results of appraisal reports prepared by
an authorized real estate appraisal flrm to the flnancial statements. As of December 31, 2014, the
Bank has revalued its immovables and reflected the results of appraisal reports prepared by an
independent real estate appraiser flrm using comparison of similar items method to the financial
statements. The revaluation fund mentioned cannot be distributed as dividend to shareholders. Current
period depreciation charge relating to the revaluation has been transferred to retained earnings from
revaluation fund reserve in accordance with TAS 16.

There are no restrictions such as pledges, mortgages or any other restriction on tangible assets.

There are no changes in the accounting estimates which are expected to have an impact in the current
or subsequent periods.
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XII. Explanations on tangible assets (continued):

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-Iine basis. Depreciation rates used are determined by
considering the estimated economic useful life af the assets. The annual rates used are as follows:

%

Buildings 2
Motor vehicles 20—25
Furniture, fixture and offlce equipment 4—33
Safe-deposit boxes 2—20
Operational lease impravement costs (Leasehold improvements) Leasing period -5 years

The depreciation of an asset heid for a period Iess than a fuII financial yaar is calculated as a
proportion of the tuh year depreciation charge from the date af acquisition ta the financial year end.
Leasehold improvements are depreciated aver their estimated economic useful Iives in equal amaunts.
The estimated ecanomic useful hives cannot exceed the leasing period. In cases where the leasing
period is not certain, the useful hife is determined as 5 years. After January 1, 2010 in cases where
leasing pehod is more than 5 years, the useful life is determined as 5 years.

If there is an indication for impairment, the Bank estimates the recoverable amount of the tangible
asset in accordance with TAS 36 “Turkish Accounting Standard for Impairment of Assets” and if the
recoverable amount is hess than its carrying value, provides for an impairment Ioss.

Fixed assets which are carried at fair value in the financial statements are revalued by independent
CMB licensed firms in accordance with TFRS 13.

Gam or Ioss resulting from disposais of the tangible assets is calculated as the difference between the
net proceeds from the sale and the net book value of the related asset.

The repair and maintenance costa of the tangible assets are capitahized, it the expenditure increases
the economic life of the asset. Other repair and maintenance costa are expensed.

XIII. Explanations on leasing transactions:

Transaations as a lessec

Leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantialhy ali the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee are ciassifıed as finance leases and other ieases are classified as operationai leases.

Assets acquired under fınance lease contracts are recorded both as an asset and a hiabihity at the
beginning date of the lease. The basis for the determination of the baiances recorded in the balance
sheet as asset and Iiabiiity is the Iower of fair value of the leased asset at the inception of the lease
and the present value of the lease payments. Finance charges arising from lease contracts are
expensed in the related periods taking into consideration the internal rate of return over the period of
the lease.

Assets acquired under fınance lease contracts are depreciated over their useful lives and impairment
provision is provided in case a decrease in recoverable amount has been determined.

The prepaid lease payments made under operational leases are charged to income statement on a
straight hine basis over the period of the Iease.

Transactions as a Iessor

The Bank, as a participation bank, acts as a lessor in fınance leasing transactions. The Bank presents
fınance leased assets as a receivable equal ta the net investment in the hease. Finance income is
based on a pattern refiecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding.
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XIV. Explanations on provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisions and contingent Iiabilities. excluding the general and specific provisions for impairment on
Ioans and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with TAS 37: Turkish Accounting Standard
for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Provisions are recognized if; as of the balance sheet date there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow resources embodying economic
benefıts wiil be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Provision is booked for contingent Liabilities originated as a result of past events in the period they arise
if it is probable that the liability wilI be settled and a reliable estimate for the liability amount can be
made.

XV. Explanations on liabilities regarding employee rights:

i) Ddfined benefit plans:

Provision for employee severance benefits has been accounted for in accordance with TAS 19
“Employee Benefits”.

in accordance with the existing social legislation in Turkey, the Eank is required to make lump-sum
termination indemnities including retirement and notice payments to each employee whose
employment is terminated due to resignation or for reasons other than misconduct. The retirement pay
is calculated for every working year within the Bank over salary for 30 days or the offlcial ceiling
amount per year of employment and the notice pay is calculated for the relevant notice period time as
determined based on the number of years worked for the Bank.
The Bank has reflected the retirement pay liability amount, which was calculated by an independent
actuary, in the accompanying fınancial statements. According to AS 19, The Bank recognizes ali
actuarial gains and losses immediateiy through other comprehensive income.

Provision for the employees unused vacations has been booked in accordance with AS 19 and
reflected to the fınancial statements.
There are no foundations, pension funds or similar associations of which the employees are members

As of December 31, 2014, actuarial loss amounts to TL 6.958 (December 31, 2013: TL 420).

ii) Defined contribution pians:

The Bank pays defined contribution plans to publiciy administered Social Security Funds for its
employees. The Bank has no further payment obligations other than this contribution share. The
contributions are recognized as personnel expenses when they accrue.

ii) Short term beneflts tü emp!oyees:

In accordance with TAS 19, Bank measures the expected costs of the cumulative annual leaves as
additional amounts anticipate to pay accumulated and unused rights as of reporting period.
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XVI. Explanations on taxation:

Current tax:

The Bank is subject to tax Iaws and legislation effective in Turkey.

In acoordance with the Corporate Tax Law numbered 5520 published in the Official Gazette numbered
26205 dated June 21, 2006, the corporation tax rate effective from January 1 2006 is 20%.

Dividends paid ta the resident institutions are not subject ta withholding tax. Withholding tax rate on the
dividend payments ather than these is 15%. Appropriation of the retained earnings to capital is not
considered as profit distribution and accordingly is not subject to withholding taz.

The prepaid taxes are calculated based on quarterly profits af the Bank using the corporate rate of
20% which must be announced by the l4th day and paid by the l7th day of the second manth
following the taxed period. The prepaid taxes can be deducted from the annual corporate tax
calculated on the annual corporate income. The remaining prepaid tax, if any after deduction, can be
refunded in cash or deducted from other fınancial liabilities ta the government.

75% of the profits generated fram the sale of properties and share certificates of which the Bank held
passession for two years ar more, are exempt from corporate tax if added ta the capital or accounted
under shareholders’ equity as a special fund for 5 years according ta the Carporate Tax Law.

Income generated by the transfer of praperties, share certificates af subsidiaries, founders’ shares,
preferred shares and preemptive rights awned by carporations under legal fallaw-up tagether with their
guarantars and mortgagers, which are transferred to banks due ta their debts and used for winding up
the debts is exempt fram carparatian tax. Additianally, 75% of the prafit generated by sales af above
mentioned instruments is alsa exempt fram corporatian tax.

In accardance with the tax legislatian, tax lasses can be carried forward to offset against future taxable
income for up to five years. Tax losses cannat be carried back ta aftset prafits fram previaus periods.

ln accardance with the last paragraph af the first article af the law dated February 11, 1986 and
numbered 3259 “Law related ta granting tax exemption ta lslamic Development Bank” dividends paid
ta lslamic Development Bank is exempt fram corporate tax. Therefare, dividend distributed ta Islamic
Development Bank as a sharehalder of the Bank is exempt fram corporate tax and income tax
withholding.

In Turkey, there is na pracedure far a final and definite agreement an tax assessments. Campanies fıle
their tax returns ta their tax affices by the end of 25th af the faurth manth fallawing the clase of the
accounting periad ta which they relate. Tax returns are apen for five years fram the beginning af the
year that fallaws the date af filing during which time the tax autharities have the right ta audit tax
returns, and the related accaunting recards on which they are based, and may issue reassessments
based an their fındings.
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XVI. Explanations on taxation (continued):

Deferred tax:

The Bank calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial statements in
accordance with TAS 12 “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes”. Deferred tax asset is
calculated on ali temporary differences other than general ban loss provisions to the extent that is
probable that taxable profıt wiil be available and deferred tax Iiability is calculated for alI temporary
difterences. Deferred tax asset and Iiabilities are shown in the accompanying financial statements on a
net basis,

Deferred tax Iiabilities are calculated for alI of the temporary differences whereas deferred tax assets
resulting from temporary difterences are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit wiII be available against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Transfer pricing:

Transfer pricing is regulated through article 13 of Corporate Tax Law titled “Disguised Profıt
Distribution by way of Transfer Pricing”. Detailed information for the practice regarding the subject 15
found in the “General CommuniquĞ on Disguised Profıt Distribution by way of Transfer Pricing”,

According to the related regulation, in the case of making purchase or sales of goods or seMces with
related persons/corporations at a price that is determined against “arms Iength principle”, the gam is
considered to be distributed impiicitly through transfer pricing and such distribution of gains is not
deductible in caiculation of corporate tax.

XVII. Additional explanations on borrowings:

The Bank records borrowings in accordance with TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement’. Borrowings, except for funds collected, are recognized at amortized cost using the
effective internal rate of return method in the following periods after the initial recognition.

There ara no debt securities issued by the Bank. The Bank has issued borrowings through its
subsidiary Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş.

The Bank has not issued convertible bonds.

XVIII. Explanations on issued share certificates:

None.

XIX. Explanations on acceptances and availed drafts:

Acceptances and availed drahs are realized simuitaneousiy with the payment dates of the customers
and they are presented as commitments in the off-balance sheet accounts.

XX. Explanations on government grants:

As of the balance sheet date, there are no government grants received by the Bank.
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XXI. Explanations on segment reporting:

Business segment is a component of the Bank that engages in business activities from which the Bank
may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Bank’s
chief operating decision makers to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and
assess its performance, and for which discrete financial available.

Segment reporting is disclosed in Section Four, Note XIII.

XXII. Explanations on other maüers:

None.

XXIII. Additional paragraph for convenience translation:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and
accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
financial statements are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)
have not been quantifled in the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements ara not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.
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Section four

Information on financial structure and risk management

Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratio:

Capital adequacy ratio calculations are made in accordance with ReguIation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” (Regulation) published in the Offlcial Gazette
numbered 28337 dated June 28, 2012 starfıng from JuIy 1, 2012. As of December 31, 2014, the
Bank’s unconsolidated capital adequacy ratio calculated in accordance with the “Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” is 14,15% (December 31, 2013:
14,86%>.

a) Risk measurement methods used in the calculation of capital adequacy standard ratio:

Capital adequacy ratio is calculated within the scope of the “Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks”, publlshed in the Official Gazette numbered 28337
dated June 28, 2012, “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques” published in the Offıcial
Gazette numbered 29111 dated September 6, 2014 and the “Regulation on the Equity of Banks”
published in the Offlcial Gazette numbered 28756 dated September 5, 2013.

in the calculation of capital adequacy ratio the Bank applies standard method for market risk, basic
indicator method for operational risk and standard method for credit risk.

in the calculation of capital adequacy ratio, the data composed from accounting records prepared in
compliance with the current legislation are used. Such accounting data is included in the calculation of
credit and market risks subsequent to their designation as “trading book” and “banking book” according
to the Regulation.

The items classified as trading book and the items deducted from the equity are not inciuded in the
calculation of credit risk. in the calculation of risk weighted assets, the assets subject to amortisation or
impairment, are taken into account on a net basis after being reduced by the related amortisations and
provisions.

in the calculation of the value st credit risk for the non-cash bana and commitments and the
receivables from counterparties in such transactions are weighted after netting with specific provisions
that are classifled under Iiabilities and calculated based on the “Regulation on Identification of and
Provision against Non-Performing Loans and Other Receivables”. The net amounts are then muitipiied
by the rates stated in the Articbe 5 of the Regulation, reduced as per the “Regulation on Credit Risk
Mitigation Techniques” and then included in the relevant exposure category defined in the article 6 of
the Regulation and weighted as per Appendix-1 of the Regubation.
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Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratio (continued):

b) Information on capital adequacy standard ratio:

Bank

%0 %10 %20 %50 %75 %100 %150 %200 %250
ValueatCredit Risk 4.501.1471- 1978.19Sf 5.922.544 2.698.7789.100.365 30.455133.5951 -i
Risk Categories

Receivables from central governments
or central banks 3.678241 - - 123.255 - - - - -

Receivables from regional or local
Gavernments - - 105.734 - - - - - -

Receivables from administrative unils
and non-commercial enterprises - - - - - 361 - - -

Receivables from multilaleral
development banks - . - - - - - - -

Receivables from international
organizations - - - - - - - -

Receivables fram banks and brokerage
houses - - 1,490.126 143.417 - 143.799 - - -

Receivables from corporates 517.358 337.824 123.763 8,389.095 - - -

Retail receivables 105.626 - 44,318 2.698.778 19.707 - - -

Receivables secured by mortgages on
property - - - 5.532.109 - 2.008 - - -

Past due receivables - - - - - 23.995 3.183 -

Receivables defıned in high risk
category by ARSA 905 - 193 - - - 27.272 33.595 -

Securities collateralized by mortgages - - - - - - - - -

Securitization positians - - - - - - - -

Short-term receivables from banks,
brokerage houses and corporates - - - - - - - - -

lnvestments similar ta collective
investment funds - - - - - - - - -

Other receivables 199 017 - —- - - - 521.400 - -

On the table, the collateralized credit amounts are included to risk weights based on related risk
categories.

c) Summary information related to capital adequacy standard ratio:

Current Period Prior Pedodr)
Capital Requirement for Credit Risk (Value at Credit Risk*0.08) (CRCR) 1.167.538 911.365
Capital Reguirement for Market Risk (MRCR) 13.258 11.622
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (ORCR) 95.440 77.228
Shareholders Equity 2.256.680 1.558.124

Shareholders’ Equityl((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR)*12.5*1 00) %14,15 %14,86
Core Capital/(( CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) 12,5)100 %10,80 %10,80
Tier 1 Capitali(( CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) 125)900 %10,92 -

<> Equity calculatian has changed as per the Regulation on Equities of Banks” applicable as of January 1, 2014, fıgures
belonging ta prior period ara calculated as per former regulation.
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t. Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratio (continued):

d) Detalis of sharehotders’ equity accounts:

Current period equity amount is calculated as per Regulation on Equities of Banks” applicable as of January 1,2014 published
in OfEcal gazette dated September 5, 2013 numbered 28756.

December
31. 2014

TIer 1 capitat
Paid-in Capital ta be Entitled for Compensation after Ali Creditors 900.000
Share Premium -
Share Cancellation Profıts -
Reserves 470.137
Other Comprehensive Income according ta TAS 165.427
Profıt 260.594

Current Period Profit 252.631
Prior Period Profit 7.963

General Reserves for Possible Losses 88
Ranus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s Profıt -
Tier 1 capital before deductions 1.796.246
DeducUons from üer 1 capital
Current and Prior Periods Losses not Covered by Reserves, and Losses Accounted under Equity according
ta TAS (-) 5,231
Leasehold lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 43.470
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Taxes (-) 5.081
Net Deferred Tax AsseULiability (-) -
Shares Obtained against Article 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law (-) -
Direct and Indirect lnvestments of the Bank on its own Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or iess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshotd of
above Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or iess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of
above Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Mortgage Servicing Rights Exceeding the 10% Threshoid of Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differences Exceeding thel 0% Threshold of Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier 1 Capitat as per the Article 2, Clause 2 of the Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-) -

The Portion of Net Long Position of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the lssued Share Capital not deducted from
Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Mortgage Servicing Rights not deducted (-) -
Excess Amount arising from Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Differences (-) -

Other tems to be Defıned by the BRSA (-) -
Deductions trom Tier 1 Capital in cases where there are no adeguate Additional Tier 1 or Tier Il Capitais (-) -
Total deductions from tier 1 capital 53.782
Total üerI capital

-

1.742.464
Additional core capital
Preferred Stock not Included in Tier 1 Capital and the Related Share Premiums -
Debt lnstruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defıned by the BRSA (lssued or Obtained after

1.1.2014) -
Debt lnstruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defıned by the BRSA (ıssued ar Obtained before
1.1-2014) -
Additional core capital before deductions -
Deductions from additional core capital -
Direct and lndirect lnvestments of the Bank on its own Additional Core Capital (-) -
Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or iess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of
above Tier 1 Capital (-)
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier ı Capital of
Unconsolidated Banks and Financial ınstitutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the lssued Share
Capitat (-) -
Other items ta be Defıned by the BRSA (-) -
Deductions from Additional Core Capital in cases where there are na adeguate Tier Il Capital t-)
Totaldeductionsfrom additionalcorecapital
Totaladditlonal core capital -
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Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratlo (continued):

Deductlons from core capltaı
Goodwiıl and Other Intangibıe Assets and Reıated Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier ı Capitaı as per the
Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 1 of the Reguıation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios
of Banks (-)
Net Deferred Tax AsseuLiabiıity not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Cıause 1 of the
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capitaı Adeouacy Ratios of Banks t-)
Total core capital
Tier iı capltal
Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defıned by the BRSA (Issued Dr Obtained after 1.1.2014>
Debt ınstruments and the Reıated Issuance Premiums Defıned by the BRSA (lssued or Obtained before

1.1.2014>
Pıedged Assets of the Shareholders ta be used for the Bank’s Capital lncreases
Generaı Provisions
Tler Il capital before deductions
Deductions from tier Il capital
Direct and Indirect ınvestments of the Bank on its own Tier ıı Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsoıidated Banks and Financiaı
lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or ess af the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of
above Tier 1 Capital (-)
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct Dr lndirect ınvestments in Additional Core Capitaı and Tier Il
Capital of Unconsolidated Banks and Financiaı Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the lssued
Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier Capital (-)

(-)
Total deductions trom tler Il capital
Total tler Il capital
Capital
Loans Granted against the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking Law (-)
Net Book Values of Movabıes and Immovabıes Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Articte 57, Clause 1 of the
Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Heıd for Sale but Retained more than
Five Years (-)
Loans to Banks, Financiaı Institutions (domestic/foreign) or Ouaıifıed Sharehoıders in the form of Subordinated
Debts or Debt Instruments Purchased from Such Parties and Qualified as Subordinated Debts (-)
Deductions as per the Articıe 20, Clause 2 of the Reguıation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-
Other items ta be Defıned by the BRSA (-)
The Portion of Totaı of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsoıidated Banks and
Financiaı Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% ar less of the Issued Share Capitaı Exceeding the 10%
Threshoıd of above Tier 1 Capitaı not deducted from Tier 1 Capitaı, Additional Core Capital Dr Tier Il Capitaı as
per the Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 1 of the Reguıation (-)
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity ıtems of Unconsoıidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issued Share Capitaı Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Additional Core Capitaı or Tier iı Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Reguıation (-)
The Portion of Net Long Position of the lnvestments in Eguity ıtems of Unconsoıidated Banks and Financiat
lnstitutians where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the ıssued Share Capital, of the Net Deferred Tax Assets
arising from Temporary Difterences and of the Modgage Servicing Rights not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as
per the Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 2, Paragraph (1) and (2) and Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the
uıation (->
Bitv
Amounts Iower than excesses as per deduction rules
Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsotidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or ıess of the tssued Share Capitat
Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Tier 1 Capital of Unconsoıidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% Dr Iess of the Tier t Capitaı
Remaining Mortgage Servicing Rights
Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differences

1.722.141

20.323

467.000

70.94;
537.947

531S47
2.260088

1408

2.000

2.256,680

7.375
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Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratio (continued):

December 31,

_________________________________________________________________________________

2013
Gore capitaı
Paid-in Gapital 900.000

Nominal Capitaı 900.000
Capital Commitments (-) -

Infiation Adjustments la Paid-in Gapital -
Share Premium -

Share Gancellation Profıts -
Reserves 262.455
Infiation Adjustments ta Reserves -
Profıt 242,843

Gurrent Period Net Profıt 241.409
Prior Years’ Profıts 1.434

Provision for possible losses up to 25% of the core capital 72
ıncome on Sale of Equity Shares and Real Estate Property -
Primary Subordinated Debts -
Loss in excess of Reserves (-) -

Gurrent Period Net Loss -
Prior Years’ Loss -

Leasehold ımprovements on Operational Leases(-) 38.688
ıntangibleAsseis <-) 15.929
Deferred Tax Asset Exceeding 10% of the Gore Gapital (-) -
Amount in excess
Total core capitaı 1.350.753
Supplementary capital
General Loan Lass Reserves 47.378
45% of the Revaluation Reserve for Movable Fixed Assets -
45% of the Revaluation Reserve for Propefties 43.520
Bonus Shares of ınvestment in Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures -
Primary Subardinated Loans Excluded in the Calculation of The Gore Capital -

Secondary Subordinated Loans 424.148
45% of Marketable Securities Value lncrease Fund <4.742)
lndexation Differences For Capital Reserves, Profit Reserves and Retained Earnings (Ecept lndexation -

Ditferences for Legal Reserves. Statutory Reserves and Extraordinary Reserves)
Totaı suppıemcntary capital

.

510.304

Capital 1.861.057
Deductions from the capitaı 2.933
Shareholdings in Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions (Domestic. Foreign) in whiciı the Bank

250Owns Ten Percent or More of Gapital
Shareholdings in Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions (Domestic, Foreign) in which the Bank
Owns Less than Ten Percent of Gapital which Exceed the Ten Percent Of Bank’s Gore and -

Supplementary Gapital
Secondary Subordinated Loans Granted to Banks and Financial lnstitutions (Domestic, Foreign) or
Oualifıed Shareholders and Placements that Possess the Nature of their Primary or Secondary
Subordinated Debt
Loans Granted Being Non-Gompliant with the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking Law
The Net Book Value of Properties Exceeding Fifty Percent of Equity and Praperties Held for Sale and
Properties and Commodity to be Disposed. Acquired ln Exchange of Loans and Receivables According 1.391
to the Adiole 57 of the Banking Law and Hava Not Been Disposed Yet Arter 5 Years Arter Foreclosure
Securitization Positions to be Deducted from Equity -

Other 1.292
Total shareholders’ eguity 1.658.124
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Explanations on capital adequacy standard ratlo (continued>:

e) Approaches for assessment of adequacy of internal capital requirements for current and
future activities:

Charter on Internal Capital Adequacy Polioy was prepared in order to deflne internal capital
adequacy evaluation process and capital adequacy policy by the Bank and was approved by
the Board of Directors on October 17, 2012. The ultimate aim of such internal capital adequacy
policy is to maintain capital adequacy by defıning the basic principles that regulate management
and implementation of internal capital adequacy, apart from exceptional circumstances.

The Bank within the framework of BRSA regulations and also considering the best practices
ensures the management of internal capita! adequacy, pursuant to the volume, qualification and
complexity of its operations. The methodology for evaluation of internal capital adequacy is
considered an ongoing process and the related future studies are planned in this way.

f) Details on Subordinated Liabilities

ıssuer ABT Sukuk Ltd
Unigue ldentifier -

Governing Law(s) of the Instrument
Special_Consideration_in_the_Calculation_of Eguity

As of January 1, 2015 consideration ta be subject ta a 10% reduction apptication status -

Eligible at unconsolidated / Consolidated Unconsolidated / Consolidated
ınstrument Type Sukuk Murabaha
Amount recognized in regulatory capital (as of most recent reporting date) 467000 000
Par Value of Instrument 467000.000
Accounting Ciassificalion Subordinaled Loan
Original dale of Issuance May 7 2013
Perpetual Dr dated Dated
ytdat,___ May72023

ıssuer cail subject ta prior supeMsory (BRSA> approvaı Yes
Last Payment Date
07.05 .20 18
Total Repayment Amount

Optional cail date, contingent cail dates and redemption amount ıncludingProfıtshare

Repayment Period Principal
Payment for 6 months
UsD69.750.000

Subseguent cail dates —______________ -

Profit_Share_/_Dividends
Fixed or floating profıt share / dividend Fixed
Profıt share rate and any related index ) 7,75%
Existence of a dividend stopper -

Fuliy discretionary. partially discretionary Dr mandatory Mandatory
Existence of step tJ Dr other incentive ta redeem -

Noncumulative or cumulative
. Noncumulative

Convertibıe or Non-convertıbıe
Ifconvertibe. conversion trigger

. -

If convertible. fuıly or partialiy -

If convertibe conversicn rate -

ıfconvertibe mandatory or optıcral conversion -

ıf convertible, specify instrument type convertible into -

issuer of instrument it converts ınto
- —1

fwrite-down, wrıte-downtri99er(s) -

ıfwrite-down, fuli or paıtiai -

ıfwnte down, permanent
-

jforaywrite-down, descriptiofjjte.umechanis,__ -

Position in subordination hierarchy in Iiquidation (specify instrument type immediate[y After ali creditors and
senior ta instrument) participation fund owners
in compliance with article number 7 and 8 of “Own fund reguiation Na —

Detai[s of incompliances with article number 7 and 8 of “Own fund regulation
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Il. Explanations on credit risk:

(1) Credit risk represents the Bank’s risk or losses arising from corporate and individual Joan
customers who have cash or non-cash credit relations with the Bank not fulflhling the terms of
their agreements partialiy or in fiili. Limit assignment authority primariiy belongs ta the Board of
Directors and based on the authority giyen by the Board of Directors, the risk hmits of the Bank
are determined by Head-offlce Loan Committee, Loan Committee and Board of Directors. Head
offlce Loan Committee may exercise such authority partialiy through units of the Bank er
branohes. Proposal for loans are presented in a written format to the Loan Committee and
Board of Directors and are signed by the members of Loan Proposal Committee.

Regarding the credit risk, debtors or group of debtors is subject tü risk hmitations. Credit limits
are determined separateiy for each individual customer, company, group of companies, and risk
groups. Whiie determining credit risk severai criteria such as the customers’ flnanciai strength,
commerciai capacities, sectors, geographical areas and capital stnucture are evaluated
collectively.

in accordance with the decision taken by the Board of Directors of the Eank, the Bank cannot
grant loans above 15% of its equity tü a real person or legal entity. (Exception to this decision is
subject tü the decision of the Board of Directors.) Distributing the risk in a balanced manner ta
the sectors 5 observed therefore in their marketing operations the branches strive for reaching
various firms existing in different sectors, As a principle , each branch oversee the baianced
distribution of the total risk to the sectors and progress of the firms existing in criticai sectors.

The credibiiity of the debtors of loans and other receivables are monitored periodicaliy in
accordance with reiated legislation. The financial documents for loans are obtained, audited and
updated as necessary as stipulated in the reiated iegislation. Credit hmits of customers are
renewed periodicahy according to the Bank’s credit limit renewal procedure. The Bank obtains
necessary coilaterals for ioans and other receivables by analyzing the creditworthiness of
corporate and individual ioans according ta its credit polioy. Main coliaterais obtained for credit
risk are mortgage on reai estate, cash biockage, piedges on vehicie and machinery.

Limits defıned by the Board of Directors and Loan Commiftee for each bank are foilowed-up by
Treasury Management on a daily basis for the transactions related with piacements or treasury
operations hke foreign currency purchase and sales with domestic and foreign correspondent
banks.

Loans which are past due up to 90 days as of period ends but not impaired are defıned as Past
Due Receivabies”. “General provision” is set aside for these loans in accordance with the
CommuniquĞ of “Principles and Procedures for the Determination of the Quaiity of Loans and
Other Receivables and Reserves tü be provided for these Loans”.

Loans which are past due for more than 90 days as of period ends or assessed as impaired
based on risk assessment made are defined as “impaired Loans”. Specifıc provision” is set
aside for these in accordance with the Communiqu of “Principles and Procedures for the
Determination of the Quality of Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves ta be provided for
these Loans”.
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ii. Explanations on credit risk (continued):

The amount of exposures after offsetting transactions but before applying credit risk mitigations and
the average ezposure amounts that are classified in different risk groups and types, are disolosed
below for the relevant period:

.
- Current Period AverageRisk Categorıes

Risk Amauntfl Risk Amount

Receivables from central governments orcentral banks 3.786127 3287.547
Receivables from regional or local govemrnents 93.059 1 08.478
Receivables from administrative units and non-commercial enterprises 361 123
Receivables from multilateral deelopment banks - -

Receivables from international organizations - -

Receivables from banks and brokerage houses 1.768259 1.949.474
Receivables from corporates 9.386.949 8.1 57.010
Relail receivables 2.886.646 2.237.658
Receivables secured by mortgages on propedy 5.534.118 4279.709
Past due receivables 27.178 25.517
Receivables defıned in high risk category by BRSA 61.965 38,629
Securities collateralized by mortgages - -

Securitization positions - -

Short-term receivables from banks, brokerage houses and corporates - -

İnvestments similar ta collective investment funds - -

Other receivables 720.417 616457

Total 24.265.079 20.100.602

() Represents amaunts, before risk mitigating factors, after risk conversion factors.

(2) The credit risk undertaken for forwards, options and similar agreements is managed together
with the risks arising from market movements.

The risks of forwards, options and similar agreements are followed regulariy and the Bank
utilizes risk mitigation methods if needed.

(3) Indemnifled non-cash loans are subject to the same risk weight as overdue Ioans. Reseheduled
or restructured Ioans are followed in accordance with the principles of credit risk management
and follow-up principle of the Bank. Financial position and commercial operations of those
customers are analyzed continuously and the principal and profit payments based on the
restructured payment plan are monitored by the related departments.

The Bank considers that long-term commitments are exposed to more credit risk than short
term commitments, and matters such as deflning risk limits and obtaining collateral for long
term risks are addressed more extensively as compared to short-term risks.

(4) The Bank has credit lines in different countries within the scope of its banking activity and due
inquires (economic, cyclical,etc.) are carried out during the allocation and revision of such credit
lines.

For the banks where correspondent activity and international commodity transactions are
intended to be carried out, credit limits are allocated by the related credit committees taking into
account the size of the correspondent bank and the size of Bank itseif and concentration of risk
is avoided. The Bank does not carry any serious risk in this respect.
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Albaraka Türk Katılım Bankası Anonim Şirketi

Notes related to unconsalidated fınancial statements

As at December 31, 2014

(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

Il. Explanations on credit risk (continued):

(5) Share of cash receivables of the Bank from its top 100 and top 200 cash ban customers in total

cash Ioans is 38% (December 31, 2013: 41%) and 47% (December 31, 2013: 50%)

respectively.

Share of fon- cash receivables of the Bank from its top 100 and top 200 non-cash oan
customers in total non-cash boans is 47% (December 31, 2013: 48%) and 59% (December 31,
2013: 60%) respectively.

Share of cash and non-cash receivables of the Bank from its top 100 and top 200 ban and non
cash oan customers in total of balance sheet and off balance sheet commitments is 35%
(December 31, 2013: 36%) and 44% (December 31, 2013: 47%) respectively.

(6) The Bank’s general provision amount for its credit risk is TL 153.910 (December 31, 2013: TL
113.708).

(7) Profıle on signifıcant risks in significant regions:

Risk Categorles ()
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Total

Current Pariod
Damestic 3 786127 93039 361 1610643 8 679252 2641.431 5 016 639 26 829 61.325 19.070 21.934.716
Eti Countries - . - . 27047 7.653 12 327 - - 5 47.232
OECD Countries () - - . . , - - - - -

Oft-share banking
regians - - . 117 55063 4952 14397 . . . 74.529
USA.Canada . . - 15661 393 16252 . . 32.306
Otflercountries - 20 151499 609926 232017 474 503 349 640 701.342 2.176.296
Associales,
subsidiaries and
jaintiy contrailed
entities . - . . . . -

Unaliocaled
assetsl[iabsities(***) - . , . . -

——— 3,786.127 93.059 361 1.768.259 9.38L949 2.886.646 5,534.118 27.178 61.965 720.417 24.265.079

(*) Risk ciaşsifıcations in the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks” wiil be used.
(‘) OECD countries other ihan EU countries, USA and Canada.
(***> Assets and Iiabilities are not allocated on a consiştent basis

1- Receivables from central governments or central banks
2- Receivables from regional or local governments
3- Receivables from administrative units and non-commercial enterprises
4- Receivables from banks and brokerage houseş.
5- Receivables from corporates
6- Retail receivables
7- Receivables secured by mortgages on propedy
8- Past due receivables
9- Receivables defined in high risk category by BRSA

1 0-Other Receivables
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
As at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

Il. Explanations on credit risk (continued):

Distribution of risks with term structure according to remaining maturities:

Time to Maturity

Risk Categorles 1 münih 1—3 months 3—6 months 6—12 months 1 year and over
Receivables trom central governments orcerıtral banks 2461544 264 378 199 000 861205
Receivables trom regional orloca govemmeııts 7.597 12642 19447 40759 12.611
Receivables 1mm administrative units ard non-mmerciat enterprises 361 - - - -

Receivables from muftilaterat development banks - - - - -

Receivables ham international aganizations - - -

Receivablestrom banks and brokerage houses 1728701 30,618 7.726 57 1.132
Receivables <rom corporates 2 527.495 881.678 924.283 1.549.579 2.976 844
Relail receivables 374,036 85.370 150.136 195851 359.751
Receivables secured by mortgages On properıy 870.225 428.100 597.499 820.501 2562.500
Pastdue receivables 27.178
Receivables derıned in high risk category by BRSA 2394 4,034 6.242 13280 32.581
Securities collateralized by mortgages - - - -

Short-term receivables from banks, brokerage houses and corporates - - - - -

Investments similar to collective investment tunds - - - -

Other receivables 34,420 - - - -

TOTAL

___________________________________________________-

8333951 1.706.820 1,705333 2822327 6.806.624

(8) While determining risk weights of receivables from banks and receivables from central banks
and central governments indicated in the sixth article of “Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks”, rating grades obtained from rating agencies
commissioned by customers are being used. Other receivables in the regulation are
considered as unrated white calculating capital adequacy.

Total exposure amount before and after apptying risk mitigation techniques and total amounts
deducted from the capital which are calculated in accordance with the Appendix-1 of the
ReguIation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratio of Banks” are
presented below:

Oeductions trom
Shareholders’

Risk Weights %0 %10 %20 %50 %75 %100 %150 %200 %250 Eguity

Amount before credit
1 risk mitigation 3.861.889 . 1.607.625 5.879.553 2.866.423 9.984.441 30.972 34.176 - 3.408

Amount after credit
2 risk mitigation 4.501.147 - 1.978.195 5.922.544 2.698.778 9.100.365 30.455 33.595 - 3.408

(36)
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
As at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira>

Explanations on credit risk (continued):

(9) Amounts of impaired Ioans and past due receivables, value adjustments and provisions,
current period value adjustments and provisions according tü sectors or counterparties
individuafly:

For Ioans which are classifled as impaired Ioans due to delay of collection af principal or profit share
90 days and above, and/or negative risk assessments af oredit warthiness of the debtor; “specifıc
provision” is set aside in the accampanying financial statements as of December 31, 2014.

For laans which are ciassifled as past due not impaired loans due ta delay of collection of principal ar
profit share up to 90 days; general provision” is set aside in the accompanying financial statements
as of December 31, 2014.

Loans
Sectors 1 Counterparties Value

Impaired Loans Past Dua Adjustments Provisions

1 Agriculture 10.446 4.458 118 9.595
1.1 Farming and stockbreeding 5.891 3.897 104 5.146
1.2 Forestry 4.523 259 8 4.417
1.3 Fishery 32 302 6 32
2 Manufacturing 145.267 236.550 6.041 127.314
2.1 Mining 3.542 1.073 51 3.344
2.2 Production 138.840 159.422 4.432 121.278
2.3 Electricity, gas, water 2.885 76.055 1.558 2.692
3 Construction 89.209 128.816 3.034 77.283
4 Services 58,749 135.498 3.960 50.667
4.1 Wholesale and retail trade 37,487 51.750 1.194 30.782
4.2 Hotel, food and beverage services 401 126 6 391
4.3 Transportation and telecommunication 3.998 31.189 1.289 3.479
4.4 Financial institutions 269 17.599 748 269
4.5 Real estate and renting services 2.379 683 20 1.950
4.6 SeIf-employmentseMces 13.525 30.661 628 13.195
4.7 Education services

- 121 2
4.8 Health and social services 690 3.369 73 601
5 Other 23.304 100.999 2.227 22.402

GTotaI 326.975 606.321 15.380 287.261

(10) Information related to value adjustments and credit provisions:

The Bank provides specifıc provisions for Ioans which are overdue for 90 days ar more. The collaterais are
being taken into consideration while providing specifıc provisions in accordance with the Provisioning
Communiqu.

The bank pravides general ban provision for boans classified as first and second group oan porttollo. This
provision is cabculated in accordance with the Regubation on procedures and p6ncipies for determination of
qualifıcations of Ioans and other receivables by banks and provisions to be set aside’ communique.

Opening Provision made Reversal of Other
Balance during the period Provisions Adjustments (1 Cbosing Balance

1 Specific Provisions 253.428 gl.371r*) (58.663)r> 1.125 287,261
2 General Provisions 113.708 45.361 (4.833) (326) 153.910

C) Determined according ta currency differences,
(‘1 Related balance includes reversal of provisions regarding write-offs in the amount of TL 19.336
(“) Related balance includes reversal of provisions made within the same period in the amount of TL 5.109
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
As at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

Il. Explanations on credit risk (continued):

The table below presents the maximum exposure ta credit risk for the components of the
financial statements:

Current period Prior period

Central Bank of the RepublicofTurkey 2933.726 2.148.514
Trading fınancial asseis . 27
Duefrom banks 1.648.235 1.378.708
Available-for-sale fınancial assels 658.085 239.347
Laans 15,474.046 11.987.580
Held ta maturity investments 783.309 745.390
Finance lease receivables 709.646 72.321
Other assets 10.860 10.952

ItbaIapesheetitemssub’ecttacreditrish...,,......_22.21 7.907 T_i 6.582.839

Contingent Iiabilities 8.078.509 6.163.867
Commitments 928.650 876.219

Total off-balance sheet items subject to credit risk 9.007.159 7.040.086

225.06623.622.925

Explanations on credit rating system:

The Bank assesses the credit quality of customers through rating systems developed for the oan
and finance lease customers. The principal criteria used in the rating systems are the volume of
transactions of the customer with the Bank, payment performance of the customer and income
generated from the customer.

The table below presents the concentration information of the bana and fınance Iease receivables
classified according to the rating systems:

_________________________ ________________________

Current period Prior period

Above average %16,01 %26,12
Average %75,26 %67,53
Below average %873 %6,35
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
As at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thausand Turkish Lira)

Il!. Explanations on market risk:

(1) The Bank measures its market risk exposures within the framework of “Regulation on Measurement
and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks” published in Official Gazette numbered 28337 dated
June 28, 2012 by using standardized approach and allocates statutary capital accardingly. On the
other hand, market risk is also calculated for testing purposes using internal model methods (Value
at Risk) and the results are validated by back test anaiysis. The VaR (Value at Risk) is calculated
daily by using Variance, Covariance, EWMA, Monte Carlo and historical simulatian methods and the
results are reported ta senior management.

The Board of Directors set the risk limits by taking into accaunt the main risk factars and these limits
are periodicaliy revised in accardance with the market conditians and the Bank’s strategies,
Furthermore, the Board of Directors ensure that, the necessary measures are to be taken by risk
management department and top level management in respect of defining, measuring, prioritizing,
monitoring and managing the risks exposed by the Bank.

The riskiness of on and 0ff balance sheet positions which will accur due ta the market volatility is
measured regularly. The informatian related to market risk taken into consideration in calculation of
legal capital is stated below.

a) Information related to market risk:

Amou nt

(1) Capital requirement ta be employed for general market risk - standard method 449
(Il) Capital requirement ta be emplayed for specific risk - standard methad 449

Capital requirement against specific risks af securitizatian pasitians— standard
methad

(111) Capital requirement ta be emplayed for currency risk - standard methad 12.360
(IV) Capital requirement ta be emplayed for cammadity risk - standard methad -

(V) Capital requirement ta be emplayed far swap risk - standard methad -

(Vi) Capital requirement to be employed for market risk af aptians - standard methad -

(VIl) Capital requirement against counterparty credit risks - standard methad -

(VIlI) Capital requirement to be emplayed for market risks af banks using risk
measurement model -

(lX) Total capital requirement ta be emplayed far market risk (l+ll+lll+IV+V+Vl+VlI) 13.258
(X) Amaunt subject ta market risk (12,5 X VIlI) ar (12,5 x IX) 165.729

b) Average market risk table concerning market risk calculated as of month ends during
the period:

Current period Prior period
eMaximumMinimumAveraeMaximumMinimum

Interest Rate Risk - - - - - -

Share Certifıcates Risk 791 898 722 873 1.064 762
Currency Risk 10.406 12.360 7.711 7.430 10,625 4.062
Cammadity Risk - - - - - -

Swap Risk - - - - - -

Optian Risk - - - - - -

Counterparty Credit Risk 172 406 - 40 235 -

ValueSubecttoRisk11.36913.6648.4338.34311.9244.824
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ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
As at December 31, 2014
(Currency -Thousand Turkish Lira)

111. Explanations on market risk (continued):

(2) Ouantitative infarmation on counterparty risk:

The caunterparty credit risk is calculated according ta the fair value methadalagy indicated in
the Appendix-2 Part 3 of the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment af Capital Adequacy
Ratias of Banks’.

Replacement cast of agreements having positive value is calculated by revaluation of agreements
according ta their fair values. Potential credit risk amaunt is acquired by multiplying related ratios
an agreement types by agreement amaunts ar amaunts subject ta the transactian.

Balancefl
December3l, 2014 December3l, 2013

interest Rate Cantracts - -

Foreign Exchange Rate Cantracts . 2.943
Cammodity Cantracts - -

Equity Shares Related Contracts -

Other -

Grass Positive Fair Value - -

Netting Beneflts -

Net Current Exposure Amaunt - -

Callateral Received - -

Net Derivative Positian - 2.943

() Inoludes oniy the counterpady risks arising from trading book.

(3) Explanatians an calculatian af capital requirements thraugh a risk measurement model which 5
permitted to be used by the authorities:

Nane.

IV. Explanations on operational risk:

a) Amount subject to aperatianal risk is calculated with the help of basic indicator methad according to
article faurteen of “Regulatian on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks”.
Annual grass profit calculated based on adding net fee and commission income, dividend incame
except far dividends from subsidiaries and associates, trading gain/loss (net) and ather operational
income to net prafit share incame; and deducting the profıt/loss fram selling assets except fram
trading accounts, extraordinary income, operating expense due to suppart services from a bank,
main sharehotder of the bank and compensations fram insurance.

b) In case af using the basic indicator appraach, the related infarmatian is as below:

Total number of
years for which

2 PP 1 PP gross income is Rate
ValueValueCPValue positive (%)Iotal[otal

Gross Income 500.700 625.375 782.732 636.269 15 95.440
Amount subject ta Operational

Tata 1*12,5 93.004
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V. Explanations on currency risk:

Foreign currency risk arises from the Bank’s possible exposure to the changes in foreign currencies.

a) The Bank is exposed to currency risks as a market risk and tries to balance the currency risks
by avoiding to keep any long or short positions. The currency risk of the Bank is monitored on
a daily basis. Net foreign currency position / shareholders’ equity ratio is also controlled on a
daily basis. AlI foreign currency assets, Iiabilities and foreign currency forward transactions are
taken into consideration while capital requirement to be employed for foreign currency risk is
calculated. Standard Method used in legal reporting and amount subject to risk is calculated
on a monthly basis.

b) The Bank does not have any derivative financial instruments heid for hedging purposes.

c) As a result of the uncertainty and volatility in the markets, foreign currency position iş kept ata
balance, and accordingly, no currency risk is anticipated. The Bank takes necessary measures
to keep the currency risk ata minimum level.

d) Foreign exchange buying rates of the last five working days before the balance sheet date as
publiciy announced by the Bank are as follows:

USO EUR

As of December 31, 2014- Balance sheet evaluation rate 2,335 2825
As of December 30, 2014 2,303 2,802
As of December 29, 2014 2,295 2,796
As of December 26, 2014 2,297 2,796
As of December 251 2014 2,298 2,816
As of December 24, 2014 2,297 2,800

e) The simple arithmetical average of the major foreign exchange buying rates of the Bank for the
thirty days before the balance sheet date is full TL 2,272 for 1 USD (December 2013 fulI TL
2.038), fulI TL 2.794 for 1 EURO (December 2013 fulI TL 2,796).

Foreign currency sensitivity:

The Bank is mainly exposed to EUR and USO currency risks.

The following table details the Bank’s sensitivity ta a 10% change in the USD and EURO rates. A
negative amount indicates a decrease effect in profıUloss or equity of the 10% value decrease!
increase of USD and EUR against TL.

% Change in foreign
currencv rate Effect on profıt! loss Effect on eguity

December 31, December 31, December 31, Oecember 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013

USO 10% increase 6.037 4.629 84 453
USD 10% decrease (6.037) <4,629) <84) (453)
EURO 10% increase (294) 548
EURO 10% decreaşe 294 (548)
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V. Explanations on currency risk (continued):

information on currency risk of the Bank:

TL 341.330 of the balance in Cash (cash in vault, foreign currency, money in transit, cheques purchased) and
balances with the Central Bank of Republic of Turkey in other FC column represent precious metais, TL 353 of the
balance in Banks in other FC column represent precious melais accounts with banks, TL 339.115 of the balance in
Other current and profit sharing accounts in other FC column represent precious metais deposits accounts.

(> The balance includes foreign currency indexed loans and financial lease receivables of TL 4.720.625 (December 31,
2013: TL 3.436.101).

() Foreign currency indexed receivables from commission and fees of non-cash loans amounting to TL 873 (December
31,2013: TL 801) is included in other assets.

) In the current period, there are not any derivative financial instruments and foreign currency purchase 8 sale
commitments, (December 31,2013: TL 32.439 foreign currency purchase commitment, TL 30.543 foreign currency
sale commitment, TL 297.000 derivative financial instruments liabilities.)

) Does not have any eftect on the net off-balance sheet position.

Other
Current Period EUR USD EC<) Total

Assets
Cash (cash in vault. foreign currenoy. money in transit. cheques

purchased) and balances with the Central Bank of Republic of
Turkey 348.736 2.084.816 343.241 2.776.793

Banks 422.729 654.029 60.075 1.136.833
Financial assets at fair value through proflt and loss - - - -

Money market placements - - - -

Available-for-sale financial assets 49 163.344 - 163.393
Loans and fınancial lease receivablesr*) 1.826.289 4,863.143 11.127 6.700.559
Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures - - - -

Held-to-maturity investments . -

Derivative fınancial assets for hedging purposes - . -

Tangible assets . 1.678 1.678
Intangible assets 565 565
gssets**i._ 667 1.186 579 2.432
Total assets 2.598.470 7.766.518 417.265 10.782.253

Liabilities
Current account and funds collected from banks via participation

accounts 170.280 256.459 3.315 430.054
Other current and profıt sharing accounts 1.652.371 4.414.890 363.740 6.431.001
Money market borrowings - - - -

Funds provided from other financial institutions 752.035 2.936.389 - 3.688.424
Marketable securities issued - - -

Miscellaneous payables 6.578 68.423 1.170 76.171
Derivative fınancial liabilities for hedging purposes - - -

Other liabilities 20.147 29.990 2.304 52.441
Total Iiabilities 2.601.411 7.706.151 370.529 10.678.091

Fiifaiance sheet position (2.941) 60.367 46.736 104.162

Net off balance sheet position - -

Derivative fınancial instruments assets ) - - -

Derivative fınancial instruments liabilitiesr*) - - . -

Non-cash loans ) 1.130.253 2.775.456 23,435 3.929.144

Prior Period
Tabi assets 2.342.048 5.197.465 388 354 7.927.867
Total liabilities 2.300.815 4.894.442 356.854 7.552.111

Net balance sheet position 41.233 303.023 31.500 375.756

Net oN balance sheet poswon (256.730) (1620f (295.104)
Derivative fınancial instruments assets 8.496 21.605 2.338 32.439
Derivative fınancial instruments Iiabilities 44.250 278 335 4.958 327.543
Non-cash loansr) 852.441 2.343.620 10.953 3.207.014
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Vi. Explanations on position risk of equity securities in banking book:

The Bank does not have an associate and subsidiary quoted at Borsa Istanbul.

Vii. Explanations on iiquidity risk:

in the banking sector, iiquidity risk mainiy arises from average maturity of sources being shorter than
average maturity of utilizations. The Bank acts in a conservative manner in liquidity management and
keeps necessary reserves to meet the iiquidity requirements. The Bank utilizes some of its sources
in short term foreign investments; receivables from Ioans are generally collected in monthly
installments.

The Bank collects funds through profiUloss sharing accounts for which the profıt share rate is not
predetermined and repayment of principal is not guaranteed and share of profiUloss on projects
funded from these accounts are ailocated to such profiUioss sharing accounts. Accordingly, the
Bank’s assets and iiabilities and profıt share ratios are compatible.

The Bank covers TL and Foreign Currency (FC) liquidity needs mostiy by the funds coliected and
also utilizes Syndicated Murabaha Loans and wakala borrowings from abroad. Moreover, the Bank
takes care to keep the assets in short term liquid assets and prolong average maturity of the
Iiabilities.

The Board of Directors of the Bank monitors both the BRSA liquidity ratios and certain other
indicators defıned in the liquidity contingency plan on a daily basis. The liquidity sources which will
be utilized in case of a potential liquidity shortage are defined in the contingency plans.

As per the BRSA Communiqu” Measurement and Assessment of the Adequacy of Banks’ Liquidity”,
starting from June 1, 2007 the weekly and monthly liquidity ratios for foreign currency
assets/Jiabilities and total assets/liabilities should be minimum 80% and 100%, respectively. Liquidity
ratios for the periods ending December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are as follows:

December3l,2014 First Maturity Bracket (Weekly) Second Maturity Bracket (Monthly)
FC FC+TL FC FC+TL

Average(%) 187,96 170,70 125,76 111,81
Maximum (%> 285,03 240,61 146,66 125,63
Minimum (%) 119,09 134,09 105,54 101,30

ber31,2O13FirstMaturicketWeekiSecondMaturiBracket(Monthl
FC FC+TL FC FC+TL

Average (%) 166,23 183,59 128,09 131,86
Maximum (%) 261,07 266,26 156,72 201,10
Minimum (%) 105,34 105,74 107,43 100,83
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Vii. Expianations on Hquidity risk (continued):

Presentation of assets and Iiabilities according to their remaining maturities:

‘ Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over Unallocated
Demand month months months years 5 years Total

Current Period
Assets
Cash (caah in vaut. fare:gn

CurrenCy. mOney in transit.
cheques pumhased) and
balances wth the Centra! Bank
af Repubc af Turkey 737.549 2 391.637 - - - - - 3 129 186

Banks 1 156 027 435 772 51.436 - - - - 1.648.235
Financiat Assets at Fair Vakie

Through Prof,! and tass 5.611 - - - - - - 5611
Maney Markel Ptacements - - - - - - - -

AvaLtabte-Far-Sare Financia!Assets 1.675 - 42.661 50 984 538.419 26.021 - 659 760
Loans(*) 56.693 1.929.040 2.014 090 5 238 633 6 425.888 479.634 - 16.143 978
Hetd-To-Maturity Investments - - 269.905 154 941 356.463 - - 783 309
OtherAssetsç) - 819 915 4.268 4.838 - 665.485 676.345

Talat Assets 1.959555 4,760268 2,379.007 5.448.846 7.327.608 505.655 665.485 23.046.424

Llabilities
Current account and funds co)tected

from banks via participation
accounts 116.363 252.262 140.629 63.463 - - . 572.717

Other current and profit sharing
accounts 3,259.572 10.102,479 1.623.622 1 074.035 10.793 - - 16.070.501

Funds provided kem other fınancial
institutions - 632.730 325.425 1 408 969 1.014.166 304,134 - 3 686.424

Money Market Borrowings - 116.740 - - - - - 116,740
Marketable securities issued . - . . - . - -

Misce[taneous payables - 141.156 26.676 5 944 - - 336 394 510 172
Other Iiabiitiesr**)

- 31.792 24 034 - - - 2 032 044 2 087.870

Tota! LiabliiHes 3.375.935 11.277.161 2.143.386 2.552.411 1.024.959 304.134 2.368.438 23.046.424
Net Ligufdlty Gap <1.416.380) (6.516.893) 235.621 2.896.435 6.302.649 201.521 (1.702.953) -

Prior perlod
Talat Assets 1.517 809 3 150.580 2 091 291 4 909.313 4 653 449 304 631 519.460 17 216 553
Talat Liabitities 2.568.053 5616916 1.544 972 1.491.862 709.310 432973 1.852457 17 216 553

,uIdl Gap ,,J1.050.254) (5.426.336) 546.319 3.417.451 3.974.139 (43L, (1.332.977) -

Leasing receivabtes are inc!uded under oans.
Oe,tain assets in the balance sheet that are necessary for the banking operatians but cannot be readE!y convertible into cash in the near
future, such as tangible assets, investrnenls in assaciates and subsidiaries, stationary supples, prepaid expenses and non-performing
laans are included here.

() The unattocated other liabitities row consists of equity. provisions and tax liabiiities
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Vİİ. Expianations on Iiquidity risk (continued):

Anaiysis of financiai Iiabilities based on the remaining contractual maturitles:

The table below is prepared taking into consideration undiscounted amaunts of financial Iiabihties of
the Bank and earliest dates required to be paid. The profit share expenses ta be paid on funds
collected calculated an the basis af accaunt value per unit are included in the table below:

Upto 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Overfi
Demand Manth Months Months Years Vears Total

Funds Collected 3.375,935 10.354.741 1.764.251 1.137.498 10.793 - 16.643.218
Funds Barrawed fram Other Financial

Institutians - 642.931 331.791 1.493.708 1.330.547 430.807 4.229.784
Barrawings fram Maney Markets - 116.740 . - - - 116.740

Tabi 3.375.935 11.114.412 2.096.042 2.631.206 1.341.340 430.807 20.989.742

Funds Collected 2.568.063 7.773.719 1.137.226 954242 92.962 - 12.526.212
Funds Borrawed fram Other Financial

Instituüons - 578.823 322.760 526.652 632.395 444.585 2.505.215
Borrowings fram Maney Markets - 144.475 - - - - 144.475

Total 2.568.063 8.497.017 1.459.986 1.480.894 725.357 444.585 15.175.902

Breakdown of commitment and contingencies according to their remaining contractuai
maturities:

Up ta 1 1-3 3-12 Over 5
Demand Month Manths Months 1-5 Years Years Unallocated Total

Current Period

Letters af guarantee (*) 3.523368 174.087 388.300 1.622.644 1.138.964 25.278 - 6.872.641
Bank acceptances 33.055 . . - - . - 33.055
Letters af credit 537.894 39.456 2.227 4.627 5.066 - - 589.270
Other cammftments and - 583.543 - - - - - 583.543

contingencies

tdüİ’’” 4.094.317 797.086 390.5271.627.271 1.144.030 25.278 - 8.078.509

Prior Periad

Lettersafguarantee (*) 2.574.442 295.641 317.747 1.226.349 782.376 35,343 - 5.231.898
Bank acceptances 23.524 - - - - - - 23.524
Letters of credit 447.522 27.559 2.645 4.285 - - - 482.011
Other commitments and

cantingencies - 426.434 - - - - - 426.434

Total 3.045.488 749.634 320.392 1.230.634 782.376 35.343 -6163.867

(1 Remaining maturities presented for letters of guarantees represents the expiratian periods. The correspondent of
letters of guarantee has the right ta demand the Iiquidatian of the Ietter when the transaction stated at the letter is not
realized.
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VİB. Explanations on securitisation positions:

None. (December 311 2013: None)

IX. Explanations on credit risk mitigation techniques:

On and off balance sheet offsetting agreements are not utilized.

The risk mitigators that are used in credit process in compliance with CommuniquĞ “The Risk
Mitigation Techniques” which is published at September 6, 2014 are stated below:

a) Financial collaterals (Government securities, cash, deposit or participation fund pledge, gold,
stock pledge),

b) Guarantees.

The credibility of guarantors 5 monitored and evaluated within the framework of credit revision
periods. Collaterals obtained by the Bank are reviewed and appraised in accordance with related
İegislation as long as the credit relationship is outstanding.

If there are indicators on significant decreases of real estates value in comparison to general market
prices the real estates valuation is performed by the authorised valuation corporations authorised
by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency or Capital Markets Board of Turkey.

The Bank monitors other banks guarantees that are evaluated as risk mitigators within the
framework of BRSA regulations on a regular basis and reviews the credibility of banks periodicaliy.

The volatility in real estate market is monitored cioseiy by the Bank and the market fluctuations are
considered in credit activities,
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IL Credit risk mitigation techniques (continued):

The information related ta amount and type of collaterals which are applied in the calculation of risk
weighted amount of risk categories within the scope of the Communiqu on “The Risk Mitigation
Techniques” is provided below.

Collaterais in terms of Risk Categorles:

Financial Other/Physlcal Guarantees and
Risk Categories Amountfl Collaterais Collaterals Credit Derivatives

Receivables kem central governments er central
banks 3801496 - - -

Receivables kem regional er local governments 105734 - - -

Receivables kem administrative units and
non-commercial enterprises 361 - - -

Receivables kem multilateral development banks - - - -

Receivables kem international organizations - - - -

Receivables kem banks and brokerage houses 1777342 - - -

Receivables kem corporates 9.368.040 864.650 - 18.909
Retail receivables 2.868.429 149,944 - 18.218
Receivables secured by mortgages on property 5.534.117 - - -

Past due receivables 27.178 - - -

Receivables defıned in high risk
category by ORSA 61.965 1.098 - -

Securities cellateralized by mortgages - - - -

Securitization positions - - - -

Short-term receivables from banks,
brokerage heuses and cerperates - - - -

Investments similar to collective
investment funds - - - -

Other receivables 720,417 - - -

(‘) Represents the total risk amount after credit mitigation technigues are applied.
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X. Explanations on risk management objectives and policies:

The aim of the Bank’s Risk management system is basicaBy ta ensure identiflcation, measurement,
monitoring and controlling of risks exposed, through establishment of policies, implementation
procedure and Iimits for monitoring, controlling and in case of need changing the riskireturn structure
of future cash flows, and accordingly nature and level of operations.

Basicaliy the Bank is exposed ta market, Iiquidity, credit and strategic risk, reputation risk, and
operational risk and determines risk policies, procedures ta be implemented, and risk limits approved
by Board of Directors for dsks that can be quantifıed. The related Iimits are monitored, reported and
maintained within the set limits by the units under Internal Systems and the related departments in
the Bank. Risk Management Unit, organized within the frame of Risk Management regulations,
undertakes activities for measuring, monitoring, controlling and reporting risks.

Market Risk

Market Risk is the probability of loss that the bank may be exposed ta due ta the bank’s general
market risk, foreign exchange risk1 specifıc risk, commadity risk, settlement risk and counterparty
credit risk in trading book.

Exchange rate risk ar foreign currency risk which is one of the factors that constitutes market risk,
defınes the prabability of Ioss due ta the effects of possible changes in currency ta alI the Bank’s
foreign currency assets and liabilities. Security position risk is the negations in the Bank’s revenues
and thus shareholders’ equity, cash flows, asset quality and fınally in meeting the commitments
arising from negative movements in security prices included in the Bank’s trading accaunts.

Within the framework of market risk, the Bank calculates foreign currency position risk, general
market risk for security positian risk and specifıc risks via standard method and reports ta the legal
authority, The Bank alsa measures the foreign currency position risk by various internal methods for
testing purposes. The variations between daily predicted value at risk and actual values and back
testing practices are used ta determine the accuracy and perfarmance af these tests. The potential
durability af partfolio against unpredictable risks that can be exposed is measured by stress tests
including stress scenarias.

The Bank continuously monitors the campliance of market risk with the Iimits determined by legal
regulatians. Additionally foreign currency risk is reviewed by Assets and Liabilities Cammittee. The
Banka strategy far the currency risk is keeping it at e balance and not having any short or lang
positian.
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X. Explanations on risk management abjectives and palicies (cantinued):

Liguidity Risk

The Bank’s Iiquidity risk consists of funding liquidity risk and market Iiquidity risk,

Funding Iiquidity risk explains the probability of Ioss occurs in case of unable ta meet the Bank’s alI
anticipated and unanticipated cash flow requirements without damaging daily operations or the
financial position.

Market Iiquidity risk is the probability of loss in case of the Bank’s failure to close any position or
stabilize market prices due to market depth or over fluctuations.

Maturity mismatch, impairment of the asset quality, unpredictable source outflows, decrease in profit
and economic crisis situations are the factors that might cause the occurrence of the liquidity risk.

For liquidity risk, cash flows are monitared daily and preventive and remedial precautions are taken
to meet obligations on time and in the required manner. Liquidity risk is evaluated on a weekly basis
from Assets and Liabilities committee.

Regarding Iiquidity risk of the Bank, in order to meet Iiquidity needs arising from unpredictable
movements in the markets, the Bank prefers to implement the policy of maintaining quality Iiquid
assets in adequate proportion by considering previous liquidity experiences and minimum liquidity
adequacy ratios set by legal regulations.

Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the Banks possibility of losses due to ban customers not fulfilling the terms of
their agreements partially or in fulI. At the same time, this risk includes market value loss arising from
the deterioration of the financial position of the counterparty. Within the scope of the definition of the
credit risk used, on balance and off balance sheet portfolios are included.

ln the Bank, credit allocation authority belongs ta the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
takes necessary measures by establishing policies related ta albocation and approval of boans, credit
risk management policies and other administrative issues; by ensuring implementation and
monitoring of these policies. The Board of Directors transferred its credit allocation authority to the
Credit Committee and Head-offlce in line with the policies and procedures defined by the legal
regulations. Head-office Credit Committee exercises the credit albocation authority through units of
the Bank/ regional offlces and branches. The Bank grants credits on the basis of Iimits determined
for each individual customer and group of customers separately and core banking system prevents
customers credit risks being in excess of their limits.

The Bank pays attention in order not to result in sectoral concentration that might affect credit
portfolio in a negative way. Maximum effort is being made ta prevent risks from concentrating on few
customers. Credit risk is continuously monitored and reported by units under internal systems and
other risk management divisions, By this way, harmonization of credit risk with credit risk
management policy and application standards is maintained.
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X. Explanations on risk management objectives and policies (continued):

Operationa? Risk

Operational risk is defined as the possibility of ioss occurring due to insufficient or unsuccessful
internal processes, persons and systems or external incidents. Although legal risk and compliance
risk are inciuded in this risk group, reputation risk and strategy risk (arising from misjudgements at
wrong times) are excluded.

Operational risk is a risk type that exists in alı functions of the Bank. it might arise from empioyee
mistakes, an error caused by the system, transactions made based on inadequate or incorrect legal
information, information flow failure among leveis under Bank organization structure, ambiguity in
Iimits of authorization, structural and/or operational changes, natural disasters, terror and fraud.

Operational risk is categorized under five groups according to its sources: employee risk,
technological risks, organization risk, iegal-compliance risk and external risks.

The Bank also takes necessary preventive measures in order to keep operational risk at an
acceptable level.

Other Risks

Other risks the Bank is exposed to are strategic risk, reputation risk, counterparty risk, compiiance
risk, residual risk, country risk, and concentration risk.

The Bank’s risk management system, in order ta prevent and/or control strategic risks, is prepared
against changes in economic, political and socio-political conditions, laws, legislation and similar
regulations that could affect the Bank’s operations, status and strategies signifıcantly and observes
these issues in contingency and business continuity plan implementations.

Reputation risk is defıned as events and situations arising from ali services, functions and relations of
the Bank that would cause to lose confidence in the Bank and damage its image. The Bank’s risk
management system in order to prevent and/or control reputation risk, switches on a proactive
communication mechanism by giving priority to its customers whenever it is determined that the
Bank’s reputation or image is damaged. The system, ready for the worst case scenarios in advance,
takes into account the level of the reiationship between operational risks and reputation risk, its level
and its effect.

Residual risk is the risk that arises in case that the risk mitigation techniques are not as effective as
expected. Senior management procures the implementation of residual risk management policy and
strategy that is approved by Board of Directors. Moreover, it considers maturity match between
credit and coliateral, some factors like changes due ta negative market movements for risk
management.

Counterparty credit risk is the probability that one of the parties of a transaction where both sides are
imposed with hability becomes default on his liability before the last payment in the cash fiow of the
transaction. The Bank should manage counterparty credit risk in accordance with the volume, quality
and complexity af its activities within the framework of legal legisiation.

Compliance risk means those risks which are related to sanctions, financial losses and? or loss of
reputation that the Bank may suffer in the event that the Bank’s operations and the attitudes and acts
of the Bank’s staff members are not in conformity and compliance with the current legislation,
regulations and standards. The Head of Legisiation and Compliance Unit, who shail be appointed by
the Board of Directors, shali be accountable for the purposes of planning, arranging, conducting,
managing, assessing, monitoring and coordinating the corporate compbance activities.
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X. Explanations on risk management objectives and policies (continued):

Country risk is the probability of bas that the Bank may be exposed to in case borrowers in one
country fail or shirk to fulfill their foreign obligations due to uncertainties in economic, social and
political conditions. The Bank constitutes its commercisl connections with foreign fıscal institutions
and countries, as a result of feasibility studies made for country’s economic conditions within legal
restrictions and through consideration of market conditions and customer satisfaction.

Concentration risk is the probability of experiencing large scale bosses due to one single risk amount
or risk amounts in particular risk types that may threaten the body of the Bank and the capability of
operating its principal activities. Policies in regards to concentration risk are ciassifled as sectoral
concentration, concentration to be created on the basis of collateral, concentration on the basis of
market risk, concentration on the basis of types of losses, concentration arising from participation
fund and other fınancing providers.

Xl. Explanations on presentation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value:

a. Information on fair value of financial assets and Iiabilities

The following table summarizes the carrying values and fair values of financial assets and
liabilities. The carrying vabue represents the acquisition costs and accumulated profit share
accruals of corresponding financial assets or liabilities.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are calculated based on the following
principles:

The fair values of held-to-maturity investments are determined based on market prices.

The fair value of loans and receivables are determined by calculating the discounted cash
flows using the current market profit share rates.

Carrying value of funds collected via special current accounts and participation accounts is
assumed to approximate their fair value as they are valued at year-end unit values.

The fair values of funds collected from financial institutions are determined by calculating the
discounted cash fiows using the current market profıt share rates.
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XI. Explanations on presentation of fınancial assets and Iiabilities st fair value (continued):

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Financial Assets
Money market placements - - - -

Banks 1.648.235 1.378.708 1.648.235 1.378.708
Financial assets at fair value through profit and
Ioss 5.611 4.791 5.611 4.791
Financial assets avadable for sale 659.760 240.890 659.760 240.890
Heid to maturity investments 783.309 745.390 794.685 731.303
Loans and financial lease receivables 16.183.692 12.059.901 15.593.643 12.069,915

Financial Liabllities
Funds collected from banks via current accounts
and profit sharing accounts 572.717 507.624 572.717 507.624
Other current and profit sharing accounts 16.070.501 12.018.588 16.070.501 12.018.588
Funds provided from otherfınancial institutions 3.688.424 2.035.816 3.682.518 2.021.228
Marketable securities issued - - -

Misceflaneous payables 510.172 329.174 510.172 329.174

b. Information on fair value measurement recognized in the financial statements:

TFRS 7 (Financial Instruments: Turkish Financial Reporting Standard Related to Explanations)
sets a hierarchy of valuation techniques according to the observability of data used in valuation
techniques which establish a basis for fair value measurement. Aforesaid fair value hierarchy is
determined as follows:

a. Ouoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Iiabilities (Level 1);

b. Directly (by way of prices) or indirectly (derived from prices) data for the assets or Iiabilities,
other than quoted prices in Level 1 (Level Il);

c. Data not based on observable data regarding assets and Iiabilities (Level 111).

Fair value hierarchy of the financial assets and Iiabilities of the Bank carried at fair value
acoording to the foregoing principles are giyen in the table below:

veIIILeveIIIITotaI

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit and Ioss 5.611 - . 5.611
Public sector debt securities - -

Equity secudties 5.611 - - 5.611
Derivative fınancial assets heid for trading - - -

Other - . -

Financial assets- available for sale 658.085 - - 658.085
Equity securities (*) - - - -

Public sector debt securities 588.615 - 588.615
Other marketable securities 69.470 - - 69.470

Financial Iiabilities

Derivative fınancial Iiabilities heid for trading - - - -

Derivative flnancial Iiabilities for hedging purposes - - - -
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XI. Explanations on presentation of fınancial assets and liabilitles at fair value (continued):

Prior period Level 1 Level Il Level ili Total

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profıt and Ioss 4.764 27 - 4.791
Public sector debt secuhties - - - -

Equity secudties 4.764 - - 4.764
Derivative fınancial assets heid for trading -

Other - 27 - 27
Financial assets- available for sate 239.347 - - 239.347

Equity securities () - - - -

Public sector debt securities 201523 - - 201.523
Other marketable securities 37.824 - - 37.824

Financial IiabiIiües

Derivative fınancial Iiabilities held for trading - 2,804 - 2.804
Derivative fınancial Iiabilities for hedging purposes - - -

() The balances in the balance sheet include unquoted equity securities carried at cost which are not included in the above
table since they are not carried at fair value.
(**) in the current period, there 15 no ciassifıcation between level and level il.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the Bank carries the real estates at fair value under tangible
assets. Level 111 section is used in determining the related fair values.

XII. Explanations regarding the activities carried out on behaif and account of other persons:

The Bank does not perform purchases, sales and custody services on behaif of its customers. The
Bank has no fıduciary transactions.
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XIfl. Explanations on business segments:

The Bank operates in retail, commercial and corporate banking segments via profiUloss sharing
method in accordance with its mission.

Commercial
Current Period Retail and Corporate Treasury Undistributed Totat

Total Assets 1.935.081 14.168.295 1.844.257 5.098.791 23.046.424

Total Liabilities 11.475.842 9.106.218 262.573 410.864 21.255.497
Total Equlty - - - 1.790.927 1.790.927

Net profit share incomef(expense)flr) (359.080) 947.417 110.637 698.974
Net fees and commissions incomel(expense) 8.849 132,867 (8.955) (4.425) 128.336
Other operating income 1(expense) 19 (55.334) 2.289 <448.732) (501.758)
ProfıU(Ioss) before fax (350.212) 1.024.950 103.971 (453.157) 325.552
Provision for fax - . (72.921) (72.921)

flO3.9fl(526.O78252.631

Commercial
Prior Perlod Retail and Corporate Treasury Undistributed Total

Total Assets 1.383.561 10.482.611 1.496.617 3.853.764 17.216.553

Total Liabllitles 8.358.926 6.880.760 217.852 261.747 15.719.285
Total Equlty - - . 1.497.268 1.497.268

Net profıt share income/(expense)flr) (196.040) 757.393 63.823 - 625.176
Net fees and commişsions income/(expense) 1.455 104.026 (4.030) 11.746 113.197
Other operating income /(expense) (167) (72.620) 1.879 <367.922) (438.830)
ProfıY<Ioss) before fax (194.752) 788.799 61.672 <356.176) 299.543
Provision for fax . - - (58.134) (58.134)

61. 672 14.310) 241 .409

() The distribution difference in the retail, commercial and corporate segments stems from fund allocation and fund coltection
methods of the Bank.

(**) Since the management uses net profit share incomei (expense) as a performance measurement criteria, profıt share income
and expense is presented net.
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Section fıve

Explanations and notes on the unconsolidated financial statements

Explanatians and notes related to assets:

1. a) Cash and balances with the Central Bank of Republic of Turkey (CBRT):

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash / Foreign currency 88.803 106.119 65.105 63244
CBRT 263.590 2.670.136 181.309 1.967,205
Other () - 538 5.818

Total 352.393 2.776.793 246.414 2.036.267

(*) Includes precious metals amounting to TL 538 as of December 31, 2014 (December 311 2013: TL
5.818).

b) Information related to CBRT:

Current Periad Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Unrestricted demand deposit 263.328 278.761 181.309 193.626
Unrestricted time deposit . . - -

Restricted time deposit (*) 262 2.391.375 - 1.773.579

Total 263.590 2.670.136 181.309 1.967.205

(*) As of December 31, 2014, the reserve requirement heid in standard gold is TL 340.792
(December3l, 2013: TL 299.635).

In accordance with the “Communiqu Regarding the Reserve Requirements numbered 20051V,
banks operating in Turkey are required to maintain reserves in CBRT for TL and foreign currency
Iiabilities. According to the Communiqu Regarding the Reserve Requirements, reserve
requirements can be maintained in TL, USD and/or EURO and standard gold.

As of December 31, 2014, the compulsory rates for the reserve deposits at the Central Bank of
Turkey for Turkish Lira are implemented within an interval from 5% to 11,5% depending on maturity
of deposits and the compulsory rates for the foreign currency Iiabilities are within an interval from 6%
to 13% depending on maturity of deposits.

As per the press release by The Central Bank of Republic of Turkey dated October 21, 2014
numbered 2014-72, income payment on TL reserves is Iaunched since November 2014.
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2. a> Information on financial assets at fair value through profiUloss subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateraUbtocked:

None. (December 311 2013: None)

b> Table of positive differences related ta derivative financial assets heid for trading:

None. (December 311 2013: None)

3. a> Information on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banka
Domestic 511.402 731.224 625.878 425.117
Abroad - 405.609 - 327.713
Foreign head offlces and branches - - - -

Total 511.402 1.136.833 625.878 752.830

b) Information on foreign bank accounts:

Current period Prior period
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

amaunt amount amount amount

European Union Countries 83.042 - 143.319 -
USA and Canada 225.731 - 120.831 -
OECD Countries (*) 2.696 - 8.068 -
Off-shore banking regions 758 - 2.941 -
Other 93,382 - 52.554 -

Total 405.609 - 327.713 -

(*) OECD countries other than EU countries, USA and Canada.

4. Information on financial assets available-for-sale:

a) Information on financial assets available for sale subject to repurchase transactions,
giyen as a guarantee or blocked:

None. (December 31, 2013: None)

b) Information on financial assets available-for-sale:

Current Period Prior Period

Debtsecurities 658.435 243.121
Ouoted ona stock exchange) 658.435 243.121
Unquoted - -

Sharecertificates 1.675 1.543
Ouoted on a stock exchange - -

Unquoted (**) 1.675 1.543
Impairment provision (-) 350 3.774

Total 659.760 240.890

() lncludes debt securities quoted on a stock exchange which am not traded at the miated period ends.
(**) Indicates unquoted equity securities.
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5. Information on Ioans and receivables:

a) Information on alI types of bana and advances giyen to shareholders and employees
of the Bant

Current Period Prior Period
Cash Non.cash Cash Non-cash

Directloans granted ta sharehalders 8808 35.469 45.889 31.349
Carparatesharehalders 8.663 35.119 45.682 31.349
Real person sharehalders 145 350 207 -

Indirect Iaans granted ta sharehalders 50.238 69.492 1.476 15.514
Laans granted ta emplayees 7,742 - 6.179 -

Total 66.788 104.961 53.544 46.863

b) Information on the first and second group bana, other receivables and restructured or
rescheduled Ioans and other receivables:

Standard Ioans and t6iand other receivables
other receivables under close monitoring

Laans and Loans and
other Restructured other

receivables or receivables Restructured
Cash loans (Total) resoheduled (Total) or rescheduled

Extension of
Extension of Repayment

Repayment Plan Other Planfl Other

Loans 14.632.175 768 802,157 297.191 22.334
Exportlaans 314.061 - . 533 533
Import loans 1.577.617 . 86.146 14.325 2.154
Business loans 7.600.408 585.315 247.765 3.266
Consumer loans 1.850.408 768 - 27.827 14.583 930
Credit cards 157.821 . 1,824 -

Loans giyen ta
fınancial sector 3.055 . . -

Other (**) 3.128.805 . - 100.512 19.985 15.984
ather receivables ( . - -

Total 14.632.175 768 . 802.157 297.191 22.334

(*) Amount of TL 4,544 consist af extension of repayment plan for fınancial leasing receivables and presented in the
footnote I0-c.

(**) Details of other loans are provided below:

Commercial loans with installments 1.687.054
Other investment credits 634.380
Laans giyen to abraad 341.030
Profıt and loss sharing investments (***) 316.114
Loans for purchase af marketable securities for customer 245.168
Other 5571
Total 3.229.317

(***) As of December 31, 2014, the related balance represents profıt and loss sharing investment projects (12 projects)
which ara real estate development projects in various regions of Istanbul and Ankara. Revenue sharing of profıt and
Ioss sharing investment projects is done within the framework of the signed contract between the Bank and the
counterparty after the cost of the projects is clarifıed and net profıt of projects is determined onca the project / stages
of the project ara completed. In case the transaction subiect ta the profıt and loss sharing investment prolect results in
a Ioss, the Bank’s share of Ioss is limited with the funds invested in the project by the Bank. In the current period the
Bank recognized TL 57.388 (December 31, 2013: TL 63.175) income in the accompanying fınancial statements in
relation to such loans.
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5. Information on Ioans and receivables (continued):

o - 6 months
6- 12 monlhs
1 - 2 years
2 - 5 years
5 years and over

in accordance with the Communiquö “Principles and Procedures for the Determination of
the Quality of Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves ta be provided for These Loans”
published in Ofticial Gazefte dated December 30, 2011 and numbered 28158, infarmation
related ta the bana granted ta real persons and legal entities resident in Libya and real
persons and legal entities having operations in or for Libya:

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank does not have any ban receivables arising from rescheduled
boans within the scope of related Communiqu.

in accordance with the Communiquö “Principles and Procedures for the Determination of
the Quality of Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves ta be provided for These Loans”
pubiished in Ofticial Gazette dated December 30, 2011 and numbered 28158, information
related ta the bana granted ta maritime sector:

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has oan receivables amounting to TL 942 arising from
rescheduled bana within the scope of related Communiqu.

c) Maturity analysis of cash Ioans:

- Standard Loans and Laans and Other Receivables
- Other Receivables Under Ciase Manitoring

Loans and Restructured or Loans and Restructured er
Cash Laans Other Receivables Rescheduled Other Receivables Rescheduled

Short term laans and other receivab!es
Laans 6.246.970 - 127254 36.728
Other receivables - - - -

Medium and Iong-term laans and other
receivablesfl

Laans 8.384.437 768 355.378 282.797
Other receivables - - - -

Total 14.631.407 768 482.632 319.525

(*) Laans with original maturities langer than a year are ciassifled as ‘Medium and Long Term Laans”.

Exlension of Repayment Plan
Standard boans and Loans and other receivables
other receivables under ciose monhloring

1 or 2 times 768 301.735
3, 4or5 times - -

Over 5 times - -

.
. Standard Ioans and Loans and other receivablesExtensıan Perıods

— other receıvabbes under cbose monıtonng

768
25.069
16.002
45.668

170.818
44.178
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5. Information on bana and receivables (continued):

ç) Information on consumer Ioans, retail credit cards, Ioans giyen to personnel and
personnel credit cards:

Medium and
termIon-teToI

Consumerloans-TL 15.629 1.858.151 1.873.780
Housing Ioans 2.340 1.696.397 1.698.737
Vehlele bana 3.522 95.273 98.795
Consumerboans 8.799 6.274 15.073
Other 968 60.207 61.175

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed 46 19 65
Housing bana 46 19 65
Vehicbe bana
Consumer bana . . -

Other . . -

Consumer boans-FC - - -

Housing bana . -

Vehicbe bana
Consumer bana . -

Other
Retaib credit cards-TL 54.696 98 54.794

With installment 21 .593 48 21.641
Without instablment 33.103 50 33.153

Retaib credit cards-FC . - -

With instalbment - -

Without instablment - - -

Personnel bana-TL 2.270 2.120 4.390
Housing bana - 325 325
Vehicleloans 102 1.270 1.372
Consumerboans 2.168 422 2.590
Other - 103 103

Personnel Ioans-FC indexed - - -

Housing bana
Vehicle bana
Consumer bana
Other -

Persanneb boans-FC - - -

Housing bana - . -

Vehicle bana . . -

Consumer bana . -

Other
Personnel credit cards-TL 3.343 9 3.352

With instalbment 1.563 7 1.570
Without instalbment 1.780 2 1.782

Personnel credit cards-FC - - -

With instablment - -

Without-inatablment -

Overdraft account-TL(real person> - - -

Overdraft account-FC(real person> - -

Total 75.984 1.860.397 1.936.381
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5. Information on Ioans and receivables (continued):

d) Information on commercial Ioans with installments and corporate credit cards:

Medium and
Short-term Iong-term Total

Commercial installmentloans-TL 1.177.399 112.778 1.290.177
Gusiness laans 382.574 70303 452.877
Vehicle laans 243.752 2.012 245.764
Consumer Ioans 48 - 48
Other 551 .025 40.463 591 .488

Commercial installment Ioans-FC indexed 393.144 3.733 396.877
Business Ioans 139.211 1705 140.916
Vehicls ioans 35.149 123 35.272
Consumer Ioans 33 - 33
Other 218.751 1.905 220.656

Commercial installment Loans-FC - - -

Business Ioans - - -

Vehicle bana - - -

Consumer boans - - -

Other - - -

Corporate credit cards-TL 101.499 - 101.499
With installment 11.435 - 11.435
Withaut installment 90.064 - 90.064

Corporate credit cards-FC - - -

With installment - - -

Without installment - - -

Overdraft account-TL (legal entity) .. - -

Overdraft account-FC(legal entity) - - -

Total 1.672.042 116.511 1.788.553

e) Allocation of loans by customers:

Current Period Prior Period

Public 106.554 88.391
Private 15.327.778 11.872949

Total 15.434.332 11.961.340

f) Breakdown of domestic and foreign boans:

Cunent Period Prior Period

Domestic Ioans 15.093.302 11.549.770
Foreign laans 341.030 411.570

Total 15.434.332 11.961.340

g) Loans granted to subsidiaries and associates:

As of the balance sheet date, there are na cash bana granted to subsidiaries and associates.
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5. Information on Ioans and receivables (continued):

ğ) Specifıc provisions for Ioans:

Current Period Prior Periad

Loans and receivables with limited collectability 23.769 25.660
Loans and receivables with doubtful collectability 40.451 64.539
Uncollectible Ioans and receivables 212.500 154.798

Total 276.720 244.997

in addition ta specifıc provision for Ioans amounting TL 276.720 (December 31, 2013: TL 244.997), provision
amounting to TL 10.541 (December 31, 2013: TL 8.431) have been provided for fees and commissions and
other receivables with doubtful coliectability which sums up to total TL 287.261 (December 31, 2013: TL
263.428). Specific provision for Ioans amounting to TL 183.120 (December 31, 2013: TL 161.892) represents
padicipation account share of specifıc provisions of Ioans provided from participation accounts.

h) Information on non-performing Ioans and receivables (net):

h.1) Non-performing oans and receivables which are restructured or rescheduled:

____ ______

jÇrouIV.GrouÇyp
Laans and Loans and

receivables with receivables with Uncallectible
limited doubtful loans and

_____________

Current period
(Gross amount before speciflc provisions) 62 1.132 19.288

Restructured ioans and other receivables 62 1,132 19.288
Rescheduled laans and other receivabtes

Prior period
(Gross amounts before specific pravisions) - . 19.311

Restructured oans and otherreceivables . - 19.311
Rescheduled Ioans and other receivables

h.2) Movements of non-performing Ioans:

II[ Group IV. Group V. Group
Laans and Laans and

receivables with receivables with Uncollectible
imited doubtful laans and

collectibwty coHectibility receivables
Olosing balance of prior period 31.036 73.087 167.114

Additions in the current period (+) 101.417 658 5.489
Transfers from other categories of non-perfonning Ioans fr) . 80.516 93.343
Transfers ta ather categodes of non-perfarming laans (-) 80.516 93.343
Transfers ta sıandard Ioans (.) . 2.142 1.238
Cofleclions in the current period (-) 8.510 10.326 20.815
Write otis (-) 4.244 - 15.092

Carporate and commercial Ioans 4.244 . 14.200
Relail ioans - 881
Credit cards . . 1 1
Other - . -

Closing balance af the current period 39.183 48.450 228 801
Specific provisions (-) 23.769 40.451 212.500

Net balance at the balance sheet 15.414 7.999 1 6.301
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5. Information on laans and receivables (continued>:

Non-performing Ioans and receivables in the amount of TL 316.434 (December 31 2013: TL 271.237> comprise
TL 194.337 (December 31, 2013: TL 160.586) of participation account share of bana and receivables provided
from participation accounts.

In addition tü non- performing bana and other receivables included in the above table, there are fees,
commissions and other receivables with doubtful collectability amounting tü TL 10.541 (December 31, 2013: TL
8.431). In the current period, colbections from fees, commissions and other receivables with doubtfub
collectability amounted ta TL 3.681.

h.3) Non-performing Ioans and other receivabbes in foreign currencies:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and Laans and

receivables with receivables with Uncolbectible
Ilmited doubtful bana and

coblectabllity colbectabllity receivables

Current perlod:
Period end balance 15 12 -

Specific provision (-) 4 7 -

Net balance on balance sheet 11 5 -

Prior period:
Period end balance - - 700

Specwıc provision (-) - - 677

Net balance on balance sheet - - 23

h.4) Gross and net non-performing bana and other receivables per customer categories:

ili._Group IV._Group V._Group
Loans and Loans and

receivables with receivables with Uncollectlble
limited doubtful bana and

ctablIItcoIIecbblbitreceivabIes

Current period (net> 15.414 7.999 16.301
Loans tü individua!s and corporates (gross) 39.183 48.450 228.801

Specific provision (-) 23.769 40.451 212.500
Loans to Indivlduals and corporates (net> 15.414 7.999 16.301
Banka (gross) - -

Specifıc provision (-) - - -
Banka (net> - - -
Other bana and receivables (gross) - - -

Specific provision (-) - - -
Other bana and receivables (net) - - -
Prior period (net> 5.376 8.548 12.316
Laans tü individuabs and corporates (grosa) 31.036 73.087 167.114

Specific provision (-) 25.660 64.539 154.798
Loans ta lndivlduabs and corporates (net) 5.376 8.548 12.316
Banks (gross) - - -

Specific provision (-) - - -
Banka (net) - - -
Other oans and receivables (gross) - - -

Specific provision (-) - - -
Other bana and receivabbes (net) - - -
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5. Information on Ioans and receivables (continued):

ı) Liquidation poiicy for uncoliectibie Ioans and receivables:

Laans and other receivables determined as uncoilectible are iiquidated through starting legal
follow up and by converting the guarantees into cash.

i) Information on “Write-off’ policies:

The write-off policy of the Bank for receivables under follow up ata retire the receivables from
assets in case of determination of the inability af collection through foilow-up by the decision af
Bank management.

Loans and ather receivables, which have been deemed uncoliectibie according ta the
“Principles and Procedures for the Determinatian of the Ouaiity of Laans and Other
Receivables and Reserves ta be pravided for these Laans’ published in the Official Gazette
numbered 26333 dated Navember 01, 2006, have been written-aff per the decisian of the
Bank management. in 2014, nan-performing laans amaunting ta TL 19.336 were written-aff
(2013—TL 13.897).

j)

Other explanations on Ioans and receivables:

Aging anaiysis af past due but not impaired financiai assets per ciasses of financial
instruments is stated belaw:

Lessthan 31-60 61-90
-- Total

Loans and Receivables
Carparate Loans 422.348 92.033 221.102 735483
Cansumer Laans 79.128 14.155 2874 96.157
Credit Cards 3.708 990 339 5.037

Total 505.184 107.178 224.315 836.677

Lessthan 31-60 61-90
Prior Period 30 days days days Total

Laans and Receivables
Carporate Laans 494.682 69.757 189.749 754.188
Consumer Loans 62.662 9.771 6.715 79.148
Credit Cards 5.662 903 451 7.016

Total

-

563.006 80.431 196.915 840.352
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6. Information on heid-to-maturity investments:

6.1) Information on held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase transactions,
giyen asa guarantee or blocked:

As of December 31, 2014, heid to maturity investments giyen as a guarantee or blocked
amount to TL 30.982. HeId to maturity investments subject to repurchase agreements
amount to TL 113.775 (December 31, 2013 Heid to maturity investments giyen as a
guarantee or blocked amount to TL 18.228, heid to maturity investments subject to
repurchase agreements amount to TL 146.794).

6.2) Information related to government securities heid to maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Government Bonds - -

Treasury Bilis - -

Other Government Securities (*) 783.309 730.267

Total 783.309 730.267

() Consists of Sukook certifıcates issued by Undersecretariat of Treasury of Turkey.

6.3) Infarmatian on held-to-maturity investments:

Current Period Prior Period
Debt Securities 783.309 745.390

Quoted on a stock exchangefl 783.309 745.390
Unquoted - -

Impairment provision(-) - -

Total 783.309 745.390

() Includes debt securities gooted on a stock exchange which are not traded at the related period ends.

6.4> Movement of held-to-maturity investments:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at beginning of period 745.390 365.815
Foreign currency differences on monetary assets - -

Purchases during period 350.000 429.378
Disposals through seles and redemptions <366.063) <91.427)
Impairment provision <-) - -

Income accruals 53.982 41.624

Ciosing balance 783.309 745.390
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7. Associates (net):

a) Information on unconsolidated associates:

b)

8.

a)

b)

Since the Bank does not have the necessary shareholding percentage to become a qualified
shareholder and have significant influence over this associate, it has not been consolidated.

Bank’s share
percentage- BanWs risk

Address If different voting group share
Name (City/ Country> percentage (%) percentage (%)
Kredi Garanti Fonu A.Ş Ankara / Turkey 1 75 -

The balances of Kredi Garanti Fonu A.Ş. presented in the table below have been obtained
from the unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2014.

Dividend
Total or profıt Income from Current

Total Shareholders’ fıxed share marketable period Prior period
assets eguity assets income securities income/loss income/Ioss Fair value

292.213 288.535 2.926 - - 14.745 19.227

Information on consolidated associates:

As of balance sheet date, the Bank does not have consolidated associates.

Information on subsidiaries (net):

Information on unconsolidated subsidiaries:

As of balance sheet date, the Bank does not have unconsolidated subsidiary.

Information on consolidated subsidiaries:

Bank’s share
percentage- Risk share

Address If different voting percentage of other
it/Countercentae%shareholders%
Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş Istanbul / Türkiye 100,00

The balanCes of Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş. presented in the table below have been
obtained from the audited finanCial statements as of DeCember 31, 2014.

Total
Total Shareholders’ fıxed

assets eguity assets
812.062 173 4

Dividend
or profıt
share

income

Income
from

marketable
securities

Current
period

income/loss
(30)

Prior period
income/Ioss

(47)

Fair
value
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9. Information on investments in joint- ventures:

The Bank has founded Katılım Emeklilik ve Hayat A.Ş (“Company”) — a private pension and
insurance company- through equal partnership with Kuveyt Turk Katılım Bankası A.Ş in the
form of joint venture in accordance with Board of Directors’ decision dated May 10, 2013
numbered 1186, and permission of BRSA dated September 24, 2013 numbered
4389041421.91.11-24049. Company registered on December 17, 2013 and noticed in Trade
registry gazette dated December 23, 2013 and numbered 8470. The audited financials as of
December 311 2014 are below.

Group’s Non- LengThe Parent Bank’s shareholding current Current Term ıncome ExpenseJoint-Ventures shareholding percentage Assets Assets Debtspercentage (%) (%)
KatıhmErnekWikve

50,00 50,00 11.221 3.857 - - 11.135

Investment in joint venture in the unconsolidated financial statements is carried at cost.

10. Information on lease receivables <net):

a) Presentation of remaining maturities af funds Ient under finance lease method:

Current Period Prior Period
Gross Net Gross Net

Less than a year 208.180 173.564 30.318 23.558
1 to 4 years 352.652 315.581 51.197 45.648
More than 4 years 221.780 220.501 4.378 3.115

Total 782.612 709.646 85.893 72.321

b) Information on net investments through finance lease:

Current Period Prior Period

Gross finance lease receivables 782.612 85.893
Unearned finance lease receivable (-) 72.966 13.572

Net receivable from finance leases 709.646 72.321
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10. Information on lease receivables (net) (continued):

c) General explanation on finance lease contracts:

Finance lease contracts are realized in accordance with the related articles of Finance
Lease, Factoring and Financing Companies Act numbered 6361. There are na restrictions
due ta finance lease contracts, na renewals or contingent rent payments that materialiy
affect the financial statements.

Information on leasing receivables:

Opening balance: January 1,2014
Additions
Revaluation difterences
Disposais
lmpairment losses(-)IReversal of
impairment losses
Transfers
Ending balance: December 312014

Standard Icans and
Other receivables

Restructured
or

262.486
2226

73598

Other

2.077 155.578 56.224 476.365
14 49058 218 51,517

- -
- 73.598

(424) (8.216) (7.619) (16.259)

-
- (1.093) (828)

-
- 23.045 23.045

1.667 196.420 70.775 607.438

Accumulated depreciation(-)
Opening balance: January 1,2014
Depreciation expense
Reversal of depreciation of the
disposed assets
Transfers
Ending balance: December 31,2014

Total cost et the end of the year
Total accumulated depreciation at
the end of the year
Ciosing net book value

21.837
5.896

27.733

338.576

(27.733)
310.843

1.423 71.083 1,408 95.751
277 25,653 1.255 33.082

<422) (7.909) (202) (8.534)

1.278 88.82; 2.461 120.299

1.667 196.420 70.775 607.438

(1.278) (88.827) (2.461) (120.299)
389 107.593 68.314 487.139

Loans and
other

Loans and other receivables
under ciose monitoring

Loans and Restructured
other or

receivables rescheduled
Extension of

Repayment Plan

receivables rescheduled
Extension of

Repayment Plan Other

Finance lease receivables <Net) 695.999 - - 13.647 4.544

11. Information on derivative financial assets for hedging purposes:

None (December 31,2013: None)

12. lnformation on tangible assets:

Leased Assets
tangible heid for

er sale Tabi
Cost

266

338.576
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Leased Assets
tangible Heid for
assetsVehiclesOthersaleTotal

Cost
Opening balance: January 1,2013 206.735 - 2.094 125.017 36,855 370.701
Additions 4,645 - 91 34.674 35.023 74.433
Revaluation difterences 53.551 - . - - 53.551
Disposais (2.445) - (108) (4.113) (23.386) (30.052)
Impairment Iosses(-)JReversal of
impairment losses - . .. . (313) (313)
Transfers - - . 8.045 8.045
Ending balance: December 31, 2013 262.486 - 2.077 155.578 56.224 476.365

Accumulated depreciation(->
Opening balance: January 1,2013 17.819 - 1.197 56.336 1.012 76.364
Depreciation expense 4.565 - 334 18.275 669 23.843
Reversal of depreciation of the
disposed assets (547) . (108) (3.528) (273) (4.456)
Transfers . -
Ending balance: December3l, 2013 21.837 - 1.423 71.083 1.408 95.751

Total cost at the end of the year 262.486 - 2.077 155.578 56.224 476.365
Total accumulated depreciation at
the end of the year (21.837) - (1.423) (71.083) (1.408) (95.751)
Ciosing net book value 240.649 - 654 84.495 54.816 380.614

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has revalued its immovables and revaluation fund of TL 153,179
(December 31, 2013: TL 96.712) net of deferred tax and depreciation, has been reflected in the
financial statements. The carrying value of the aforesaid immovables would have been TL 106.810
(December3l, 2013: TL 107.289) if revaluation method had not been adopted.

13. Information on intangible assets:

a) Opening and ending book values and accumulated depreciation balances:

Current Period Prior Period

Cost 50.447 29.865
Accumulated depreciation (-) 23.556 13.936

Total (net) 26891 16.929

b) Intangible assets movement between the beginning and end of the period:

Current Periad Prior Period

Opening balance 15.929 7.052
Additions 20.565 13.973
Disposals (-) net - -
Depreciation expense (-) 9.603 5.096

Closing net book value 26.891 15.929

14. Information an investment property:

None. (December3l, 2013: None)
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15. Information related to deferred tax asset:

None. (December 31, 2013: TL 8.356>

16. Information on assets heid for sale and assets of discontinued operations:

Assets heid for sale consist of tangible assets which have been acquired due ta non
performing Ioans and are accounted in the unconsolidated flnancial statements in accordance
with the Communiqu of “Principles and Procedures on Bank’s Disposal of Precious Metals
and Assets Heid for Sale’.

Current Prior
Period Period

Opening Balance 28.407 10.714
Additions 34.403 42.628
Disposais (12.634) (16.374)
Transfers (*) (23.045> (8.045)
Impairment Provision(-)/Reversal of Impairment Provision 547 (516)

osinbaIa237aZ8 28.407

(*) The balance has been transferred from assets heid for sale tangible assets to assets ta be sold.

TL 27.575 of the assets heid for sale iş comprised of real estates, TL 103 la comprised of other tangible
assets.

The Bank has na discontinued operations and assets of discontinued operations.

17. Information on other assets:

As of the balance sheet date, the Bank’s other assets balance is TL 76.411 (December 31,
2013: TL 58.367) and does not exceed 10% of balance sheet total excluding ofi balance sheet
commitments.
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Il. Explanations and notes related to Iiabilities:

1. Information on funds collected:
a) Information on maturity structure of funds collected:

ğccunulated
Up ta Up ta 3 Up ta 6 Up ta 9 Up ta partlclpaUon

Currunt Periad Oemand 1 monih manihe nonths montha 1 yaar Over 1 yaar accaunta Tatal

t. Reel Persana Current Accounta
Nan-Trade TL

il. Reel Persans Paflictpatian
Accaunts Nan-Trade TL

ili. Current Account other-TL
Pubiic Sector
Cammercial lnatLtutiona
Other Inatitutiona
Commercial and Other
nal itulio na
Banka and Partdpalion Banka

Central Bank of Turkey
Domealic Banka
Foreign Banka
Parlidpalion Banka
Other

IV. Particlpatlan Accaunta.TL
Public Sector
Commercial Inalitutiana
Other lnatttuüana
Commercial and Other
Inatiluliona
Banka and Partidpatton Banka

V. Real Peraana Current Accaunta
Nan-Trede P0

Vi. Reel Persons Padlclpatlan
Accaunts Nan-Trade FO

YIl. Other Current Accaunta P0
Reaidenta in Turkey.Corporate
Residenla Abroad.Carporate
Banka and Participation Banka

Central Bank of Turkey
Domealic Banka
Foreign Banka
Panicipalion Banka
Other

YIlI. Partlaipatlan Accaunts other’
P0

Public aactor

- 12,693 7.107
-

- 29.431

- 1.771.335
- 18616
- 1.478,126
- 112.984

- 19.800
141,809

- 764.756

- 3.510,862
- 743.223
- 576.703
- 51.011

115,509

115. 09 1
415

- 1.503.099

Commerdat inatitutiona
Other inatituliona
Commerciat and Other

Inalitutiona
Banka and Partidpation Banka

IX. Preciaus Metale Depaalts
X. Paflicipatlan Accaunta Special

Fund Poole TL
Reaidenta in Turkey
Reaidenta Abroad

Xl. Parılclpatlon Accounta
Special Pund Paala — P0
Reaidenta in Turkey
Reaidenta Abrcad

327.919 679.277
26.777 7.295

25756 10.315 -

28265 225.503 38.169
132.119 96.393 102.886 3J86

Talat (1+11+ +IX+X+Xl) 3.375.935 5.950.279 5.660.209 451.913 213.346 991.536 16.643.218

3.221.702 2.450.686 129.932

- 651.085

38.739 433.932 - 6.274.991
- 1.084.752
- 27.473
- 1.027.822
- 28554

- 49
854

- 2
- 801
- 51

651.085

1.084.752
27.473

1,027.822
28.554

49
854

2
801

51

512.441
- 18575

446.099
- 35.074

764.156

743.223
576,703

51.011
115.509

115.09;
418

984.970
41

883.116
65.275

123.546

24.953
7.311

- 30.191

8.209
886

120.187

115.749
4.4 38

1.711.026 1.199.277 15t563

- 408.717 922.390 43.286

91.282 - 21.096

- 26.657 422.339

117.148 11.558

5.108 - 92,161 951 1.105.416
9 - - - - 34.081

- 2.379 10.607 . 49.057
. 22.608 - . 314.545
- 611 3.520 - 339.115
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1. Information on funds collected (continued):

Accumulatcd
Up ta Up ta Up ta Up ta 9 Up ta Over pantcipation

PrlorPcrladtenandlmanth 3months Srnontha

t. Reel Peraana Current
Accaunta Nan.TradeTL 520.107 . . - . 520.107

tl. Real Persons Padicipadan
Accaunta Nan.Trade TL - 3.365.875 809.658 86.932 . 28.740 420.175 . 4.7*2.380

Il. Current Account other-TL 922.112 . - - - - - - 922.112
Pubiic Sector 18,029 . - 18.029
Commercial natitutiona 873 573 - - - - - . 873.573
Other Inatituliona 27.147 - . . - 27147
Commerciaf and Other
Inatituliona 2.434 - _ . . . - - 2,434
Banka and Participation
Banka 929 - - - ‘ ‘ - - 929

Central Bank of
Turkay
Domeatic Banka - - - ‘ - - - -

Foreign Banka 274 - . . . 274
Participation Banka 655 . ‘ 655
Other - - - -

IV. Participatlan Accaunta-TL . 671.069 345.486 *09.846 - 101.743 136.108 - 1.364.252
Pubtic Sector — —

Commerciattnatrtutiona - 629331 196.949 108.416 - 101.734 122.917 - 1,159,349
Otlıer Inatitutiona - 39124 45.944 1.428 9 9.389 - 95.694
Commerciat and Other
Inatitutiona . 2,614 1123 - . 3737
Banka and Partidpation
Banka - - 101.470 - - 3.802 - 105.272

V. Real Peraana Current
Accaunla Nan’ Trade P0 464,824 - - - - - - - 464.824

Vi. Real Peraona rartlcipatian
Accaunls Non-Trade FO 1.459.461 438.269 95.481 - 16.377 352.111 - 2.361.699

yIl. Other Current Accounta
P0 472.670 . . . 472,670

Reaidenta in Turkey.Corporate 406 538 - . - - ‘ - 406.538
Raaidenta abroad-Corporate 25 368 . - 25,388
Banka and Participation Banka 40.744 - . . 40744

Central Bank of Turkey . -

Domeatic Banka . -

Foreign Banka 36.072 - . - - - - - 36.072
Padicipation Banka 4672 - - 4.672
Other - - - . . - - - -

yIlI. Participatlan Accaunta
ather- FC - 534.021 676.219 69,386 - 25.317 62.298 - 1.367.241

Pubtio Sector . - - - - -

Commerciattnatıtutiona - 395.237 401.721 10,206 - - 42.916 - 650.060
Otherlnatitutiona - 29,930 2.255 7 - - - - 32.192
Commerciat and Otlıer

Inatilutiona 49.307 64.945 5.651 - 1.102 3.085 - 124,290
Banka and Padicipation
Banka - 59.547 207.298 53,322 . 24215 16.297 - 360.679

IX. Precloua Metata Depaslta 188.350 - 149,530 1.589 - 712 746 - 340S27
X. Parlicipatlan Accaunta

Speciat Fund Paala TL - - -

Reaidenta in Turkey -

Reaidenta abroad - - - - . -

Xt. Particlpatlon Accaunta
Special Fund Paala —P0 - -

Reaidenta in Turkey - . . - -

Reaidenta abroad - - - - -

Tatal I,lI...,,.+IX+X.Xl> 2.568.063 6.031.426 2.419.162 363.234 ‘T’ 172.889 971.438 . 12.526.212
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1. Information on funda collected (continued):

b) Saving deposits and other deposits accounts insured by Saving Deposit Insurance
Fund:

bi) Exceeding the limit of Insurance Fund:

Information on real persons’ current and participation accounts not subject ta trading
transactions under the guarantee of insurance and exceeding the limit of Insurance Fund:

Under the Exceeding the
guarantee of guarantee of

Insurance Insurance
Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Perlod Period

Real persons’ current and participation accounts not subject to
trading transactions

Turkish Lira accounts 3576,170 2588.347 3.349.906 2.644.139
Foreign currency accounts 1.296.029 990.673 3.265.958 2.146.456
Foreign branches’ deposits subject to foreign
authorities insurance -

Oft-shore deposits under foreign authorities’ insurance - - -

Funds collected by Participation Banka (except foreign branches) from current and
participation accounts denominated in Turkish Lira or foreign currency up ta a limit of
maximum TL 100 (including both capital and profit shares) for each real person is under the
guarantee of Saving Deposit Insurance Fund in accordance with the Banking Law numbered
5411.

b.2) Funds collected which are not under the guarantee of insurance fund:

Funds collected of real persons which are not under the guarantee of insurance fund:

Current Prior

________________________________________________________

Period Period

Foreign Branches’ Profit Sharing Accounts and OtherAccounts 29.444 9.774
Profıt Sharing Accounts and Other Accounts of Controlling Shareholders and Proflt Sharing

Accounts and Other Accounts of Their Mother, Father, Spouse, and Chi!dren in Care - -

Profit Sharing Accounts and Other Accounts of Chairman and Members of Board Of Directors
or Managers, General Manager and Assistant General Managers and Profıt Sharing
Accounts and OtherAccounts of Their Mother, Father, Spouse, and Children in Care 7.451 5.640

Profıt Sharing Accounts and Other Accounts in Scope of the Propedy Holdings Derived from
Crime Defıned in article 282 of Turkish Criminal Law no:5237 dated 26.09.2004

Profit Sharing Accounts in Participation Banks Established in Turkey in order to engage
solely in Off-Shore Banking Activities

2. Information on derivative financial Iiabilities held for trading:

None. (December 31, 2013 TL 2.804)
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3. Information on borrowings:

The Bank has obtained a Syndicated Murabaha Loan from international markets amounting to
USD 151,000,000 and EUR 54.400000 with maturity of one year, amounting to USD
135.000.000 and EUR 98.000.000 with maturity of two years, totaling to USD 286.000.000 and
EUR 152.400.000.

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has wakala borrowings in accordance with investment
purpose wakala contracts from banka in the amounts of USD 359955.589 and EUR
113.435.323 (31 December 2013: USD 345.022.089 and EUR 106.572.443).

The Bank has issued sukuk at June 30, 2014 in the amounts of USD 350.000.000 with five
year maturity and 6.25% yearly profıt rate determined to collect funds from various investors.
The Bank has practised this transaction through its subsidiary Bereket Varlık Kiralama A.Ş.
founded particulariy for the related issue.

a> Information on banks and otherfinancial institutions:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

LoansfromC -j
Loans from domestic banks and institutions

-
884.691

-
47392

LaanşJo ore 9 as st tu Uo ns and fu p,s - ı.3o7
Total - 3.215.998 - 2.035.816

b> Maturity anaiysis of funds borrowed:

Current Period Prior Periad
- L.JL 1 L FC —.

3hort-Term
- 1.746.725 - 1.414.563

Aedıum and Long-Term -J 1 469 273 - 621 253
rotaı 1 - 3:215.998

c> Additional disclosures on concentration areas of Bank’s Iiabilities:

The Bank does not have concentration on customer or sector group providing funds.

4. Breakdown of items in other Iiabilities which exceed 10% of the balance sheet total and
breakdown of items which constitute at least 20% of grand total:

None. (December3l, 2013: None)
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5. Lease payables:

a) Information on finance lease transactions:

al) Information on financial lease agreements:

The Bank has no obligation from finance lease operations as of balance sheet date.

a.2) Explanations on the changes in agreements and new obligations originating from these
changes:

None.

a.3) Explanations on the obligations originating from fınance leases:

None.

b) Explanations on operational leases:

The Bank has rented some branches, warehouses, storage and some of the administrative
vehicles through operational lease agreements. The Bank does not have any overdue
Iiabilities arising on the existing operational lease agreements.

The rent payments resulting from the operational leases which the Bank wili pay in future
periods are as follows:

Current Period Prior Period

Less than a year 34.737 23.451
1 to 4 years 92.312 66.677
Over4 years 95.845 62.254

Total 222.894 152.382

6. Information on hedging derivative financial Iiabilities:

None. (December 31, 2013: None)
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7. Information on provisians:

a) Infarmation an general provisions;

Current Period Prior Period

General provision for 153.910 113.708
1. Group Ioans and receivables (Total) 115.490 86.549

Participation Accounts’ Share 67.736 55.687
Bank’s Share 47.754 30.862
Others - -

Additional provision for loans and receivables with
extended maturities for bana and receivables in
Group 1 49 -

Padicipation Accounts’ Share 44 -

Bank’s Share 5 -

Others - -

Il. Group Ioans and receivables (Total) 23.414 15.598
Participation Accounts’ Share 15.227 10.643
Banka Share 8.187 4.955
Others - -

Additional provision for Ioans and receivables with
extended maturities for bana and receivables in
Group Il 8.743 6.685

Participation Accounts’ Share 5.694 4.493
Bank’sshare 3.049 2.192
Others - -

15.006 11.561Non-cash loans
Others

b) Information on provisions for foreign exchange losses on
loans and fınancial lease receivables:

foreign currency indexed

As of December 31, 2014, provision for foreign exchange losses on foreign currency indexed
loans amounting to TL 15.086 (December 31, 2013: TL 129) has been offset against the bana
included in the assets of the balance sheet.

c) Information on specific provisions for non-cash Ioans that are not indemnified;

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has provided specifıc provisions amounting to TL 15.328
(December 31, 2013: TL 12.629) for non-cash bana that are not indemnifled.

ç) Other provisions:

ç.1) Information on general reserves for possible osses:

Current Prior
Period Period

General Reserves for Possible Losses (*) 88 72

Total 88 — 72

() The balance represents provision for the Iawsuits against the Bank with high probability
of realization and cash outflows.
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7. Information on provisions (continued):

ç.2) Information on nature and amount of otherprovisions exceeding 10% of total provisions:

Current Prior
Period Period

Provisions allocated from profıt shares to be distributed to
profit sharing accountsr) 23.117 33.033

Provision for unindemnified non-cash Ioans 15.328 12.629
Payment commitments for cheques 2.574 2.256
Provision for promotions related with credit cards and

promotion of banking services 217 230
General reserves for possible losses 88 72
Financial assets at fair value through profit and 055 - 70
Other (**) 5.061 -

Total 46.385 48.290

(*) Represents participation accounts’ portion of specific provisions, general provisions and
Saving Deposits Insurance Fund premiums provided in accordance with the article 14 of
Communiqu “Principles and Procedures for the Determination of the Ouality of Loans and
Other Receivables and Reserves to be provided for These Loans”.

(**) lndicates other provision amount for possible losses in oan portfolio

d) Information on provisions for employee rights:

Provisions for employee beneflts consist of reserve for employee termination beneflts
amounting to TL 26.201 (December 31, 2013: TL 16.526) and vacation pay Iiability amounting
to TL 6.328 (December 31, 2013: TL 5.939) totaling to TL 32.529 (December 31, 2013: TL
39.465). Provisions for Performance Premium has not been allocated in the current term.(
December 31,2013: TL 17.000) The Bank has calculated the reserve for employee
termination benefits using actuarial valuation methods as indicated in TAS 19. Accordingly,
following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of the total Iiability.

__________________

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 8,40 10,34
Estimated increase rate of salary ceiling (%) 6,00 6,00
Rate used in relation to possibility of retirement (*) (%) 73,71 73,01

() The rate has been calculated depending on the years of service of the employees; the rate presented
in the table represents the average of such rates.

Movement of the reserve for employment termination benefıts in the balance sheet is as
follows:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 16.526 14.850
Provisions made in the period 4.324 3.958
Actuarial gain/(loss) 6.958 (420)
Paid during the period (1.607) (1.862)

Balance atthe end of the period 26.201 16.526
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8. Infarmation an taxes payable:

a> Explanations an current tax Iiability:

al) As of December 31, 2014, the Bank’s corporate tax payable is TL 24.034 (December 31,
2013: TL 22.749) after offsetting prepaid corporate tax.

a.2) Information on taxes payable:

Current Period Priar Period

Corporate taxes payable 24.034 22.749
Banking insurance transaction tax 11.050 7.444
Taxation on securities income 9.391 6.777
Value added tax payable 710 654
Taxation on real estate income 561 440
Foreign exchange transaction tax - -

Other 5.048 4107

Total 50.794 42.171

s.3) Information on premiums:

Current Period Priar Periad

Social security premiums-employee 2.190 1.705
Social security premiums-employer 2.380 1.832
Bank pension fund premium- employees - -

Bank pension fund premium- employer - -

Pension fund membership fees and provisions
employees - -

Pension fund membership fees and provisions- employer - -

Unemployment insurance-employee 154 120
Unemployment insurance-employer 308 240
Other - -

Tatal 5.032 3.897
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8. Information on taxes payable (continued):

b) Information on deferred taz Iiability:

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank calculated deferred tax asset of TL 35.388 (December 31,
2013: TL 33398) and deferred tax Iiability of TL 43.681 (December 31 • 2013: TL 25.042) on ali tax
deductible/ taxable ternporary differences arising between the carrying amounts and the tax base
of assets and Iiabilities in the financial staternents that wili be considered in the calculation of
taxable earnings in the future periods and presented thern as net in the accompanying financial
statements. (December 31: 2013: TL 8.356 deferred tax asset)

Tax Deferred
Assessrnent Tax Amount

Rediscount on profit share and prepaid fees and commission income
and unearned revenues 137.820 27.564
Provisions for retirement and vacation pay Iiabiiities 32.529 6.506
Difference between carrying value and tax base of tangible assets 4.105 821
Provision for impairment 2.215 443
Other 271 54

Deferred tax asset 176.940 35.388

Revaluation difference of property 191.475 38.295
Financial assets available for sale valuation difference 12.485 2.497
Trading securities valuation difference 1.930 386
Rediscount on profıtshare 125 25
Prepaid Expenses 12,390 2.478

Deferred tax Iiability 218.405 43.681

Deferred tax Iiability (net) 41.465 8.293

9. Liabilities for assets heid for sale and discontinued operations:

None. (December 31, 2013: None)
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10. Detailed explanations on number, maturity, profit share rate, creditor and option to
convert to share certifıcates; if any; of subordinated Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Loans from Domestic Banks - - - -

Loans from other Institutions - - - -

Loans from Foreign Banka - - - -

Loans from other Foreign Institutions - 472.426 - 432973

Total - 472.426 - 432.973

The Bank obtained subordinated ban on May 7, 2013 from the investors not resident in Turkey
through its structured entity Albaraka Türk Sukuk Limited amounting to USD 200000,000 with
10 yeara maturity with a grace period of five years. The profit rate of the subordinated oan with
grace period of five years with 10 years total maturity’ was determined as 7,75%.

11. Information on sharehobders’ equity:

a) Presentation of paid-in capital:

______________

Current Period Prior Period

Common stock 900.000 900.000
Preferred stock - -

b) Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applicable at the Bank and if so, amount of the registered share capital ceiling:

in the Board of Directors meeting dated February 28, 2013, the Bank has taken a resoiution on
transition to registered capital system. The Banka application to the Capital Market Board on
the same date was approved on March 7, 2013 and the registered capital ceiiing was
determined as TL 2.500.000 to be valid until December 31, 2017.

Share Capital System Paid-in Capital Ceiling
Re istered Ca ital 1 900.000 2.500.000

c) Information on the share capital increases during the period and their sources; other
information on increased capital in the current period:

There is no capitai increase in the current period.

ç) Information on share capital increases from capital resewes during the current period:

There is no share capital increase from capital reserves during the current period.

d) Capital commitments in the last flscal year and by the end of the foibowing interim
period, general purpose of these commitments and projected resources required to
meet these commitments:

There are no capital commitments tili the end of the Iast fıseal year and following interim
period.
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11. Information on shareholders’ equity (continued):

e) Estimated effects on the shareholders equity of the Bank, of predictions to be made by
taking into account previous period indicators regarding the Bank’s income,
profltability and Iiquidity, and uncertainties regarding such indicators:

The Bank continues its operations in a profıtable manner and majority of the profits are kept in
shareholders equity through transfer to reserves. Moreover, the Bank’s shareholders equity is
invested in Iiquid and earning assets.

f) Information on privileges giyen to stocks representing the capital:

There is no privilege giyen to stocks representing the capital.

g) Information on marketable securities valuation reserve:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From investments in associates, subsidiaries, and joint
ventures - - - -

Valuation difference (*) 9.155 835 (211) (4.531)
Foreign exchange difterence - - - -

jj9.155835211fj

(*) The amount represents the net balance after deferred tax Iiability.
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111. Explanations and notes related to off-balance sheet:

1. Explanations on off batance sheet:

a) Type and amount of irrevocable ban commitments:

Current Period Prior Period

Commitments for credit card Iimits 510257 458.540
Payment commitments for cheques 353.093 297.235
Asset purchase and sale commitments - 65.383
Loan granting commitments 59.439 45.428
Share capital commitment to associates and subsidiaries - 5.000
Tax and funds Iiabilities arising from exportcommitments 1.506 1.445
Commitments for promotions related with credit cards

and banking activities 523 369
Other irrevocable commitments 3.832 2.819

Total - 928.650 876.219

b) Type and amount of possible losses and commitments arising from oft-balance sheet
items:

bi) Non-cash Ioans including guarantees, bank acceptances, collaterals and others that
are accepted as financial commitments and other Ietters of credit:

Current Period Prior Period

Guarantees 6.872.641 5.231.898
Acceptances 33.055 23.524
Letters of credit 589.270 482.011
Other guaranties and sureties 583.543 426.434

Total 8.078.509 6.163.667

b.2) Revocable, irrevocable guarantees and other similar commitments and contingencies:

Current Period Prior Period

Letters of guarantees 6.872.641 5.231.898
Long standing Ietters of guarantees 4.602.603 3.262.242
Temporary Ietters of guarantees 345.357 475.388
Advance Ietters of guarantees 289.778 269.201
Letters of guarantees giyen to customs 219.657 219.985
Letters of guarantees giyen for obtaining cash bana 1.415.246 1.005.082

Sureties and simibar transactions 583.543 426.434

Total 7.456.184 5.658.332
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111. Explanations and notes related ta off-balance sheet (cantinued):

c) Within the Non-cash Loans

c.1) Total amount of non-cash Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash Ioans giyen against cash Ioans 1.415.246 1.005.082
With original maturity of 1 year or Iess 903.720 426.048
With original maturity of more than 1 year 511.526 579.034

Other non-cash Ioans 6.663.263 5.158.785

Total 8.078.509 6.163.867

c.2) Sectoral risk concentration of non-cash Ioans:

Fc%TPr3FC%)

Agricultural 99.639 2,41 25.056 0,64 76.864 2,60 18.382 0,58
Farming and stockbreeding 54.739 132 23.906 0,61 59.391 2,01 9.779 0,30
Forestry 44.856 1,08 - - 17.171 0,58 7.425 0,24
Fishery 44 0,01 1.150 0,03 302 0,01 1.178 0,04

Manufacturing 1.119.292 26,98 1.955.461 49,77 907.448 30,69 1.510.004 47,08
Mining 33.103 0,80 78.965 2,01 39.757 1,34 47.502 1,48
Production 772.471 1862 1.335.795 3400 605.447 2048 867.028 2703
Electricity, gas and water 313.718 7,56 540.701 13,76 262.244 8,87 595.474 18,57

Constructlon 1.077.293 25,96 606.437 15,43 1.103.995 37,34 552.914 17,24
Servlces 1.662.751 40,06 1.076.420 27,40 757.413 25,62 850.419 26,52

Wholesale and retail trade 276.452 6,66 97.533 2,48 169.243 5,72 114.228 3,56
Hotel, bad and beverage
services 8.320 0,20 77.802 1,96 6,174 0,21 49.552 1,55
Transportation and
telecammunication 50.769 1,22 182.038 4,63 38.593 1,31 33646 1,05
Financial lnstitutions 79.009 1,90 522.572 13,30 62.333 2,11 370.994 11,57
Real estate and renting

services 134.764 3,25 39.300 1,00 72.623 2,46 34.811 1,09
Self-employmentservices 15,253 0,37 4.073 0,10 13.372 0,45 109.507 3,40
Education services 21.604 0,52 41 0,01 20.010 0,68 133 0,01
Health and social seMces 1.076.580 25,94 153.061 3,90 375.065 12,68 137.548 4,29

Other 190.390 4,59 265.770 6,76 111.133 3,75 275.296 8,58

Total 4.149.365 100,00 3.929.144 100,00 2.956.853 100,00 3.207.014 100,00

c.3) Information on the non-cash Ioans classifled in Group 1 and Group Il:

oupIlndGrou
TL EC TL FC

Non-cash Ioans 4.079.950 3.842.176 69.415 86.968

Letters of guarantee 4.053.476 2.664.249 69.326 85.590
Bank acceptances 33.055 - -

Letters of credit 7.997 581.273 . -

Endorsements . -

Underwriting commitments - . . -

Factoring commftments
Other commitments and contingencies 18.477 563.599 89 1.378
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ili. Explanatians and nates related ta off-balance sheet (continued):

2. Explanations an derivative transactions:

Derivative transactions according ta
purpase

December 31,2014 December 31,2013

Trading Derivatives

Foreign Currency Related Derivative Transactions (1> - 591.316
Currency Farwards-Purchases, sales - 591.316
Currency Swaps-Purchases, sales
Currency Futures - -

Currency Optians-Purchases, sales - -

Interest Rate Related Derivative Transactions ( Il) - -

Interest rates farwards-Purchase, sales
Interest rates swaps-Purchases, sales - -

Interest rates optians-Purchases, sales
Interest rates futures-Purchases, sales -

Other Trading Derivatives ( 111) -

A. Tatal Trading Derivatives ( 1 + Il + ili) - 591.316

Hedging Derivatives - -

Fair value hedges -

Cashflawhedges
Foreign currency investment hedges . -

8. Total Hedging Derivatives - -

Tatal Derivatives Transactians ( A+B) - 591.316

3. Explanatians on cantingent assets and Iiabilities:

The Bank has made a provision amounting ta TL 88 (December 31,201 3: TL 72), as presented
under “Other Provisions” note in Section Five Note Il.7.ç for the lawsuits opened by various
real persons and legal entities against the Bank with high probability of realizatian and cash
outflows. Although there are other ongoing lawsuits against the Bank, the Bank cansiders the
probability of a negative result in ongoing litigations resulting in cash autflaws as remate.

4. Explanations an services rendered an behaif af third parties:

The Bank has no operations like money placements on behaif of real persons or legal entities,
charitable foundations, retirement insurance funds and other institutions.
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IV. Explanations and notes related ta the statement af income:

1. Information on profitshare incame:

a) Information an profit share income received from laans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Profit share received from Ioans (*) 1.255.868 120.550 979.383 115.719
ShortTerm Loans 552.910 13.494 382,732 17.882
Medium and Long Term Loans 695.778 107.045 586.784 95919
ProfitShareon Non—Performing Loans 7.180 11 9.867 1.918

() Inc!udes feas and commission income on cash Ioans.

b) Infarmation an prafit share income received from banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

CBRT 492 - - -

Domestic Banks - - - -

Foreign Banks - 1.882 - 1.680
Head Offices and Branches Abroad - - - -

Total 492 1.882 - 1.680

c) Information on profit share income received fram marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From financial assets heid for trading - - -

From financial assets at fair value through profit or
bas - - -

From financial assets available4or-sale 36.656 4.498 8.525 1.836
From held-to-maturity investments 53.982 - 41.596 28

Total 90.6384.498 50.121 1.864

ç) Information on profit share income received from associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Profit shares income received from associates and subsidiaries - 920 -

Total - 920 -
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c) Profit share expenses paid to marketable securities issued:

None.

ALBARAKA TÜRK KATILIM BANKASI A.Ş.

Notes related ta uncansolidated financial statements

As at December 31, 2014
(Currency - Thousand Turkish Lira)

Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued):

2. Explanations on profit share expenses:

a) Information on profit share expense paid ta funds barrowed:

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

Banka - 39.791 - 38.262

CBRT - - - -

Domestic banks - 473 - 246
Foreign banks - 39.318 - 38.016
Head offıces and branches abroad - - - -

Other institutions - 60.245 - 20.904

Total - 100.036 - 59.166

b) Profit share expense paid to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Profıt share paid to Investments in Associates and Subsidiaries 179 25.684 171 -

Tatal 179 25.684 171 -
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IV. Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued):

ç) Distribution of profit share expense on funds collected based on maturity of funds
collected:

Profıt sharing accaunt5

Accumulated

Account name tip ta 1 Up ta 3 Up to 6 Up taS Up ta 1 More than prafit sharlng
monthsear1earaccountTotaI

TL
Funds cotFected 1mm banks through
current and profit sharng accaunts - 4526 3972 - 1.096 236 . 9.830
Real persons’ non-tradng profit
shadng accounts 279.966 115,958 8282 - 1.963 35.295 - 441.464
Public sector profit sharng accounts 642 2 - - - - - 644
Cammercial sector proflt sharing

accounts 47.046 26.857 7.496 - 6.204 10.777 - 98.380
Other institutions profit sharing

acccunts 3.614 4.234 947 - 51 704 - 9,550

Total 331.268 151.577 20.697 - 9.314 47.012 - 559.868

PC
Sanks 2.351 8.508 1.327 344 162 - 12.692
Rea! persons’ non-trading profit
sharing accaunts 42.486 19.717 3.016 578 10.271 - 76.068
Public sectar profil sharing accounts - - - - - -

Commercial secior profit sharing
accounts 10.223 13.456 1.266 - 28 357 - 25.330

Other institutions profıt sharing
accounts 2.478 157 61 - 21 242 - 2.959

Precious metais deposits 1.118 2.822 67 - 13 42 - 4.062

Tatal 58.656 44.660 5.737 - 984 11.074 - 121.111

Grandtatal 389.924 196.237 26.434 - 10.298 58.086 - 680.979
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IV. Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued):

3. Information an dividend income:

Current Period Prior Period
TP YP TP YP

From trading financial assets 180 - 459
From fınancial asseis at fair value through profıt and Ioss - - -

From available for sale fınancial assetş - - -

Other - - -

Total 180 - 459

4. Explanations an trading incomeİloss (net>:

Current Period Prior Period

Income 3.295553 2.888.474
Income from capital market transactions 1.484 18
Income from derivative financial instruments 21.681 -

Foreign exchange income 3.272.388 2.888.456

9fl.2496 2.851.293
Loss on capital market transactions 10 -

Loss on derivative financial instruments 540 2.804
Foreign exchange losses 3.241.746 2.848.489

Trading income!Ioss (net> 53.257 37.181

5. Explanations related to other operating income:

Current Period Prior Period

Reversal of prior year provisions 79.768 96.005
Income from sale of assets 9.863 1 5.562
Reimbursement for communication expenses 3.295 2.738
Reimbursement for bank statement expenses 980 1.332
Cheque book charges 754 725
Other income 2,159 2.452

Total 96.819 118.814
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IV. Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued>:

6. Provisions for Joan losses and other receivables of the Bant

Current Period Prior Period

Specific provisions for loans and other receivables 86.262 146.065
Loans and receivables in Il!. Group 64,093 103.128
Loans and receivables in IV. Group 10.500 27.433
Loans and receivables in V. Group 6.530 11.604
Doubtful commission, fee and other receivables 5.139 3.900

General provision expenses 45.361 10.588
Provision expenses for possible losses 31 28
Impairment losses on marketable securities 26 205

Financial assets at fair value through profıt and 10cc 26 205
Financial assets available for sale - -

Impairment lasses on associates, subsidiaries, joint
ventures and held to maturity investments - -

Associates - -

Subsidiaries - -

Joint ventures - -

Heid to maturity investments - -

Other(*) 17.896 33997

Total — 149.576 190.883

() Related amount includes participation accounts’ portion of specifıc provisions, general provisions and Saving
Deposits Insurance Fund premiums provided in accordance with the article 14 of Communiqu6 “Principles and
Procedures for the Determination of the Quality of Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves to be provided
for These Loans”, amounting to TL 6.906 (December 31 ,2013:TL 28.370).

TL 59.340 (December 31, 2013: TL 90.811) of the total specific provisions provided for ban and
other receivables amounting to TL 86.262 (December 31, 2013: TL 146.065> is the participation
accounts portion of specific provision provided for loans and other receivables.

TL 18.515 (December 31, 2013: TL 6.044) of the total general oan loss provisions provided for Joan
and other receivables amounting to TL 45.361 (December 31, 2013: TL 10.588) is the participation
accounts portion of general oan loss provision provided for boans and other receivables.
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IV. Explanatians and nates related to the statement of income (continued):

7. Infarmatian an ather operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnel expenses 281.884 227.302
Provision for retirement pay Iiability 2.717 2.096
Defıcit provision for pension fund - -

Impairment expenses of tangible assets - -

Depredation expenses of tangible asseis 31.812 23.094
Impairment expenses of intangible assets - -

Impairment expense of goodwill - -

Amortization expenses of intangible assets 9.603 5.096
Impairment provision for investments accounted for under equity method - -

Impairment expenses of assets ta be disposed 1.347 1.058
Depredation expenses of assets to be disposed 1.257 669
Impairment expenses of assets heid for sale and assets of discontinued

operations 3 960
Other operating expenses 106.864 76.467

Operating lease expenses 41.220 30.432
Maintenance expenses 6.256 4,207
Advertisement expenses 8.166 5.143
Other expenses 51.222 36.685

Loss on sale of assets 351 524
Other() 66.600 67.135

Total 502.438 404.401

(*) Details of other balance ara provided as below:

Current Period Prior Period

Saving Deposit Insurance Fund 27.223 17.321
Taxes, Duties, Charges and Funds 19.445 15.923
Expertise and Information Expenses 9,170 6.247
Audit and Consultancy Fees 7.174 5.942
Other 3.588 21.702
Total 66.600 67.135

8. Explanatians on incomelloss from continued operatians before taxes:

As the Bank does not have any discontinued operations, there is no explanation related to
income/Ioss from discontinued operations before taxes.

The Bank’s income before tax increased by 9 % compared to prior period and is realized as
TL 325.552. Income before tax comprises net profıt share income in the amount of TL 698.974
and fees and commission income in the amount of TL 128.336. Total other operating
expenses amount to TL 502.438.
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IV. Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued):

9. Explanations on tax provision for continued and discontinued operations:

Tax provision for continued operations:

Current Period Prior Period

Income before tax 325.552 299.543
Tax calculated with tax rate of 20% 65.110 59.909
Other additions and disallowable expenses 15.939 11.663
Deductions (7,767) (3.745)
Provision for current taxes 73.282 67.827
Provision for deferred taxes (361) (9.693)

,Ç9pnuin,9praUonsjaxProvision 72.921 58.134

Since the Bank does not have any discontinued operations, there is no tax provision for
discontinued operations.

10. Explanations on net incomeİloss from continued and discontinued operations:

The Bank has na discontinued operations. Net income for the period has been realized as TL
325.552 (December 31,2013: TL 299.543) by deducting tax provision expense amounting to
TL 72.921 (December 31,2013: TL 58.134) from profıtfrom continued operations amounting to
TL 252.631 (December 31 2013: TL 241.409>.

11. Explanations on net income! Ioss:

a) The nature and amount of certain income and expense items from ordinary
operations; if the disclosure for nature, amount and repetition rate of such items is
required for a complete understanding of the Bank’s performance for the period:

None.

b) The eftect of the change in accounting estimates to the net incomelloss; including
the effects on the future period:

None.

c) Income 1 Ioss of minority interest:

None.
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IV. Explanations and notes related to the statement of income (continued):

12. Components of other items which constitute at least 20% of the total of other items, if
the total of other items in income statement exceed 10 % of the total of income
statement:

Other Fees and Commissions Received Current Period Prior Period

Member fırm-POS fees and commissions 30.130 24.012
Clearing room fees and commissions 16.039 7.760
Commissions an money orders 8323 6.938
Appraisai fees 7.389 5.332
Insurance and brokerage cammissions 5.109 4.314
Other 12.230 10.585

Total 79.220 58.941

Other Fees and Commissions Paid Current Period Prior Period

Funds borrowed fees and commisians 11.526 7.051
Credit cards fees and cammisians 6.092 6.180
Member flrm-POS fees and commisions 7,469 5,694
Other 7.329 8.655

Total 32.416 27.580

V. Explanations and notes related to the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity:

a) There is na deciaratian of dividends made subsequent ta the balance sheet date, and priar ta
the annauncement af the fınancial statements.

Decisian related to the dividend distributian wili be taken in the General Assembiy. General
Assembiy has nat been heid as af the date af finalizatian af the accampanying financial
statements.

b) ‘Unreaiized gains and lasses” arising fram changes in the fair value of securities ciassifled as
available-far-sale are recagnized in the “Marketable securities valuatian reserve” accaunt
under equity, until the financial assets are said, dispased af ar impaired at which time they are
transferred ta the statement of income.TL 18.414 increase has accurred after the revaluatian
af available-far-sale securities (December 31, 2013: TL 7.419 decrease).

c) Revaluatian funds related to tangibie and intangible assets and foreign exchange differences
arising from translation af tangible and intangible assets of foreign branch of the Bank are
accounted under equity in revaiuation reserve on tangible assets and revaluation reserve on
intangible assets.

d) Foreign exchange difterences arising fram translatian of income statement af foreign branch of
the Bank are accaunted in ather capital reserves amaunts ta TL 1.305. ( December 31, 2013:
TL 502).
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Vi. Explanations and disclosures related to the statement of cash fİows:

a) Components of cash and cash equivalents and accounting pohcy appFed in their
determination:

‘Cash” is defined as cash in vault and foreign currency cash, money in transit, cheques
purchased, unrestricted balance with the Central Bank and demand deposits at banks. “Cash
equivalents” is defined as money market placements and time deposits at banks with original
maturities less than three months.

(i). Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Cash 503.284 325.032
Cash in TL/foreign currency 128.349 109.123
Cash in transit - -

CBRT 374,935 215.909
Cash equivalents 1.378.708 1.037.112
Domestic banks 1.050.995 790.868
Foreign banks 327.713 246.244

Total cash and cash eguivaients 1.881.992 1.362.144

(ii). Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Cash 737.011 503.284
Cash in Tuforeign currency 194922 128.349
Cash in transit - -

CBRT 542.089 374.935
Cash equivalents 1.646.921 1.378.708
Domestic banks 1.242.626 1.050.995
Foreign banks 404.295 327.713

Totai cash and cash equivalents 2.383.932 1.881.992

2. Cash and cash equivalent items which are restricted for the usage of the Bank by legal
or other limitations:

Restrioted time deposits heid at the Central Bank of Turkey are not considered as cash and
cash equivalent items.
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Vi. Explanations and disciosures regarding the cash flow table (continued):

3. Explanation about other cash flow items and the eftect of the changes in foreign
exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents:

The “Others” item under “Operating profit before changes in operating assets and Iiabilities”
amounting to TL 122835 (December 31, 2013: TL 259.771) mainly comprises other operating
expenses exciuding personnel expenses.

The ‘Net inerease/decrease in other Iiabilities” item under “Changes in operating assets and
liabilitles” amounting to TL 88.741 (December 31, 2013: TL 30.699> mainly comprises
changes in miscellaneous payables, other Iiabihties and taxes and other duties payable.

Effect of the changes in foreign currency rates on cash and cash equivalents has been
calculated approximately as TL 58.299 as of December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013: TL
100.043).
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Vii. Expianations related to the risk group of the Bank:

1. information on the voiume of transactions reiating ta the Bank’s risk group, outstanding
ioans and funds coliected and income and expenses related to the period:

a) Current period:

Investment in associates,
subsidiaries and joint Other real or legal persons
ventures (business Direct and indireot inoluded in

Risk Group of the Bank (*) partnerships) shareholders of the Bank the risk group
Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Loans and other receivables
Balance atthe beginning of the period - - 28 - 1.476 15514
Balance at the end of the period - 5 - 50.238 69.492
Profit share and commission income

received 535 - - - 437 257

b) Prior period:

lnvestment in associates,
subsidiaries and joint Other real or legal persons
ventures (business Direct and indirect included in

Risk Group of the Bank padnerships) shareholders of the Bank the risk group

Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash
Loans and other recelvables
Balance at the beginning of period - - 9 - 34.253 10.305
Batance at end of period - - 28 - 1.476 15.514
Profit share and commission Income

received - - - - 3.000 27

() defined under Banking Law numbered 5411 in article 49 and “Communiqu6 Related to Credit Operations of
Banka” in adicle 4 published on November 1, 2006.

c.1) Information on current and profit sharing accounts of the Bank’s risk group:

lnvestment in associates,
subsidiaries and joint Other real or legal persons
ventures (business Direct and indirect included in

flders of the D ank the risk ro u
Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Period Period Period Period

Current and profıt sharing accounts
Balance at the beginning of period 5.703 33 3.224 1.647 185.192 229,835
Balanceattheendofperiod 1.594 5.703 5.354 3.224 248.343 185.192

Profit share expense 500 - 152 300 7.368 7.242

(*) As of December 31, 2014 wakala borrowings obtained from risk group of the Bank through inveştment
purpose wakala contracts amount to USD 241.859.711 and EURO 100.017.980 (December 31,2013:
USD 214.182.338 and EURO 96.424.370). The profit share expense relating ta such borrowings for the
period between January 1, 2014— December 31,2014 is TL 16.656 (December 31,2013: 11.582 TL).
The Bank has issued Sukuk in the amounts of USD 350.000.000 through “Bereket Varlık Kiralama AŞ”
which exists in the risk group of the Bank. The expense for the related issue is TL 25.684 as of
December3l, 2014.

c.2) information on forward and option agreements and other similar agreements with
related parties:

The Bank does not have forward and option agreements with the risk group of the Bank.

As of December 31, 2014; the Bank has paid TL 10.033 (December 31, 2013: TL 9.020) ta top
management.
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yIlI. Explanations related to domestic, foreign and off-shore branches
representative offıces:

or investments and foreign

1. Information on the domestic and foreign branches and representative oftices of the Bank:

Jomestic Branches

:0 re ign
epresentation Office

201 3.496

Total Assets
(thousand Statutory Share

TL) Capital

rorejan Branehes 1 14 Iran 175.437 USD 7.000.000

Jff-Shore Branches - - - -

2. information on the Bank’s branch or
changes in the organizational structure:

representative office openings, closings, significant

in 2014, the Bank has opened 35 domestic branches.

IX. Explanations related to subsequent events:

As per the press release by Central Bank of Turkey dated January 3, 2015 numbered 2015-1,
starting from February 13, 2015 on the Iiabilities subject to legal reserves, the Banks will allocate
legal reserves varying between 6% and 18% according to nature of the deposits corresponding to
Foreign reserves.

Number ofNumber
Personnel

Country
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Section six

Other issues that have significant effect on the balance sheet or that are ambiguous and!or
open to interpretation and require ciarificatian

None.

Section seven

Independent Auditors’ report

Explanations on independent auditors’ report:

The Bank’s unconsolidated financial statements as of and for the period ended December 31, 2014
have been audited by Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (a
Member Firm of Ernst 8 Young Global Limited) and the independent auditors report dated February
27, 2015 is presented at the beginning of the financial statements and related notes.

Other notes and explanations prepared by the independent auditors:

None.
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